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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET (“GEM”) OF THE
STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG LIMITED (THE “STOCK EXCHANGE”)

GEM has been positioned as a market designed to accommodate companies to which
a higher investment risk may be attached than other companies listed on the Stock
Exchange. Prospective investors should be aware of the potential risks of investing
in such companies and should make the decision to invest only after due and careful
consideration. The greater risk profile and other characteristics of GEM mean that it is a
market more suited to professional and other sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a risk that securities
traded on GEM may be more susceptible to high market volatility than securities traded on
the Main Board of the Stock Exchange and no assurance is given that there will be a liquid
market in the securities traded on GEM.

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited and the Stock Exchange take no responsibility for
the contents of this annual report, make no representation as to its accuracy or completeness
and expressly disclaim any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance
upon the whole or any part of the contents of this annual report.

This annual report, for which the directors (the “Directors”) of Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal
Sci-Tech Company Limited (the “Company”) collectively and individually accept full responsibility,
includes particulars given in compliance with the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
GEM (the "GEM Listing Rules”) for the purpose of giving information with regard to the Company.
The Directors, having made all reasonable enquiries, confirm that to the best of their knowledge
and belief the information contained in this annual report is accurate and complete in all material
respects and not misleading or deceptive, and there are no other matters the omission of which
would make any statement herein or this annual report misleading.
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

IFUBRE

RESULTS
Turnover

Profit before tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year

Profit attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Total assets
Total liabilities

Total assets less total
liabilities
Non-controlling interests

Equity attributable to
owners of the Company

ES
L

B& 5 Al 7
PSR X

RE R A
FEME & :

ZAUNEIE7 2SN
TR 2

BEENRERE
HEE

AR
MEEREARE

SRl g o

ZAY/NEIEZ 2SN
FEiEHER

2013 2012 2011 2010
—E—-= —E——F ZT——F ZZ-ITF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000
ARET ARBTT ARETT ARETT
749,481 537,753 369,695 294,880 230,723
151,957 97,384 72,950 129,284 49,197
(26,679) (8,595) (3,355) (19,805) (11,417)
125,278 88,789 69,595 109,479 37,780
53,149 32,531 36,032 77,742 21,395
72,129 56,258 33,563 31,737 16,385
125,278 88,789 69,595 109,479 37,780
1,657,676 1,443,102 1,230,860 1,149,774 1,045,927
(879,060)  (306,456)  (215,516)  (205,951)  (161,457)
1,278,616 1,136,646 1,015,344 943,823 884,470
(250,283)  (162,268)  (116,673) (71,496) (68,512)
1,028,333 974,378 898,671 872,327 815,958
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
ERRE

On behalf of the board of Directors (the “Board”), | am pleased to
present the annual report of Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech
Company Limited and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
“Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2013.

Benefited from steady growth of economy in the People’s Republic
of China (the “PRC”) during 2013, as well as fixed assets investment
(excluding price factors) and per capita disposable income of the urban
residents (excluding price factors) recorded year-on-year growth of
19.2% and 7.0% respectively, turnover of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2013 hit a new high to approximately RMB749.5 million
(2012: RMB537.8 million), representing an increase of 39.4%.

During the year, the aggregate amount of contracts and orders obtained
by the Group’s manufacture and sale of electronic fire equipment
business saw a robust growth from that of 2012, which was attributed
to the concerted effort of the Group and its dealers in expanding the
market. Our existing clients were assured of the quality of our fire alarm
products and made continued purchase while new clients also opted
to use our fire alarm products due to strong brand effect of the Group.
In addition, the Group had been perfecting our sales policy by devising
detailed plans for sales management of dealers, offering more sales
incentives to dealers and increasing our points of sales according to
market share target, so as to extend the sales network of the Group
across the country. With new manufacturing facilities being put into
operation, and standardizing production process, we managed to
enhance production efficiency on a continued basis and achieved a
significant up in utilization rate. The Group had also been persistent in
pursuing new products development, as well as upgrading or modifying
our products in response to market demand and feedbacks on
maintenance service performance, thereby ensuring their compatibility
to on-site application.

The environmental bus service operated by the Group in the
Hengshan Mountain Scenic Area also recorded stable growth. In
2013, passengers riding on the environmental bus (on a full fare basis)
numbered to approximately 1.56 million. As compared with the total
mountain visitors of approximately 1.74 million, the proportion of bus-
travelers remained at a high level of 90%. Apart from the fare increase
of the environmental bus, the phase-by-phase opening for traffic of
new highways and the coming into service of the national high-speed
railway around Nanyue area also had a positive impact, which facilitated
the gradual increase in revenue. During the year, the Group actively
explored the possibility to participate in tourism project developments
across the country, with a view to diversifying our tourism development
business scope. Projects under consideration included the tourism
projects within the Badaling Great Wall Scenic Area, Changbai Mountain
Culture Creative Park and Tianzi Mountain Scenic Area.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
ERRE

Looking ahead, the Group will commence its research and development
of city networking technology for the purpose of implementing city
networking for the fire alarm products to meet market demand. The
Group has scheduled to launch marketable new products in 2014, with
a view to broadening our product portfolio. The Group will also made
a coordinated effort to advance into toxic and harmful gas detector
and gas detection sector for further market expansion. We will also
continue to enhance our brand development, with an aim of becoming a
professional manufacturer of fire safety products, as well as a developer
of intelligent fire safety systems.

In 2014, the Group’s tourism development business will focus on
facilitating planning and coordination of tourism project development.
With the continuous booming of and abundant opportunities
generated from the tourism industry in the PRC, we believe the tourism
development business segment will see further buoyant development.

Moreover, the Group will continue to adhere to a prudent investment
strategy, so as to diversifying our business portfolio. In January 2014,
the Company entered into an investment agreement in relation to the
establishment of an associate, which is mainly engaged in operation
of life insurance business in the PRC, offering life insurance, annuities,
accident and health insurance products. In our opinion, taking into
account the wealth creation under China’s economic reform, as well as
her high savings rate, life insurance industry in the PRC is set to grow
steadily. We are of the view that participation into the PRC life insurance
business represents a good opportunity for maximizing values for the
shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholders”).

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity to express
my sincerest gratitude to our Shareholders and business partners
for their enduring support, and extend heartfelt appreciation to our
management team and employees for their invaluable contribution for
our rapid development.

Xu Zhendong
Chairman

Beijing, the PRC
20 March 2014
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEENWR DN

BUSINESS REVIEW

Overall performance

During the year under review, the Group’s performance was benefited
from active efforts in developing its main core businesses including
the manufacture and sale of electronic fire equipment and the tourism
development and expanding into diversified business operations over
the past years. For the year ended 31 December 2013, turnover totalled
approximately RMB749.5 million (2012: RMB537.8 million), increased
by approximately RMB211.7 million or 39.4% year-on-year. Improving
performance of the Group was also marked by an overall increase
in gross profit by 27.2% to approximately RMB318.2 million (2012:
RMB250.2 million). The Group also disposed of certain available-for-
sale financial assets and recognised a gain of approximately RMB8.2
million. The Group’s total expenses, including distribution costs,
administrative expenses and other expenses was increased by 20.8%
to approximately RMB176.5 million (2012: RMB146.1 million), as a
result of the continuous expansion of the Group’s existing businesses
as well as consolidation of financial information of newly-acquired and
newly-formed subsidiaries into the Group. Increase in the finance costs
to approximately RMB12.3 million (2012: RMB2.7 million) was mainly
due to the increase in borrowings used for business expansion. During
the reporting year, the Group recorded the profit attributable to owners
of the Company of approximately RMB53.1 million (2012: RMB32.5
million). Together with the increase in the fair value of the financial
assets held by the Group and share of other comprehensive income of
joint ventures, the total comprehensive income for the year attributable
to the owners of the Company was approximately RMB52.4 million.

Manufacture and sale of electronic fire equipment

Revenue from manufacture and sale of electronic fire equipment
business of approximately RMB638.5 million was recorded for the
year ended 31 December 2013 (2012: RMB432.0 million), which
was increased by 47.8% year-on-year and accounted for 85.2% of
the Group’s total turnover. Uplift in sales was mainly attributable to
the correct business strategies adopted by the Group to meet the
strong market demand, including the effective management of dealer
performance, increase in sales incentives to dealers, enhancement of
brand recognition, the continuous establishment of selling terminals
and the expansion of production capacity. The Group’s performance
was also benefited from the launch of new products rolled out in the
market across the country including electrical fire products and gas fire
products during the reporting year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEENWR DN

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

Tourism development

Revenue from tourism development business increased 15.5% year-
on-year to approximately RMB98.3 million during the year under
review (2012: RMB85.1 million), which represented 13.1% of the
Group’s total turnover. The Group’s tourism development business
mainly included provision of environmental bus service and property
management service in Hengshan Mountain scenic area. Such increase
in revenue was mainly attributable to the opening of highways and
high-speed railways in Nanyue surrounding areas, which bought
more visitors to Hengshan. The Group’s associate, Changsha Songya
Lake Construction Investment Co., Ltd. (“Songya Lake Construction”)
continued to take part in the construction and land development project
of landscape architectures centered on Songya Lake.

The Group also continued to diversify the tourism development business
through participating in building new tourist attractions in the PRC. On
25 January 2013, Chuangi Tourism Investment Co., Ltd. (“Chuangqi
Tourism”), a direct non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company,
entered into the cooperation agreement in relation to formation of a 70%
non-wholly owned subsidiary in the PRC with total registered capital
of RMB50 million for the purpose of joint development of the Changbai
Mountain Culture Creative Park. For the purpose of development of
travel and leisure business mainly within the Badaling Great Wall Scenic
Area, on 25 April 2013, Chuangi Tourism entered into the shareholders
agreement regarding formation of a 70% non-wholly owned subsidiary
in the PRC namely Beijing Badaling Chuangi Tourism Development
Company Limited (“Badaling Chuanqi”) with total registered capital
of RMB50 million. Upon its establishment, Badaling Chuangi entered
into the cooperation framework agreement with the local government
in relation to the entrusted operation and management of the Chadao
Ancient City, a famous tourist attraction at the Badaling Great Wall
Scenic Area. Chuangi Tourism also planned to participate in the
development and construction of the new tourist attractions located at
Tianzi Mountain, a famous scenic area located at Hunan Province and
entered into the respective cooperation framework agreement with the
local government on 19 November 2013.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEENWR DN

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

Investment holding

As at 31 December 2013, the total assets of the Group’s investment
holding business amounted to approximately RMB720.1 million (2012:
RMB753.2 million), including investments in two private equity fund,
namely SBI & BDJB China Fund, L.P. (“SBI China”) and Beijing Jade
Bird Hengsheng Investment Fund (Limited Partnership) (“HS Fund”),
the equity interest in Semiconductor Manufacturing International
Corporation (“SMIC”), a listed company in Hong Kong, and the equity
interest in Enraytek Optoelectronics Technology (Shanghai) Co. Ltd.
(“Enraytek”) which is engaged in LED business.

The investment areas of SBI China, which is a joint venture of the Group,
currently included the PRC enterprises with businesses ranging from
the provision of information technology vocational education, insurance
business, baby products retailing business and manufacturing of LED.
HS Fund, which is an associate of the Group, currently participated in
several property development projects, including construction of certain
luxurious residential apartments and commercial buildings in Beijing.
During the year, the Group recorded share of losses of SBI China
and HS Fund of approximately RMB4.9 million and RMB8.4 million
respectively (2012: RMB5.2 million and RMB5.9 million respectively).
The equity interests in SMIC and Enraytek were classified as available-
for-sale financial assets of the Group.

Outlook

The predetermined strategies for the business of manufacturing and
sale of electronic fire equipment, being dealer recruitment, selling
terminal establishment and dealer coverage expansion will be continued
to solidify market share. The Group will also focus on building its brand
recognition and upgrading its sales force and management by provision
of continuous trainings. In order to meet the international demand, the
Group will continue to provide financial and technical supports for its
operation in the North America, which will concentrate on producing fire
alarm products that can meet the commonly recognised international
standards. The Group’s continued efforts on offering product innovation
will add fresh impetus to the enhancement of its results performance.

For the tourism development business, besides striving for high bus
service utilisation rate, the Group will continue to move on diversification
through participating in relating projects. The Group will be well-
positioned to benefit from its participation in tourism development and
the vigorous development in the PRC tourism industry.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEENWR DM

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS OF
SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATED COMPANIES

The Company proposed the proposed spin-off of Beida Jade Bird
Universal Fire Alarm Device Company Limited (“Jade Bird Fire Alarm”),
a subsidiary of the Company, and a separate listing of the manufacture
and sale of electronic fire equipment business owned and operated by
Jade Bird Fire Alarm on The Small and Medium Enterprises Board of
The Shenzhen Stock Exchange (the “Proposed Spin-off”). Shareholders’
approval in respect of the Proposed Spin-off has been obtained at the
special general meeting of the Company held on 26 April 2013.

On 6 December 2013, Jade Bird Fire Alarm disposed of its entire
interest in its subsidiary, Xian Jade Bird Universal Fire Alarm Device
Company Limited to the independent third parties for an aggregate
consideration of RMB1.02 million.

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND CAPITAL
STRUCTURE

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group’s major
operations were financed mainly by the internal financial resources and
by corporate borrowings. As at 31 December 2013, the Group had cash
and bank balances of approximately RMB286.2 million, which were
denominated mainly in Renminbi (“RMB”), Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”),
US dollars (“USD”) and Canadian dollars (“CAD”).

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had net assets of approximately
RMB1,278.6 million. The Group had total outstanding borrowings
of approximately RMB184.7 million, comprising secured bank loans
of approximately RMB161.4 million, unsecured and unguaranteed
bank loans of approximately RMB5.1 million, a guaranteed finance
lease payables of approximately RMBO0.2 million and unguaranteed
other loans of approximately RMB18.0 million. The bank loans were
denominated in RMB, USD and CAD and bore interest rates ranging
from 4.25% per annum to 7.80% per annum. The interest rate for other
loan of approximately RMB9.0 million, which was denominated in RMB,
was 6.68% per annum, while the remaining other loans of RMB9.0
million were denominated in RMB and interest-free.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND CAPITAL
STRUCTURE (Continued)

As at 31 December 2013, the Company’s outstanding number of issued
promoters shares and H shares of RMB0.10 each were 700,000,000
shares and 480,000,000 shares respectively. There was no change in
share capital of the Company during the year.

The gearing ratio of the Group as at 31 December 2013, which is
measured by total indebtedness to total equity, was 14.4% (2012:
12.2%). The increase in gearing ratio was mainly due to the increase in
borrowings to cope with business expansion of the Group.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS HELD
Saved as disclosed herein this section, for the year ended 31 December
2013, the Group had no significant investment held.

FUTURE PLANS FOR MATERIAL INVESTMENTS OR
CAPITAL ASSETS

Saved as disclosed herein this section, the Group did not have any
significant investment plans as at 31 December 2013.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group had contingent liabilities in the sum of approximately
RMB200 million in respect of guarantee for banking facilities granted to
an associate of the Company.

Saved as disclosed above, the Group did not have any other significant
contingent liabilities as at 31 December 20183.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

The Group is exposed to certain foreign currency risk as most of its
business activities, assets and liabilities are denominated in USD,
CAD, RMB and HK$. The Group has not formulated a foreign currency
hedging policy as RMB, being the functional currency of the Group, is
comparatively strong. In addition, turnover and most of the production
costs are denominated in RMB and they are automatically matched,
leaving limited currency risk. The Group continues to monitor its foreign
exchange exposure and will take measures to lower the foreign currency
risk when necessary.

Annual Report 2013

FHES  MEERREAREREH)

RZE—Z=F+ZA=+—H rx5E2#
TEREABRDEHEROOBERE/SAR

HO0.107 - AR 0 ERITRES R A
700,000, 0005&&480,000,000]& o A AR
AR A

WoE—=F+-"A=+—H BEAGLX
(BMESRBERE BRERNLEER)B14.4% (2
ZHF122% c BEBEBHEXEAZTBEA

BINER - WENAEEREERAK -
BFAEZEARE
BAHHEEEIN RBE-_T—=F+-A

=t—BUEFE  AEEUVEFAEEARE °
EAREREFEE 2 RKGHE

BRASHEEEIN RZT—=F+=-_A=+—
B AEEYEEAEARENS -

jl\\\ﬁﬁ
AREERE T ARFBERR ZRITHEEL
ZHER BERRBBRBOARE2ET

BREXEEEN  RZT—=F+_A=+—
B AEEYEEMEMENLREE -

S [ B

ARASEERLHEREE EERBENE
oM ARBRABTAEN - WEBEE
FONERR - REE 2 BB ARBHELE S
B SRS [ 3 I ONEE SRR o AN -
NEBEEBRAT D EEXETHUARE
FHE A EBE R - BEERBRER - K&
lﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁfﬂj@:ﬁ&%ﬁ[ﬂﬂ& TeEnEese
B EUE B 8 MR R AN R B

Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEENWR DN

CHARGE ON ASSETS

As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s certain fixed assets with carrying
amount of approximately RMB55.6 million (2012: RMB28.2 million),
other intangible assets with carrying amount of approximately RMB5.4
million (2012: RMB9.6 million) and bank deposit and bank balances of
approximately RMB1.6 million (2012: RMBO0.1 million) were pledged as
securities for the Group’s bank loans.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Group had a workforce of 1,706 people at the end of the year,
up 32% since the end of 2012. The increase is in line with the growth
of the Group. The Group strictly complied with applicable labour law
and regulations. Competitive remuneration package with medical and
travel insurance are offered to the staff. Adequate retirement funds and
provident funds are contributed on a timely basis.

Director’s emoluments consist of fees, salaries and allowances, and
discretionary bonus determined according to the performance of
individual Director.

The Group’s staff costs, including directors’ emoluments, employees’
salaries and retirement benefits scheme contribution amounted to
approximately RMB102.4 million for the year ended 31 December 2013
(2012: RMB92.8 million).
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Xu Zhengdong, aged 50, is an executive Director and the chairman
of the Company. Mr. Xu is primarily responsible for the Group’s overall
strategic planning and system planning. He was graduated from the
Computer Science and Technology Department of Peking University in
1987. Currently, he is a director of Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech
(Cayman) Development Company Limited and Beida Jade Bird Universal
Investments (USA) Limited, which are subsidiaries of the Company. Mr.
Xu is also a director of Shenzhen Beida Jade Bird Sci-Tech Co., Ltd.
and Hang Zhou Beida Jade Bird Sci-Tech Co., Ltd., a chairman of board
of directors of Beijing Aptech Beida Jade Bird Information Technology
Co., Ltd. and the vice chairman of Beijing Beida Jade Bird Software
System Co., Ltd.. Mr. Xu is an executive director and the chairman
of the board of directors of King Stone Energy Group Limited (“King
Stone”) (a company listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange).

Mr. Xu Zhixiang, aged 50, is an executive Director and the vice
chairman of the Company. Mr. Xu is primarily responsible for overall
business development in accordance with the Group’s development
direction. He was graduated from Peking University with a Bachelor’s
degree in computer science and technology specialising in software
and subsequently obtained a Master’s degree in software engineering
and computer science from Institute of Software, Chinese Academy
of Sciences. He is a director of each of Beida Jade Bird Universal
Investments (USA) Limited, Jade Bird Fire Alarm, Chuanqi Tourism
and Beijing Badaling Chuangi Tourism Development Company
Limited which are subsidiaries of the Company. He is also a director
of Beijing Beida Jade Bird Limited (“Beida Jade Bird”), Beijing Beida
High Technology Investment Co., Ltd., Beijing Science Park Culture
Education Development Co., Ltd., Beijing Beida Jade Bird International
Education Investment Management Co., Ltd. and Beijing Beida Jade
Bird Software System Co., Ltd..

Mr. Zhang Wanzhong, aged 52, is an executive Director and the
president and compliance officer of the Company. Mr. Zhang is
primarily responsible for overall business development, compliance
and public relations. He was graduated from Peking University with
a Master’s degree in science. He worked in several administrative
departments of Peking University including the vice president of the
Remote Sensing and Geographic Information System Department of
Peking University which was responsible for the State’s focal science
and technological project. Mr. Zhang is a director of Beida Jade Bird
Universal Investments (USA) Limited, Jade Bird Fire Alarm and Chuangi
Tourism, which are subsidiaries of the Company, a director of Beijing
Beida Jade Bird International Education Investment Management Co.,
Ltd.. Mr. Zhang is an executive director of King Stone.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Zhang Yongli, aged 50, is a non-executive Director. Mr. Zhang
was graduated from the Geology Department of Peking University
with a Bachelor’s degree in science and subsequently obtained PhD
in engineering from Geology and Mineralogy Department of China
University of Geosciences. He has been appointed as deputy general
manager and chief financial officer of Beida Jade Bird since November
1998 and is mainly responsible for administration and finance. Mr.
Zhang is a non-executive director of King Stone and the chairman
of the supervisory committee of Weifang Beida Jade Bird Huaguang
Technology Co., Ltd. (an A share listed company in the PRC). He is a
director of Chuangi Tourism and Beijing Jade Bird Yuda Information
Technology Co., Ltd., which are subsidiaries of the Company. Mr.
Zhang is also the chairman of Beijing Beida High Technology Investment
Co., Ltd. and Hang Zhou Beida Jade Bird Sci-Tech Co., Ltd..

Mr. Chen Zongbing, aged 41, is a non-executive Director and the
vice president of the Company. Mr. Chen is the chairman of Chuangi
Tourism, Beijing Heyuan Investment Co., Ltd., Beijing Badaling Chuanqi
Tourism Development Company Limited and Changbai Mountain
Protection and Development Area Chuangqi Cultural Development
Company Limited which are subsidiaries of the Company and a vice
president of the Company. Mr. Chen was graduated from Renmin
University of China with a Bachelor’s degree. He was a director and
general manager of Zhong Fu International Advertisement Co., Ltd.,
the chief of the president’s office of Sanjiu Mobile Industrial Co., Ltd.,
the president of Beijing Zhong Qing Media Culture Co., Ltd. and the
president’s assistant of Beida Jade Bird. He is a vice president of Beida
Jade Bird and the managing director of Songya Lake Construction.

Ms. Zheng Zhong, aged 38, is a non-executive Director. Ms. Zheng
was graduated from the Molecular Biology Department of the School
of Life Sciences at Peking University in July 1997 and subsequently
obtained an MBA degree from the China Centre for Economic Research
at Peking University in July 2007. Ms. Zheng worked for the Biological
Engineering Centre under the Institute of Chemical Metallurgy (now
Institute of Process Engineering) at Chinese Academy of Sciences,
Department of Biology at Shenzhen University and Shenzhen Kexing
Bioproducts Co., Ltd.. She was also an assistant to the president
of SINOGEN (China) Investment Company, assistant to the head of
Genetics Research Institute of the School of Life Sciences at Tsinghua
University, president of Beijing Beida-Online Network Co., Ltd., vice
president of Beida Culture Group, and assistant to president of Beida
Jade Bird and the general manager overseeing major projects. She is
currently a director of Beijing Jade Bird Yuda Information Technology
Co., Ltd. which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. She
is also a director of Shenzhen Beida Jade Bird Sci-Tech Co., Ltd.,
a director and deputy general manager of SBI-BDJB Investment
Consultant Ltd. and vice president of Beida Jade Bird.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cai Chuanbing, aged 74, is an independent non-executive
Director. Mr. Cai was graduated from Anhui University of Finance and
Trade. He was a chief, deputy director and a director of the audit
committee of finance department of the Ministry of Communications.
He is the chairman of the communications branch of China Institute of
Internal Audit.

Mr. Li Juncai, aged 52, is an independent non-executive Director. Mr.
Li was graduated from the Geology Department of Peking University in
July 19883. Mr. Li is a member of the China Democratic League. He is a
senior engineer of geological and mineral resources, certified appraiser
of mining concession and certified valuer of real estate. He was an
assistant to the head of the Fourth Geological Survey Department
under the Jilin Bureau of Geology, deputy general manager of Tonghua
Dongbao Import & Export Co., Ltd., general manager of Tonghua Asia
Shopping Centre under the Fourth Geological Survey Department under
the Jilin Bureau of Geology, manager of the mining concession appraisal
division of Jilin Dadi CPA Co., Ltd., and the deputy general manager and
principal mining concession appraiser of Wuhan Tiandiyuan Consultant
and Appraisal Ltd.. He is currently the chairman of Heilongjiang Province
Huan Cheng Mineral Resources Appraisal and Consultant Ltd..

Mr. Shao Jiulin, aged 51, is an independent non-executive Director.
Mr. Shao is a graduate of Zhongnan University of Finance and
Economics and a member of the Chinese Communist Party. Mr. Shao is
a senior accountant, certified accountant and certified tax agent in the
PRC. He was the head of the finance division and chief accountant of
Wuhan Light Industry Fire Retardant Materials Manufacturing Company,
general manager of Hubei Daxin CPA Co., Ltd. and independent
director of Weifang Beida Jade Bird Huaguang Technology Co., Ltd. (an
A share listed company in the PRC) and SINOPEC Wuhan Petroleum
Group Co., Ltd.. He is currently an independent director of Rongfeng
Holding Group Co., Ltd. (an A share listed company in the PRC),
Guangxi Guitang (Group) Co., Ltd. (an A share listed company in the
PRC), Jinguyuan Holdings Co., Ltd. (an A share listed company in the
PRC) as well as the vice president of China Qinlu Industrial Development
Co., Ltd..

Mr. Lin Yan, aged 48, is an independent non-executive Director.
Mr. Lin was graduated from the Peking University Law School with a
Bachelor’s degree in Laws in 1987 and was qualified as a solicitor in
the same year. He was graduated from the Department of International
Economic Laws, University of International Business and Economics
with a Master’s degree in Laws in 1990. He was qualified as, among
the first batch, a PRC solicitor for securities in 1993. He worked for
Beijing International Business Law Firm as a full-time solicitor. He has
completed the training programme for independent directors organized
by the China Securities Regulatory Commission. He is a solicitor and a
partner of Beijing Xinghe Law Firm.
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CHIEF SCIENTIST

Professor Wang Yangyuan, aged 80, was appointed as the Chief
Scientist of the Company in May 2000. Professor Wang is responsible
for overall technological research and development and monitoring the
investment in SMIC.

SUPERVISORS

Mr. Chen Shuxin, aged 46, is the chairman of the Supervisory
Committee. Mr. Chen was graduated from the Huazhong University of
Science and Technology with a Bachelor’s degree in building structural
engineering, and is an engineer. He has been the architect of Beijing
China Iron and Steel Research Institute, the deputy general manager
of China Yuanda Group Yuanda Property Development Corporation,
the deputy general manager of Harbin Yuanda Real Estate Company
Limited, the director of Zhejiang Yuanda Property Development
Company Limited, and the director and general manager of Shanghai
Beida Jade Bird Enterprise Development Company Limited. Mr. Chen
currently is the vice president of Beida Jade Bird.

Mr. Fan Yimin, aged 56, is an independent Supervisor. Mr. Fan was
graduated from Zhejiang University with a bachelor’s degree in Chinese
language in 1981. Mr. Fan worked in the liaison office of the people’s
government of Zhejiang Province, Zhejiang Foreign Trade Company and
Zhejiang Quijiang Industrial Company. He is currently a member of the
management committee of Lingyin Temple in Hangzhou, president of
Hangzhou Branch of the School of Chinese Culture and a vice president
of Beida Jade Bird.

Professor Yang Jinguan, aged 51, is an independent Supervisor.
Professor Yang is a PRC Certified Public Accountant. He was graduated
from the accounting department of the Graduate School, School of
Finance of the Central University of Finance and Economics with a
Master’s degree in economics. He has been teaching at the School
since graduation and served as a tutor, lecturer, associate professor
and professor. He had studied at Asahi of Japan. He is a professor
of accountancy and the dean of the registration office of the Central
University of Finance and Economics. He is the council member
of China Institute of Internal Audit, Chinese Certified Tax Agents
Association and National Higher Education Research Association, a
member of Accounting Society of China and a member of The Chinese
Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
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SUPERVISORS (Continued)

Mr. Li Chonghua, aged 58, is an independent Supervisor. Mr. Li is
a member of the Chinese Communist Party. He is a post-graduate,
qualified as economist, and holds a practicing certificate of securities
practitioner. He was the deputy chief economist, the director of the
integrated plan unit and the director of reformation of Beijing Chemical
Second Plant. He was the board secretary and the director of securities
department of Beijing Chemical Second Plant Co., Ltd.. He was
seconded to listed company regulatory department of China Securities
Regulatory Commission. He is a deputy supervisor of the board office of
Guoyuan Securities Co., Ltd. (an A share listed company in the PRC).

Ms. Zhou Min, aged 38, is a Supervisor. Ms. Zhou was graduated from
the Department of Administration Management of Renmin University
of China with a Bachelor’s degree in Laws. She obtained a Master’s
degree in economics from the University of International Business and
Economics in 2005. Ms. Zhou joined Beida Jade Bird in July 1999
and subsequently joined the Company in March 2000. She is primarily
responsible for administration and human resources of the Company.
She is the employee representative of the Supervisory Committee.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Chan Chi Hung, aged 38, is the financial controller and company
secretary of the Company. Mr. Chan holds a bachelor degree in
Business Administration in Accounting from The Hong Kong University
of Science and Technology. Mr. Chan has over 16 years of experience
in finance, accounting, company secretarial and compliance areas
and worked for international accounting firms and listed companies
in Hong Kong. Mr. Chan is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and a fellow member of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants. Mr. Chan joined the Group in
September 2012.
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The Company developed a set of documents with reference to the RN F|2RBBAIZER EHHRBIME T AAAE D%
Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) as set out in Appendix 15 &34 5 R ~r Al ([ E A )RR — 52
of the GEM Listing Rules to govern its corporate practice. HAESEEH D o
The documents are as follows: p&C I INE
1. Code on the Corporate Governance; 1. {EZEBEHSFL

2. Code of Conduct for Securities Transactions by Directors of the 2.  AKAFEZETEERZTATH ([
Company (the “Securities Code”); PR

3. Duties of the Board of Directors; 3. EBEEEUBRE

4. Segregation of Duties between the Chairman and the President; 4. TERBEH T ARED

5.  Board Diversity Policy; 5. EFEEELHE(LECK:

6.  Disciplinary Rules of the Company; 6. ARARZsEsral:

7.  Term of Reference on the Audit Committee; 7. BXRZEeBEEHE

8.  Term of Reference on the Remuneration Committee; 8. HMWEZEeBESE

9.  Term of Reference on the Nomination Committee; and 9. REZEGIHBESHE: X

10. Written Guidelines for Relevant Employees in respect of their 10, ARE
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Dealings in the Securities of the Company.

The Board is of the view that the Company has complied with all the #ExezZ AR AIREE_T—=4+_A
code provisions of the CG Code during the year ended 31 December =4—Q8 |FFED &S %ﬁg/ﬁiﬁﬂ/ﬁ\ljﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂ/ﬁlj
2013. 32 -
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DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Securities Code on terms no less
exacting than the required standard of dealings as set out in Rules 5.48
to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules. All Directors as well as employees who
are likely to be in possession of inside information are governed by the
Securities Code. Having made specific enquiries, all Directors confirmed
that they have complied with the Securities Code all over the year ended
31 December 2013. The Company is not aware of any employee who
does not comply with the Securities Code.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Responsibility

The Board is accountable to the Shareholders. Detail responsibilities of
the Board are laid down on the articles of association of Company (the
“Articles”). Major duties include:

1. convening Shareholders’ meeting and reporting work of the Board
to Shareholders;

2. execution of resolution passed in Shareholders’ meeting;
3.  deciding business plan and investment proposal;

4.  formulation plans for change in registered capital and issuance of
bond;

5. formulation of major merger and acquisition plan and disposal
plan;

6. formulation of job segregation and dissolution plan for the
Company if necessary;

7. employment and dismissal of general manager; and
8.  formulation proposal for amendment to the Articles.

The Board is also responsible for performing the corporate governance
functions such as developing and reviewing the Company’s policies,
practices on corporate governance; reviewing and monitoring the
training and continuous professional development of directors and
senior management and the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements; etc.

All Directors are free to access to corporate information for the
purpose of discharging their duties and responsibilities. They may seek
independent professional advice if necessary at the Company’s cost. All
Directors have unrestricted access to the company secretary and senior
management of the Company.

The Board delegated the management team with the responsibilities

for the day-to-day management, administration and operation of the
Group.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)
Composition
The composition of the fifth session of the Board is as follows:

Position

56

BEEgs)
REAE
FAEEEe s RBEATT

Date of first Date of latest

Xu Zhendong Executive Director, Chairman M
FHRER HITEF X7

Xu Zhixiang Executive Director, Vice Chairman M
fRIER WITESR - BIEE

Zhang Wanzhong Executive Director, President M
SR & WITESF @ B

Zhang Yongli Non-executive Director M
SRIK A HFHITEF

Chen Zongbing Non-executive Director, Vice President M
BRI K FEHITES - AlER

Zheng Zhong Non-executive Director F
g5 HFHITEF

Cai Chuanbing Independent non-executive Director M
2ER BUIFRITEF

Li Juncai Independent non-executive Director M
FES BUIERITES

Shao Jiulin Independent non-executive Director M
AR SLAR B IFRITES

Lin Yan Independent non-executive Director M
wa BUIERITEE

The Board members have no financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationship with each other.

Profiles of the Directors are detailed on pages 14 to 16 of this annual
report.

Mr. Zhang Yongli is appointed for a term commencing from 28 June
2013 until conclusion date of 2014 annual general meeting to be held
by the Company in 2015. All other Directors are appointed for a term of
three years starting from 21 June 2012. All Directors are eligible for re-
election.

In compliance with rules 5.05(1) and (2), and 5.05A of the GEM
Listing Rules, the Company has appointed four independent non-
executive Directors, at least one of whom has appropriate professional
qualifications, or accounting or related financial expertise. Each
independent non-executive Director has confirmed to the Company in
respect of his independence pursuant to rule 5.09 of the GEM Listing
Rules by way of an annual confirmation for the year ended 31 December
2013. The Company continues to consider all independent non-
executive Directors to be independent.

ERAEAERBRFREROBERLQF

appointment re-election
BREEREBH RIEEERH

50 16/3/2000 21/6/2012
50 16/3/2000 21/6/2012
52 16/3/2000 21/6/2012
50 8/1/2010 28/6/2013
41 21/6/2012 21/6/2012
38 21/6/2012 21/6/2012
74 20/10/2006 21/6/2012
52 21/6/2012 21/6/2012
51 21/6/2012 21/6/2012
48 20/5/2009 21/6/2012
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Segregation of duties between the Chairman and the President
Pursuant to the code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive should be separate and should not
be performed by the same individual. The division of responsibilities
between the chairman and chief executive should be clearly established
and set out in writing. To ensure a balance of power and authority, the
roles of the chairman and the president of the Company are segregated
and performed by Mr. Xu Zhendong and Mr. Zhang Wanzhong
respectively.

Board meetings

The Board convened 9 meetings during the year. Apart from approval
of 2013 quarterly and 2012 annual results, the Company convened
meetings and passed resolutions mainly to consider and approve
important transactions of the Company. The Company notifies the
Directors with sufficient time in advance and provides them with detail
agenda and sufficient information before each Board meeting and sub-
committee meeting. The Company gives at least 15 days advance
notice before each Board meeting. Individual attendance records of
each Director at the respective Board and sub-committee meetings are
set out in the table on page 25 of this annual report.

Directors’ and senior officers’ liability insurance

The Company has arranged appropriate liability insurance for all
Directors, Supervisors and certain management. No claims were raised
during the year against potential legal action arising from their jobs.

Directors’ training

Pursuant to code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code, all Directors
should participate in continuous professional development to develop
and refresh their knowledge and skills. This is to ensure that their
contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant. For the year
ended 31 December 2013, all Directors have participated in appropriate
continuous professional development activities by attending training
courses on the topic related to the latest developments of the GEM
Listing Rules and the Environmental, Social and Governance reporting
guidance.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board established 3 committees to carry out certain duties. They
are the audit committee (the “Audit Committee”), the remuneration
committee (the “Remuneration Committee”) and nomination committee
(the “Nomination Committee”) of the Company.

Audit Committee

The Company has established the Audit Committee with written terms
of reference in compliance with the requirements as set out in the GEM
Listing Rules. The Audit Committee is accountable to the Board. Its
primary duties include monitoring the financial reporting system and
internal control procedure of the Group, reviewing financial information,
and advising the Board on engagement and independence of external
auditors.

The Audit Committee currently comprises four independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Shao Jiulin, Mr. Cai Chuanbing, Mr.
Li Juncai and Mr. Lin Yan. Mr. Shao Jiulin is the chairman of the Audit

Committee.

During the year, the Audit Committee had convened 5 meetings to
review the three 2013 quarterly results and 2012 annual results of the
Group and review issues in respect of annual audits for 2013.

Remuneration Committee

The Company has established the Remuneration Committee with
written terms of reference in compliance with the requirements as
set out in the GEM Listing Rules. The Remuneration Committee is
accountable to the Board. It is mainly responsible for advising the Board
on remuneration policy of the Board itself and senior management,
advising the Board on remuneration of non-executive Directors,
structuring the remuneration package of all executive Directors and
senior management, and review and approval of performance bonus.

The Remuneration Committee currently comprises two independent
non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Lin Yan and Mr. Li Juncai and one
executive Director, namely Mr. Xu Zhixiang. Mr. Lin Yan is the chairman
of the Remuneration Committee. Two meetings of the Remuneration
Committee were held during the year to review the remuneration
package of the Board, the Supervisors and the senior management of
the Company.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (Continued)

Nomination Committee

The Company has established the Nomination Committee with written
terms of reference in compliance with the requirements as set out in
the GEM Listing Rules. The Nomination Committee is accountable
to the Board. Its primary duties include reviewing the structure, size
and composition (including the skills, knowledge and experience)
and making recommendations to the Board after such review;
identifying individuals suitably qualified to become Board members
and making recommendations to the Board on the selection of,
individuals nominated for directorships; assessing the independence of
independent non-executive Directors; and making recommendations
to the Board on appointment or re-appointment of the Directors and
succession planning for the Directors.

During the year, the Board adopted a policy concerning the
diversification of members of the Board. In setting the composition of
the Board, the Company will consider the diversification of members
of the Board from various aspects, including but not limited to
gender, age, cultural and educational background, race, professional
experience, skills and knowledge. All appointments to the Board will
be based on meritocracy and candidates will be considered against
objective criteria, having due regard for the benefits of diversity on the
Board. The selection of candidates for the Board will be based on a
range of diversified categories, including but not limited to gender, age,
cultural and educational background, race, professional experience,
skills and knowledge. The ultimate decision will be based on merit
and contribution that the selected candidates will bring to the Board.
The Nomination Committee has reviewed the structure, size and
composition of the Board in various aspects including professional
competence, knowledge and experience. The Nomination Committee
considered the current structure, size and composition of the Board
could meet the business development needs of the Group.

The Nomination Committee currently comprises two executive Director,
namely Mr. Xu Zhendong and Mr. Zhang Wanzhong, and three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Lin Yan, Mr. Li Juncai
and Mr. Shao Jiulin. Mr. Xu Zhendong is the chairman of the Nomination
Committee. Five meetings of the Nomination Committee were held
during the year to review the composition of the Board, the supervisory
committee of the Company (the “Supervisory Committee”) and the
senior management of the Company and the Group.
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DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE RECORD AT MEETINGS EETHESERLHE
Details of attendance of the Directors at the Board and sub-committee REZ-_ZT—=F+_A=+—H0IFE - &
meetings, as well as general meetings during the year ended 31 ZEHEEEe L/ VEEZ8 el RBREAS Y

December 2013 are as follows: 1B - &
Attendance
Hi
Audit Remuneration Nomination General
Board Committee Committee Committee Meetings
Exg ERZEE FMzEg REZE® BRRAE
Fifth Fifth Fourth First
Session Session Session Session
FnfE FnfE FME £
Executive Directors HITEE
Mr. Xu Zhendong TREEE 9/9 N/A 2/2 5/5 1/3
Mr. Xu Zhixiang HEFLE 8/8 N/A N/A N/A 3/3
Mr. Zhang Wanzhong RERLE 8/8 N/A N/A 5/5 3/3
Non-executive Directors HHTEE
Mr. Zhang Yongli SRAH K A 5/5 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Mr. Chen Zongbing BRRKEE 8/9 N/A N/A N/A 1/3
Ms. Zheng Zhong HEL+ 9/9 N/A N/A N/A 1/3
Mr. Cai Waimin EBRAE 2/2 N/A N/A N/A 0/2
Independent BUFHTEE
non-executive Directors
Mr. Li Juncai FEIRE 9/9 5/5 2/2 5/5 1/3
Mr. Shao Jiulin BAMELE 9/9 5/5 N/A 5/5 1/3
Mr. Cai Chuanbing EERLE 9/9 5/5 N/A N/A 1/3
Mr. Lin Yan WEFEE 9/9 5/5 2/2 5/5 1/3

There were two special general meetings held during the yearended 31 gz —Z—=F+_-_F=+—HItFEL8T7T

— =

December 2013. MR R BRAE -

SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE EEExe

The Supervisory Committee is set up according to the Articles and is e e ipRERMAIRY @ ARRESSE &
accountable to the Shareholders. It is mainly responsible for monitoring =Ze+E g FERANG 7 ZEREE TIEN

the operation and management of the Company as well as the act REERSHREBAEZITAE  UIEERE
of Directors and senior management to prevent any abuse of power (2J0R&EE « A A T RIEE R ©

and infringement of interests on Shareholders, the Company and

employees.
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SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE (Continued)

The Supervisory Committee currently comprises five members. The
chairman is Mr. Chen Shuxin. The other four members are Professor
Yang Jinguan, Mr. Li Chonghua, Mr. Fan Yimin and Ms. Zhou Min. Ms.
Zhou Min is the employee representative.

All Supervisors are appointed for a term of three years starting from 21
June 2012. All Supervisors are eligible for re-election.

Profiles of the Supervisors are detailed on pages 17 to 18 of this annual
report.

Attendance of meetings
The Supervisory Committee convened 5 meetings during the year.

The following table sets out the attendance of each member in these
meetings:

Mr. Chen Shuxin BR8] 3 o0 A
Mr. Zhang Yongli SRoK A 5 4
Mr. Fan Yimin B-REE
Professor Yang Jinguan 5B
Mr. Li Chonghua TERELLE
Ms. Zhou Min EE £+

The meetings were convened to review the financial statements of the
Group and appointment of Mr. Chen Shuxin as the chairman of the
Supervisory Committee.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors acknowledged their responsibility for preparing the
accounts of the Company. As at 31 December 2013, the Directors
were not aware of any material uncertainties or events which may have
a significant impact on the Company’s ability to operate as a going
concern.

The statement of the independent auditor of the Company about their

responsibilities on the financial statements of the Group are set out in
the independent auditor’s report.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

The remuneration paid/payable to Crowe Horwath (HK) CPA Limited
(“Crowe Horwath”), the Company’s independent auditor and RSM
Nelson Wheeler (“RSM”), the Company’s former independent auditor, in
respect of audit services and non-audit services for the year ended 31
December 2013 are analyzed below:

Service PR

Crowe Horwath B ks
Annual audit services FEZHRS
RSM Him R

Non-audit services in relation to
the Proposed Spin-off and
the provision of guarantee to
affiliated company of the Group

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS
The Articles lay down the rights of the Shareholders. They include:

o right to entitle dividend or other forms of profit distribution;

° right to attend shareholders’ meeting by person or by proxy;

° right to supervise and manage the business activities of the
Company and to put forward proposals and raise inquiries;

° right to transfer shareholding in the Company;

° upon payment of a reasonable cost, right to inspect and copy:

—  register of shareholders;

— certain personal information of Directors, Supervisors,
general manager and/or deputy general managers and
senior management members;

—  certain information on repurchase of Shares; and

— minutes of shareholders’ meeting
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (Continued)
Apart from the above, the Shareholders are also entitled to the following
special rights:

The Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries and concerns
to the Board in writing to the Company’s principal place of business
in Hong Kong at Unit 7605, 76th Floor, The Center, 99 Queen’s Road
Central, Hong Kong.

Right to convene meeting

The Shareholders are given rights to convene special general meeting
or class meeting other than the Directors. According to the Articles, any
two or more Shareholders having voting rights of 10% or more in the
general meeting to be proposed can give the Board written requests
for convening a special general meeting or class meeting. The requests
should state clearly the resolution(s) to be considered. If the Board does
not convene the meeting within 30 days after receipt of such requests,
those Shareholders who give the requests are entitled to convene
the proposed general meeting themselves 4 months after the Board
received their requests at the Company’s expense.

Right to sue

According to the Articles, the Shareholders are entitled rights to take
legal action against the Company, the Directors, the Supervisors,
general manager, deputy general managers and senior management
members. A Shareholder can also take legal action against another
Shareholder. Action can be conducted through court or arbitration
authority.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to maintain an effective
internal control system for the Group, which covers four main areas
namely financial management, operation, compliance and reporting,
and risk management.

Financial management

The Board manages the Group capital on the basis of net debt-to-equity
ratio in order to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern
and to maximize shareholders’ return. Each subsidiary is responsible
for overseeing its own daily net cash position while the Board monitors
the Company’s own. Should there be a capital need, each subsidiary
is responsible for its own arrangement subject to the supervision of the
Board.
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INTERNAL CONTROL (Continued)

Operation

Each subsidiary has set up its own control procedures to monitor its
operation including but not limited to working safety, product quality,
asset safeguard, cost management and environmental protection.
Finance department of the Company sets out general guidelines on fund
control for all subsidiaries to follow. There were no material accidents,
quality defects nor environmental destruction incidents occurred during
the year.

Compliance and reporting

The Board assigns the compliance officer of the Company to monitor
the overall compliance and reporting issue of the Group. With the
assistance of company secretary and financial controller of the
Company, listing supervision division and finance departments, the
compliance officer of the Company carries out its duty to ensure that the
Group complies with applicable laws, rules and regulations as well as
reports correctly and timely.

Finance department of each subsidiary maintains proper accounting
records and prepares subsidiary-level financial statements in
accordance with suitable accounting standards. The financial controller
of the Company reviews the correctness and reasonableness of the
financial statements periodically. Each material transaction especially
connected transaction proposed by either the subsidiary or the
Company itself must first be assessed by the compliance officer of the
Company to ensure compliance with applicable laws and GEM Listing
Rules before further action. The Company seeks advice from lawyers,
financial advisors as well as the Stock Exchange if necessary. The Board
also sets out code of conduct to govern securities dealings by Directors
and relevant employees.

The Board acknowledges its ultimate responsibility to provide timely
report without material errors to the public. The Company published
financial results four times last year timely in accordance with the GEM
Listing Rules. The Board including the Audit Committee had reviewed
these financial statements before publication for correctness and
reasonableness. RSM audited the 2012 annual results and concluded
with an unqualified opinion. During the year, the Company published
announcements and notices within the time frame allowed in the GEM
Listing Rules. The Board also sets out guidelines on dissemination of
inside information to ensure timely disclosure.
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INTERNAL CONTROL
The Directors often update themselves about changes in applicable

(Continued)

laws, rules and regulations. The company secretary of the Company
also update any such change to the Board and the listing supervision
division of the Company.

Risk management
The risk management function focuses on market unpredictability and
aims at minimising potential adverse effect.

Operational risks

The Group faces several potential operation risks including intense
competition, decrease in customer loyalty, volatile economy and growth
bottleneck. The Board always monitors market situation in order to react
promptly over any potential risks. The Board meets and discusses with
directors of subsidiaries frequently to keep track of their situations so
that it can adjust segmental strategies timely. The Group has already
set out strategies including quality control enhancement, stringent
cost control and business diversification to deal with different kinds of
operational risks.

Financial risks
The Group also exposes to a variety of financial risks including foreign
currency risk, price risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate risk.

The Group has certain exposure to foreign currency risk as most of its
business transactions, assets and liabilities are principally denominated
in HK$, USD, CAD and RMB. The Group does not formulate a foreign
currency hedging policy at present as RMB, being the functional
currency of the Group, is relatively strong. In addition, turnover and
most of the production costs are denominated in RMB and they are
automatically hedged, leaving limited currency risk. The Group closely
monitors its exposure and will take measures to lower foreign currency
risk when necessary.

The Group exposes to equity security price risk as its available-for-sale

financial assets are measured at fair value. The Group has not mitigated
its price risk arising from the listed equity securities.
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INTERNAL CONTROL (Continued)

Risk management (Continued)

Financial risks (Continued)

The Group exposes to certain credit risk coming from certain financial
assets held by the Group, which include time deposits, cash and cash
equivalents, and receivables. The Group seeks to maintain strict control
over its outstanding trade receivables and has set up a credit control
department to monitor credit terms of customers. Senior management
of each subsidiary reviews overdue balances regularly. Customers are
diversified to minimize concentration risk. The Group does not develop
particular policy to tackle credit risks from time deposits, and cash and
cash equivalents at present as the major counterparties are either well-
established or having high credit-rating.

The Group’s measure over liquidity is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient
cash reserves to meet its liquidity requirements in short and long term.
The policy of the Group has explained in the section “Internal Control —
Financial management” on page 28.

The Group’s exposure to interest rate risk arises from its bank deposits.
The risk varies with the prevailing market condition but is limited.

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the Directors had reviewed the
internal control of the Group to ensure its effectiveness and adequacy.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Board is committed to maintaining an on-going dialogue with
Shareholders and in particular, through annual general meetings and
other general meetings.

There was no significant changes in the Company’s constitutional
documents during the year ended 31 December 2013.
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The Directors hereby present their report and the audited financial
statements of the Company and the Group for the year ended 31
December 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is engaged in the marketing and sale of embedded
system products and related products during the year. The principal
activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 38 to the financial
statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group’s results for the year ended 31 December 2013 is set out
in the financial statements on pages 49 to 50. The state of affairs of
the Group and the Company at that date are set out in the financial
statements on pages 51 to 52 and pages 53 to 54 respectively.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend (2012:
Nil) for the year.

No interim dividend was declared in 2013 (2012: Nil).

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and non-
controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial years is set
out on page 5. This summary does not form part of the audited financial
statements.

FIXED ASSETS

Details of movements in the fixed assets of the Group during the year
are set out in note 14 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company are set out in
note 31 to the financial statements.

BANK AND OTHER LOANS

Details of the bank and other loans of the Group are set out in notes 27
and 28 to the financial statements respectively.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles or
the Company Law of the PRC which oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro rata basis to its existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the year ended
31 December 2013.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2013 are set out in note 32(b) to
the financial statements and in the consolidated statement of changes
in equity respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2013, an amount of approximately RMB377.7
million (2012: RMB377.7 million) standing to the credit of the
Company’s capital reserve account and an amount of approximately
RMB76.8 million (2012: RMB76.8 million) standing to the credit of the
Company’s statutory reserve funds, as determined under the PRC
accounting standards and regulations, were available for distribution by
way of future capitalisation issue in accordance with the PRC Company
Law. The Company had, as described in note 32(b) to the financial
statements, retained profits of approximately RMB58.3 million (2012:
RMB84.3 million) as at 31 December 2013. Details of the distributable
reserves are set out in note 32 to the financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year ended 31 December 2013, sales to the Group’s five
largest customers were less than 30% of the total sales for the year.
Purchases from the Group’s five largest suppliers accounted for 41.8%
(2012: 37.7%) of the total purchases for the year while the largest
supplier accounted for 19.2% (2012: 17.6%) of the total purchases for
the year.

The Group has sold certain products to certain companies under
the same ultimate substantial shareholder of the Company or with
significant influence. Details of transactions are set out in note 37 to the
financial statements. Save as aforesaid, none of the Directors or any
of their associates or any Shareholders (which, to the best knowledge
of the Directors, own more than 5% of the Company’s issued share
capital) had any beneficial interest in the Group’s five largest customers
and suppliers.
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DONATIONS
The Group had made donations of RMB370,000 during the year ended
31 December 2013 (2012: RMB115,000).

DIRECTORS AND SUPERVISORS

The Directors and Supervisors during the year and at the year end are:

Executive Directors
Mr. Xu Zhendong

Mr. Xu Zhixiang

Mr. Zhang Wanzhong

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Zhang Yongli (re-designated from Supervisor
on 28 June 2013)

Mr. Cai Weimin (resigned on 8 May 2013)

Mr. Chen Zongbing

Ms. Zheng Zhong

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Cai Chuanbing

Mr. Li Juncai

Mr. Shao Jiulin

Mr. Lin Yan

Supervisors

Mr. Chen Shuxin (appointed on 28 June 2013)

Mr. Zhang Yongli (re-designated to non-executive Director
on 28 June 2013)

Mr. Fan Yimin

Professor Yang Jinguan

Mr. Li Chonghua

Ms. Zhou Min

In accordance with the provisions of the Articles, all Directors and
Supervisors are eligible for re-election.

PROFILE OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT
Profile of Directors, Supervisors and senior management of the Group
are set out on pages 14 to 18.
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DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS

Mr. Zhang Yongli has entered into a service contract with the Company
for a term commencing from 28 June 2013 until the conclusion date
of 2014 annual general meeting to be held by the Company in 2015.
Each of the Other Directors and Supervisors has entered into a service
contract with the Company for a term of three years commencing on 21
June 2012.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors or Supervisors has
any existing or proposed service contracts with the Company as at 31
December 2013, excluding contracts expiring or determinable by the
Company or any of its subsidiaries within one year without payment of
compensation other than statutory compensation.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received from each of its independent non-executive
Directors the written annual confirmation of its independence pursuant
to rule 5.09 of the GEM Listing Rules. The Company, based on such
confirmation, considers all of the independent non-executive Directors
are independent.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ INTERESTS IN
CONTRACTS

No Director nor Supervisor had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, in any contract of significance to the business of the Group to
which the Company, its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries was a party during the year.

MATERIAL CONTRACTS WITH CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDERS

Saved as disclosed under the section “Connected transactions/
Continuing connected transactions” below, there is no material contract
between the Group and the controlling shareholder or its subsidiaries
during the year.

DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2013, the interests (including interests in shares
and short positions) of Directors, Supervisors, and chief executives of
the Company in the shares and underlying shares of the Company or
any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
SFO), as recorded in the register maintained by the Company pursuant
to Section 352 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQ”), or
as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to rule 5.46 of the GEM Listing Rules, were as follows:
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DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND CHIEF #X%. Et%&%?%‘ﬁﬂz)kémﬂﬁﬁ&
EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN iHERMGO 2EHEZRAE (4

SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (Continued)

Long positions in ordinary shares and underlying shares of the ZXATEERRIEBEROZHFE

Company

Number of ordinary shares

HEREE

Approximate
percentage Approximate
ofthe percentage Approximate

Company’s of the percentage
Interests in total number Company’s of the
promoters of issued total number Company’s
Shares promoters ofissued total issued
(Note) Shares H Shares share capital
REEA  Interestsin (EAAT] {ERAT] ERAT
%) H Shares BRTREA BBT BT
Capacity 2R RHE 2 BRAD 4% HIR A% e
5% (BFEE) E #it SPEAH  SiNEAt  SHNEIH
Director
BE
Mr. Xu Zhendong Beneficial owner and 205,414,000 12,070,000 217,484,000 29.34% 2.49% 18.36%
FREEE beneficiary of trust
BEnlA ARETE S
Mr. Xu Zhixiang Beneficial owner and 205,414,000 11,527,000 216,941,000 29.34% 2.38% 18.31%
REEEE beneficiary of trust
BEnlA ARETE S
Mr. Zhang Wanzhong  Beneficial owner and 205,414,000 12,070,000 217,484,000 29.34% 2.49% 18.36%
RERLE beneficiary of trust
EnA ARETE S
Mr. Zhang Yongli Beneficial owner and 205,414,000 13,200,000 218,614,000 29.34% 2.72% 18.45%
SRS AE beneficiary of trust
BEnA ARETE S
Mr. Chen Zongbing Beneficial owner - 16,209,000 16,209,000 - 3.34% 1.37%
BRIk SR EnEEA
Supervisor
Ex
Mr. Chen Shuxin Beneficial owner - 15,480,000 15,480,000 - 3.19% 1.31%
PRI AE EnEEA
Ms. Zhou Min Beneficiary of trust 205,414,000 - 205,414,000 29.34% - 17.34%
At EEXmEA
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DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (Continued)

Long positions in ordinary shares and underlying shares of the

Company (Continued)
Note:

The above Directors and Supervisors are taken to be interested in the issued
share capital of the Company through their respective interests as beneficiaries,
among other beneficiaries, of Heng Huat trust (“Heng Huat Trust”). By a
declaration of Heng Huat Trust made as a deed on 19 July 2000, Mr. Xu
Zhendong, Mr. Zhang Wanzhong and Ms. Liu Yue (who has been replaced by Mr.
Xu Zhixiang since 9 May 2003 as a trustee) declared that they held the shares
of Heng Huat Investments Limited (“Heng Huat”) as trustees for the benefits
of over 300 employees of Beijing Beida Jade Bird Software System Co., Ltd.
(*JB Software”), Beida Jade Bird and Beijing Beida Yu Huan Microelectronics
System Engineering Co., Ltd. and their respective subsidiaries and associated
companies and the Company. Heng Huat is beneficially interested in the entire
issued share capital of Dynamic Win Assets Limited (“Dynamic Win”), and is taken
to be interested in 205,414,000 shares of the Company which Dynamic Win is
interested. Mr. Xu Zhendong, Mr. Zhang Wanzhong and Mr. Xu Zhixiang (who
replaced Ms. Liu Yue as a trustee on 9 May 2003 upon Ms. Liu Yue’s resignation
as a trustee on the same date) are trustees holding 60, 20 and 20 shares out of
100 shares in the issued share capital of Heng Huat.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors, Supervisors and
chief executives of the Company had registered an interest or short
position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company or any of its
associated corporations that was required to be recorded pursuant to
section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to rule 5.46 of the GEM Listing Rules as at 31
December 2013.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ RIGHTS TO
ACQUIRE SHARES

At no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in the Company granted to any Director
and Supervisor or their respective spouse or minor children, or were
any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company, its holding
company, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors and Supervisors to acquire such
rights in any other body corporate.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN

SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

At 31 December 2013, the following interests and short positions of the
issued share capital of the Company were recorded in the register of
interests required to be maintained by the Company pursuant to Section

336 of the SFO:

Long positions in ordinary shares and underlying shares of the

Company

Name of shareholder

RRER

Peking University
JERAE

Beida Asset Management Co., Ltd.

ERBELEERAA

Beijing Beida Jade Bird Software
System Co., Ltd.
IRAAEREHZAERAR

Beijing Beida Jade Bird Limited
ERIEXRERERELLA

Shenzhen Beida Jade Bird Sci-Tech

Co., Ltd.
FYMILAE RREERAR

Grand East (H.K.) Limited
fhE (%) BRAA

Heng Huat Investments Limited

Dynamic Win Assets Limited
HBEERRAT

Mongolia Energy Corporation Limited

ROsRERAT

. New View Venture Limited

. Asian Technology Investment

Company Limited
TMRATREBR AR
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Through controlled corporations
iy ER R VNG

Through controlled corporations
BB
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Directly bengficially owned and through

a controlled corporation
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ERERER

Through a controlled corporation

i3 S SR VNG

Directly beneficially owned
ERERER

Through a controlled corporation
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Directly beneficially owned

EREREAR

Directly beneficially owned
ERERAE
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i
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Approximate
percentage of
the Company's
total number
Number of of issued
promoters  promoters Shares
Shares held L UNCT I
FEBIEA HEARDES
RHBE R
200,000,000 28.57%
200,000,000 28.57%
200,000,000 28.57%
200,000,000 28.57%
85,000,000 12.14%
110,000,000 15.71%
205,414,000 29.34%
205,414,000 29.34%
84,586,000 12.08%
84,586,000 12.08%
50,000,000 7.14%

BIAFE CEmER

Approximate
percentage of
the Company’s
total issued
share capital
ERATRZH
BRITRA
LEEER

16.88%

16.88%

16.88%

16.88%

717%

9.28%

17.34%

17.34%

7.14%

7.14%

4.22%
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHRE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (Continued)

Long positions in ordinary shares and underlying shares of the

Company (Continued)
Notes:

(a) Peking University is taken to be interested in 16.88% of the total issued
share capital of the Company through the following companies:

(i) 85 million Shares (representing approximately 7.17% of the
Company’s total issued share capital) held by Shenzhen Beida Jade
Bird Sci-Tech Co., Ltd. (“SZ Jade Bird”), which is 90% beneficially
owned by Beida Jade Bird;

(if) 115 million Shares (representing approximately 9.71% of the
Company’s total issued share capital) held by Beida Jade Bird itself,
which is 46% beneficially owned by JB Software.

Beida Asset Management Co., Ltd. is wholly owned by Peking University.

(b)  The interests of JB Software comprise 200 million Shares held by Beida
Jade Bird.

(c)  The interests of Beida Jade Bird comprise 115 million Shares held by it and
85 million Shares held by SZ Jade Bird.

(d The Shares are held by Dynamic Win, which is beneficially
wholly-owned by Heng Huat.

(e)  The Shares are held by New View Venture Limited, which is wholly-owned
by Mongolia Energy Corporation Limited.

() Mr. Xu Zhendong is a director of JB Software, Mr. Xu Zhixiang is a director
of JB Software, a director and the chief executive officer of Beida Jade
Bird and each of Mr. Zhang Wanzhong, Mr. Chen Zongbing and Ms. Zheng
Zhong is a vice president of Beida Jade Bird. Mr. Zhang Yongli is the chief
financial officer of Beida Jade Bird.

Save as disclosed above, no person, other than the Directors and
Supervisors, whose interests are set out in the section “Directors’,
Supervisors’ and chief executives’ interests and short positions in
shares and underlying shares” above, had registered interests or short
position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company that was
required to be recorded pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO as at 31
December 2013.

COMPETING INTERESTS

As at 31 December 2013, none of the Directors and Supervisors and
their respective associates (as defined in the GEM Listing Rules) had
interests in a business which competes or may compete with the
businesses of the Group, or may have any conflicts of interest with the
Group pursuant to the GEM Listing Rules.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEWRE

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS/CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

On 15 May 2007, Jade Bird Fire Alarm entered into a supply agreement
with Shanghai Jade Bird Fire Equipment Marketing Company Limited
(“Shanghai Jade Bird Fire”) pursuant to which Jade Bird Fire Alarm
agreed to supply fire alarm system products to Shanghai Jade Bird Fire
for a period of 28 months ended 31 December 2005 and a renewed
period of 3 years ended 31 December 2008 to secure a reasonable
revenue and profit. Annual cap of the transaction was approximately
RMB6.6 million. Beida Jade Bird is a substantial Shareholder. Shanghai
Jade Bird Fire is a non-wholly-owned subsidiary indirectly owned by
Beida Jade Bird and is thus considered to be an associate of Beida
Jade Bird under the GEM Listing Rules. Jade Bird Fire Alarm is a non-
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. As a result, Shanghai Jade
Bird Fire is considered to be a connected person of the Company under
the GEM Listing Rules.

On 19 December 2008, Jade Bird Fire Alarm and Shanghai Jade Bird
Fire entered into a renewal agreement pursuant to which Jade Bird Fire
Alarm will continue to supply fire alarm system products to Shanghai
Jade Bird Fire for three years ending 31 December 2011. Annual caps
were renewed to be RMB6.9 million, RMB7.6 million and RMB8.5 million
for each of the three years ended 31 December 2009, 2010 and 2011
respectively.

On 30 May 2011, Jade Bird Fire Alarm and Shanghai Jade Bird Fire
entered into a second renewal agreement to extend the period of supply
for two years ending 31 December 2013. Annual caps were renewed to
be RMB16 million, RMB22 million and RMB30 million for the year ended
31 December 2011 and each of the two years ending 31 December
2012 and 2013 respectively.

The transaction is entered into in the ordinary and usual course of the
Group’s business.

The independent non-executive Directors had reviewed the aforesaid
continuing connected transactions for the year ended 31 December
2013 and confirmed that the transaction had been entered into in the
ordinary and usual course of business of the Company, on normal
commercial terms and in accordance with the relevant agreements
governing them on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the Shareholders as a whole.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS/CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Crowe Horwath was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other than
Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference
to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected
Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has issued
his unqualified letter containing his findings and conclusions in respect
of the aforesaid continuing connected transactions in accordance with
Rule 20.38 of the GEM Listing Rules. A copy of the auditors’ letter has
been provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange.

Crowe Horwath confirmed that the aforesaid continuing connected
transactions had been approved by the Board, were in accordance
with the pricing policies of the Group and had been entered into in
accordance with the corresponding supply agreement. Crowe Horwath
further confirmed that the value of annual sales made by Jade Bird Fire
Alarm to Shanghai Jade Bird Fire did not exceed the prescribed caps of
RMB30 million for the year ended 31 December 2013.

Save as disclosed above, the related party transactions as disclosed
in note 37 to the financial statements do not constitute connected
transactions or continuing connected transactions of the Company
under Chapter 20 of the GEM Listing Rules, which are required to
comply with any of the reporting, announcement or independent
Shareholders’ approval requirements under the GEM Listing Rules.

The Company confirms that it has complied with the disclosure
requirements in accordance with Chapter 20 of the GEM Listing Rules.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The Group strictly complies with applicable labour law and regulations
both in the PRC and Hong Kong. Competitive remuneration package
with medical and travel insurance are offered to the staff. Adequate
retirement fund and provident fund are contributed timely.

The emolument policy of the Directors is structured by the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to their functions and
contributions to the Group.

Details of retirement benefit schemes of the Group are set out in note 12
to the financial statements.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
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ON-GOING FINANCIAL EXPOSURE

On 31 January 2013, the Company, as a guarantor, executed a
guarantee in favour of two banks (the “Banks”), in relation to the
provision of guarantee by the Company in favour of the Banks to secure
obligations of the Group’s associate, Songya Lake Construction, under
the facility agreement in respect of the aggregate principal amount of
RMB986,000,000 (the “Guarantee”). The amount of the Guarantee
provided by the Company is RMB200,000,000 in respect of the
principal amount and the related interest, default interest, compound
interest, compensation, default fine, compensation for damages
and expenses incurred in enforcing the claims, which exceeded
8% of the Group’s total assets value as at 31 December 2013. The
audited consolidated statement of financial position of Songya Lake
Construction and the Group’s attributable interests in Sonya Lake
Construction based on its audited consolidated financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2013 prepared in accordance with the
generally accepted accounting principles in the PRC, adjusted for any

differences in accounting policies, are presented below:

Assets BE
Liabilities aE
Net assets HEE

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors as at the date of this annual report, the
Company has maintained the prescribed public float under the GEM
Listing Rules.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate governance report of the Company is set out on page 19 to
31 of this annual report.
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EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
Details of events after the reporting period of the Group are set out in
note 39 to the financial statements.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR
The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012 were
audited by RSM.

On 8 May 20183, Crowe Horwath was appointed by the Board to fill
the casual vacancy following the retirement of RSM. The financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2013 were audited by
Crowe Horwath.

Crowe Horwath will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for
reappointment at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Xu Zhendong
Chairman

Beijing, the PRC
20 March 2014
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE

ESgRE

To the Shareholders:

We have monitored the operation and management of the Group
as well as the act of the Directors and senior management faithfully
throughout the year ended 31 December 2013. We have discharged our
supervisory duties under the general principle of honesty and integrity
and have strictly complied with the requirements of the “Company Law
of the PRC”, GEM Listing Rules and the Articles. We are accountable
to the Shareholders and have safeguarded the interests of the
Shareholders, the Group and its staff.

The Supervisors during the year and up to the date of this report are as
follows:

Mr. Chen Shuxin (appointed on 28 June 2013)

Mr.Zhang Yongli (re-designated to non-executive Director
on 28 June 2013)

Mr. Fan Yimin

Professor Yang Jinguan

Mr. Li Chonghua

Ms. Zhou Min

In accordance with the provisions of the Articles, all Supervisors are
eligible for re-election.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, we have held 5 meetings
of the fifth session. The following table set out the attendance of each
member in these meetings:

Mr. Chen Shuxin BeR 481 38 5 A
Mr. Zhang Yongli SR K FI) 58 A
Mr. Fan Yimin B—REE
Professor Yang Jinguan BB
Mr. Li Chonghua RESLA
Ms. Zhou Min AgE+
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE

ESg®RE

We convened the five meetings to review the financial statements of
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012, the three months
ended 31 March 2013, the six months ended 30 June 2013 and the nine
months ended 30 September 2013 respectively, and appointment of
Mr. Chen Shuxin as the chairman of the Supervisory Committee.

Subsequent to the year end, we convened the 9th meeting of the fifth
session to review the annual results of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2013.

As a result of the work done above, we are in a position to express our
independent opinion in respect of the following matters:

1. The first, second and third quarterly results and annual results
of the Group for 2013 have reflected the financial and operating
positions of the Group on a true and fair basis.

2. The senior management of the Group has not abused their
authority to prejudice the interests of the Shareholders, the Group
and its staff, nor contravened the laws and regulations and the
Articles in discharging its duties.

3.  The Group was not threatened with any major litigation nor was
there any matter that we had intervened with or threatened against
the Board.

4.  The continuing connected transactions of the Group was fair and
reasonable. No act prejudicing the interests of the Group has been
identified.

We would like to express our appreciation for the strenuous supports
given by the Shareholders, the Directors and all staff to our work during
the year.

BY ORDER OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE

Chen Shuxin
Chairman

Beijing, the PRC
20 March 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B AR E

A\ Crowe Horwath.

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
BEIJING BEIDA JADE BIRD UNIVERSAL SCI-TECH COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Beijing
Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited (“the Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) set out on pages 49 to
188, which comprise the consolidated and company statements of
financial position as at 31 December 2013, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash
flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made solely
to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B AR E

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
BEIJING BEIDA JADE BIRD UNIVERSAL SCI-TECH COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2013, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B AR E

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
BEIJING BEIDA JADE BIRD UNIVERSAL SCI-TECH COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

EMPHASIS OF MATTER

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to note 9 to the
financial statements. In 2011, a subsidiary of the Company received an
assessment demanding final tax for the year of assessment 2004/2005
from The Hong Kong Inland Revenue Department (the “IRD”). The
amount of this assessment was approximately HK$47,852,000
(equivalent to RMB37,621,000) in which approximately HK$47,748,000
(equivalent to RMB37,539,000) relating to a claim for gain on disposal
of long term investment recognised during the year ended 31 December
2004. On 25 February 2013, the IRD issued a notice to the subsidiary
informing that the case has been forwarded to the Appeals Section of
the IRD for further processing. The outcome of the tax claim cannot be
readily ascertained up to the date of this report. Should the assessment
regarding claim for the gain be finally judged against the subsidiary,
the Group will have a cash outflow of approximately HK$47,748,000
(equivalent to RMB37,539,000), representing approximately 13% of the
cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 2013.

Crowe Horwath (HK) CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 20 March 2014

Sze Chor Chun, Yvonne
Practising Certificate Number P05049
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

meEakAtEZEBER

For the year ended 31 December 2013 B Z—ZE—=%F+_HA=+—HI[FEE

Turnover

Cost of sales and services

Gross profit

Other gains and income

Distribution costs

Administrative expenses

Other expenses

Change in fair value of derivative financial
instruments

Profit from operations

Finance costs
Share of profits/(losses) of associates
Share of losses of joint ventures

Profit before tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive (loss)/income for
the year: (after tax and reclassification
adjustments)

ltems that may be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss

Investment revaluation reserve reclassified
to profit or loss on disposal of
available-for-sale financial assets

Change in fair value of available-for-sale
financial assets

Exchange differences on translating foreign
operations

Share of other comprehensive (loss)/income of
joint ventures

Other comprehensive (loss)/income for
the year

Total comprehensive income for the year
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ENOBREIRES
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A EEMBEEAFE

BEBIRBCELER

BEAECEEMEE
(E18), e

FEEHM2E(EE),
iy 5

FEERHYREAE

Note
B =E

10

2013 2012
—E—= —E—_4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® T ARET T
749,481 537,753
(431,271) (287,507)
318,210 250,246
21,571 6,664
(40,278) (35,879)
(99,719) (83,811)
(36,530) (26,435)

- (85)

163,254 110,700
(12,341) (2,745)
5,926 (5,373)
(4,882) (5,198)
151,957 97,384
(26,679) (8,595)
125,278 88,789
(8,187) =
38,705 8,489
(1,746) (62)
(29,511) 23,769
(739) 32,196
124,539 120,985




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
meBEakAtEZEKER

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE T —=F+_A=+—HILFE

2013 2012
—E—= —E—_F
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
B =E AR¥T ARETTT
Profit for the year attributable to: B AREERR
Owners of the Company VIN/NEIETZEDN 53,149 32,531
Non-controlling interests FEIERRRE RS 72,129 56,258
125,278 88,789
Total comprehensive income for the year  E{EAFEZEINFALE :
attributable to:
Owners of the Company RNABEE A 52,372 64,738
Non-controlling interests FEIERRRE RS 72,167 56,247
124,539 120,985
Earnings per share SRER RMBAR# RMB A R
Basic and diluted ERNEE 13 4.5 centsfll 2.7 centsfll
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e MBRRR

At 31 December 20183 R=E—=F+_A=+—H

Non-current assets

Fixed assets

Goodwill

Other intangible assets

Biological assets

Interests in associates

Interests in joint ventures
Available-for-sale financial assets
Deposits paid for potential investments
Deferred tax assets

Current assets

Inventories

Trade receivables

Due from associates

Prepayments, deposits and other receivables

Available-for-sale financial assets

Derivative financial instruments

Time deposits with original maturity of more
than three months when acquired

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Bank loans

Other loans

Finance lease payables
Current tax liabilities

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

EREARERBEFREROGER L F

FRBEE

BlEEE
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ReEgbRrzER

A HEMBEE
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HEE

RBAE
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Hi &R
FENREEE
BIMmRRE

RBEEFE

REERNBAE

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
23
30

21
22
18
23

20
20

24
24

25
27
28
29

2013

—E-=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARBT T
129,582 110,400
20,242 9,821
10,711 16,221
7,719 7,269
397,743 381,490
216,633 246,967
167,841 152,964
49,000 =
2,176 1,429
1,001,647 926,561
79,612 72,887
168,682 84,682
33,750 33,568
87,830 82,286
- 20,242
1,069 1,166
285,086 221,710
656,029 516,541
1,657,676 1,443,102
166,620 143,091
166,549 92,754
17,960 45,756
94 102
27,772 24,587
378,995 306,290
277,034 210,251
1,278,681 1,136,812




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
e BRI R

At 31 December 20183 R=—E—=F+_A=+—H

2013
—E-=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® T ARBTFIT
Non-current liabilities FnBERE
Finance lease payables ENmERE 29 65 166
65 166
NET ASSETS EEFE 1,278,616 1,136,646
Capital and reserves EARRHE
Share capital A&7 31 118,480 118,480
Reserves fHs 909,853 855,898
Equity attributable to owners of the Company N2 & # B A JE(h RS 1,028,333 974,378
Non-controlling interests FJEPE R = 250,283 162,268
TOTAL EQUITY s 1,278,616 1,136,646
Approved by the Board of Directors on 20 March 2014. R-ZZE—NF=A-_ftHEESSHE-
XU ZHENDONG ZHANG WANZHONG
PR IR &
Director Director
o o
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
BRI R

At 31 December 20183 R=E—=F+_A=+—H

Note
B
Non-current assets FRBEE
Fixed assets EEEE 14
Investments in subsidiaries HEBRRIEE 38
Interests in associates i /N vy 18
Available-for-sale financial assets AR EMIEEE 20
Current assets REEE
Inventories EE 21
Amounts due from subsidiaries JFE U B BB A B FRIE 38
Amounts due from associates JrE LS BS 2 R B) 5R0R 18
Prepayment, deposits and other receivables  TE[FXIE - 24 K EM 23
FEUGRIE

Non-pledged time deposit with original maturity EX{5 S R 253 B 88 =& 5

of more than three months when acquired 2 IR BT R 24
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBEeFEY 24
Total assets HWEE
Current liabilities =R
Trade and other payables B 5 R E A EN IR 25
Net current assets REEEFE
NET ASSETS BEE

EREARERBEFREROGER L F

2013 2012
—E—= —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR#T T ARBT T
7,960 10,757
117,482 109,657
329,100 319,100
70,407 76,808
524,949 516,322
189 191
119,037 133,777
168 168

949 1,220
1,069 1,097
14,180 25,547
135,592 162,000
660,541 678,322
27,322 14,939
27,322 14,939
108,270 147,061
633,219 663,383




STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
B RSN L R

At 31 December 20183 R=—E—=F+_A=+—H

Capital and reserves EARRHE
Share capital %
Reserves (]
TOTAL EQUITY R

Approved by the Board of Directors on 20 March 2014.

XU ZHENDONG
RN
Director

EBEF

2013 2012

—E—= ===

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR%ET T ARETFIT

31 118,480 118,480
32(b) 514,739 544,903
633,219 663,383

RZZE—NF=A-+HEESSHHE -

ZHANG WANZHONG
RET

Director

EZ2F
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
REREESER

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HILFE

Atributable to owners of the Company

FARERARL
Foreign
currency  Investment Non-
Share  Capital ~ Reserve translation revaluation Retained controlling
capital  reserve funds  reseve  reserve profits Total interests Total equity
R&  Exff  GRE:  ENER : i BHEEA At FEREE 4
RMBI0O0  RMB'OO0  RMB'000  RMBIOO0 RMB'000  RMB'OO0  RMB'000  RMBI000
1 ARETR ARETR ] ] T ARETT
Balance at 1 January 2012 NE-F-R-BlER 18480 37720 86998  (69049) 51798 - 79 BeweTT 116673 1,015,344
Profit for the year Epigi = = = = = - 2 32,531 56208 88,789
Other comprehensive (loss)/income for  AFEE M2 (EE) /bi%
the year
Bichange dfferences on tanslaing ~ AEEN #vE S 22
foreign operations - - - (51) - - - (1) M) 62)
Change Infai value of avallble-forsale AT BEBREEATERS
financial assets = = = = 8489 = = 8489 = 8489
Share of other comprehensive income of - EFAEAEEMAENE
joint ventures - - - 8 23,687 - - 23,769 - 23,769
- - - 3 .16 - - 1) 32,19
Total comprehensive income TEEAENEAE
for the year - - - 3 2,176 - 2 B4738 56471 120985
Transfer = = 2882 = = = (2,842 = = =
Acquisition of subsidfaries (note 33/a)) - - - - - - - - 5,143 5,143
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 33(0) - - - - - - - - (178) (178)
Equity-settled shared-based payments - - - - - 10,969 - 10,969 - 10,969
Dividends to non-controling interests = = = = = = = - (62n  {16217)
Balance at 81 December 2012 NE-Ft-A=-ARk
and 1 January 2013 TETE-A-RER 18480 37720 89840 (69018 83969 10969 362418 974318 162268 1,136,646

LREAERBRFHNRBROBERAT ZF-—=FFHK




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & Z —F—=F+_A=+—HILFE

Atributable to owners of the Company

FARERARE
Foreign
currency  Investment Non-
Share  Capital  Reserve translation ~revaluation Other  Retained controlling
capital  reserve funds  resevve  reseve  reserve profits Total interests Total equity
Ra gk BREE ENRE B AbRE  BREA A FERER 4
B000  RMBOOO  RMBOO0  RMB'00O ' RMBO00  RMB'0O0  RMB'0O0  RMB'OO0  RMB'000
S T ? T ARETT ARETH
Profit for the year EpgH - - - - - - G349 53149 a1 125018
Other comprehensive (loss)/income for AEEEM2E (5E) /Ui
the year
Bxchange differences on translating AEENER BN 2R
foreign operations - - - (1,784) - - - (1,784) 3B (1,746)
Changes n fair valug of avalble-for-sdle - R BEBHEENTERS
financial assets - - - - 38,705 - - 38,705 - 38,705
Share of other comprehensiveloss o BRASMEEBAEER
joint ventures - - - (6,905) (22,606) - - (95N - (95N
Investment revaluation reserve HETHEERKEERENAER
reclassffied to proft or loss on BHEE REERRE
(disposal of avalable-for-sale
financial assets - - - - (8,187) - - (8187) - (8187)
- - - (8,689) 1912 - - () 3 (739)
Total comprehensive income KERRANGEE
for the year - - - (8,689) 1912 - B3M49 BT TaNeT 1245%
Transfer - - 4114 - - - (@114 - - -
Acquistion of a subsidiary (note 33(alii) - - - - - - - - 474 474
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 33(0) - - - - - - - - (359) (359)
Acquisition of additional interests
in a subsidiary without change ( Iﬂﬁ%‘ﬁﬁé ) (EE3c)
in control (note 32(c)(V) - - - - - 1,583 - 1,683 (4.617) (3,03¢)
Capital contrbution from HRES TR
non-controling inferests - - - - - - - - 20,350 20,350
Balance at 31 December 2013 AoF-=EFCAZT-AzER 118480 377720 93954 (77707) 91,881 1255 41453 1028333 250283 1,278,616
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

n'l_\ é IE- ﬁ 5ﬁ % ,%%

For the year ended 31 December 2013 B Z—ZE—=%F+_HA=+—HI[FEE

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Allowance for doubtful other receivables

Allowance for doubtful trade receivables

Allowance for obsolete and slow-moving
inventories

Change in fair value of derivative financial
instruments

Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Equity-settled share-based payments

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary

Gain on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets

Gain from changes in fair value less cost to sell
of biological assets

Impairment loss recognized in goodwill

Interest expenses

Interest income

Loss on disposal of fixed assets

Net foreign exchange losses

Reversal of allowance for doubtful trade
receivables

Share of (profits)/losses of associates

Share of losses of joint ventures
Write-back of trade and other payables

Operating profit before working capital

changes

(Increase)/decrease in inventories

Increase in trade receivables

Decrease in prepayments, deposits and
other receivables

Increase/(decrease) in trade and other
payables

Cash generated from operations
Income taxes paid

Net cash generated from operating
activities
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HEREEERBE
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FEY B BRI AR R R
B[
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EIEREREER
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Rt & EESEBA
#8257
FEGEM), B
FE U & 7 B I8 b
BN ZE R

H fth i W R IR
B 5 M A FE A RRAK
120,/ Cd)

ELEREEH RS
BTSN

ELXEREEDZ
REFR

2013
—E—=

Note RMB’000
it AR¥T T

2012
—E 4
RMB’000
ARET T

151,957 97,384
95 530

22 4,976 =
1,478 428

- 85

25,895 21,109

- 10,969
33(b) (218) (86)
6 (8,187) =
6 (802) (813)
933 =

7,556 2,089
(5,531) (3,532)

575 51

4,785 656
22 (182) (1,612)
(5,926) 5,373

4,882 5,198
- (1,592)

182,286 136,237

(9,208) 4,450
(85,720) (34,764)

23,664 3,998
22,542 (4,392)

133,564 105,529

(24,054) (15,612)

109,510 89,917




CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
II‘/_\ é IE- ﬁ 5)2??: % '13}:2

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE T —=F+_A=+—HILFE

2013 2012
—E—= —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AR¥ET T
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING REFBHZRERE
ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of subsidiaries g1 )= NG] 33(a) (11,266) (17,767)
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—KMBERAR 33(b) 262 (192)
Deposits for investments REES (49,000) (35,000)
(Increase)/decrease in time deposits with BERREIE A BB
original maturity of more than three months =B A ZEBHFER
when acquired ($gh),w 97 (79)
Increase in amounts due from associates JFEE LS B 2 1 B FR OB A A0 (182) (48)
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale HEHHEMEERE
financial assets Fri3 k18 18,872 -
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets HEEEEEMSKIE 139 712
Purchases of fixed assets BEETEE (41,131) (46,554)
Purchases of other intangible assets BEHMEREE (34) (276)
Purchases of biological assets BEEMEE (43) -
Payment for acquisition of additional equity U BE BT B A Rl RE NI AE 2
interest in subsidiaries (N (3,034) -
Redemption of convertible bonds FEE R ES 20,903 -
Investments in associates HEEE R AIRE (10,327) (35,500)
Investment in a joint venture H—RAEELERE (4,059) (2,385)
Loans to others BEFEMALER (31,000) (30,700)
Repayment from loans to others EBETHMALTEREER - 5,279
Interest received B UHE 4,466 1,807
Net cash used in investing activities RRIEEEE 23RS F5 (105,337) (160,699)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
II‘/_\ é IE- ﬁ 5ﬁ % '%%

For the year ended 31 December 2013 &= —ZE—=F+=-A=+—HILFZE

2013 2012
—_Eg—= —E—_F
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
B 5 ARET ARET T
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING RMETFH2HERE
ACTIVITIES
Bank loans raised FTILIRITE R 95,000 92,709
Repayment of bank loans EZBIRITER (21,205) (18,794)
Other loans raised g E e R 9,000 47,168
Repayment of other loans BEHMER (36,796) (87,599)
Repayment of finance lease payables BEENRERE (109) (42)
Increase in amount due JEf — R R FIA
to a shareholder bl i 46 120
Advance from a shareholder —ZREEREK - 72,000
Repayment to a shareholder BE %%?* - (72,000)
Increase in amounts due to associates DRG] Iﬁi‘ il 72 —
Interest paid EIHE (7,556) (2,089)
Dividend paid to non-controlling interests BT IEE R R 2 RS - (16,217)
Capital contribution from non-controlling IEREREE
interests 20,350 -
Net cash generated from financing activities ELXERMEEH 2
REFHE 58,802 65,256
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND BR&RREZEY
CASH EQUIVALENTS i,/ () B E 62,975 (5,526)
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes YN [ SR A ) 7 2 2 401 183
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT FHUzESRASEEY
BEGINNING OF YEAR 221,710 227,053
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT FERZEERBELSEEY
END OF YEAR 24 285,086 221,710
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I IE AR MIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—Z—=F+_-_A=+—HIFEE

1.

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in the People’s Republic of China
(the “PRC”) as a sino-foreign joint stock limited liability company.
The Company’s H shares are listed on the Growth Enterprise
Market (the “GEM?”) of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”). The address of its registered office is
3rd Floor, Beida Jade Bird Building, Yanyuan District Area 3, No.
5 Haidian Road, Haidian District, Beijing 100080, the PRC. The
addresses of its principal place of business in the PRC and Hong
Kong are 3rd Floor, Beida Jade Bird Building, No. 207 Chengfu
Road, Haidian District, Beijing 100871, the PRC and Unit 7605,
76th Floor, The Center, 99 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong
respectively.

The Company is engaged in the marketing and sale of embedded
system products and related products. The principal activities of
its subsidiaries are set out in note 38 to the financial statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(@) Statement of compliance
These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These financial statements also comply with the
applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the GEM of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “GEM Listing Rules”).

A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by
the Group is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs
which are first effective or available for early adoption
for the current accounting period of the Group and the
Company. Note 2(c) provides information on any changes in
accounting policies resulting from initial application of these
developments to the extent that they are relevant to the
Group for the current and prior accounting periods reflected
in these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 355 3 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 B Z—ZE—=%F+_HA=+—HI[FEE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2013 comprise the Company and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as the “Group”) and the Group’s
interests in associates and joint ventures.

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates
(the “functional currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in Renminbi (“RMB”), which is
the Company’s functional and the Group’s presentation
currency, and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand
(RMB’000) except when otherwise indicated.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the
financial statements is the historical cost basis except that
the following assets and liabilities are stated at their fair
value as explained in the accounting policies set out below:

- certain financial instruments classified as available-for-
sale investments (see note 2(q));

- derivative financial instruments (see note 2(u)); and

- biological assets (see note 2(m)).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and various other factors
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis of making the judgements
about carrying amounts of assets and liabilities not readily
apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—Z—=F+_-_A=+—HIFEE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 2. FESITBEM®)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements (b) HBEBEREREE(E)
(Continued)
Judgements made by management in the application EHEENERYUTGSHRERAEEAY
of HKFRSs that have significant effect on the financial 27 F e B A% R & 2E B B BT R HY
statements and major sources of estimation uncertainty are LT T REEREZZ EZRER
discussed in note 3. MfsE3mut o
(c) Change in accounting policies (c) EBEREE
The HKICPA has issued several amendments to HKFRSs EREeHMASC B ZEE AN
that are first effective for the current accounting period B EER ZEBE] ERAER K
of the Group and the Company. Of these, the following ARRIZER ST BB ERNER
developments are relevant to the Group’s financial HA Ny EeENEBRSERRE
statements: 7
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs BRMHREEN, HEAVEREEN-_ZTNE
2009-2011 Cycle 3] E_T-—ERHVERNE
Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures - Offsetting Financial Assets ERUBREEN BE-LEUKEERMKAR
and Financial Liabilities TR B
Amendments to HKFRS 10, Consolidated Financial Statements, BEURREED GANBERR  ARZHRNE
HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12 Joint Arrangements and Disclosure of F10%  BEME HEEEGIRE . BERS
Interests in Other Entities: FERUZNRR
Transition Guidance RS BREE
F125% 2551
HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements BRNBREEN  FoNKEE
108
HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements BAUBREEN  AERH
ENE
HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests EAUBAEEN NENERES/BE
in Other Entities F125
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement AAUBREEN  ATEHE
EK;
HKAS 19 (as revised in 2011)  Employee Benefits BELEZE 198 EERT
(Z%—%
BI53T)
HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011)  Separate Financial Statements BAEGERZTR BUNERR
(Z%—%
Bi53T)
HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011)  Investments in Associates EAENF0% NHENTRAELELR
and Joint Ventures (Z2——F&
BiE3T)
Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Items of EREENF 1S HEMEEREER
Other Comprehensive Income 1Bz
HK(IFRIC) - Int 20 Stripping Costs in the &% (ERoEaS BERRRREERRZHIRRA
Production Phase of HEZEE)
a Surface Mine ~RRE20%,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MIE AR MIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 &f

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 2.

Change in accounting policies (Continued)

(c)

=~ —
4= —

=

T-=H+-A=+—AILFE

The Group has not applied any new HKFRS that is not
yet effective for the current accounting period with the
exception of the Amendments to HKAS 36 — Recoverable
Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets, which modify
the disclosure requirements for impaired non-financial
assets. The amendments are effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2014, but as permitted by
the amendments, the Group has adopted the amendments
early. The disclosures about the Group’s impaired non-
financial assets in note 15 have been conformed to the
amended disclosure requirements.

Except as described below, the application of other new
and revised HKFRSs in the current year has had no material
impact on the Group’s financial performance and positions
for the current and prior years and/or on the disclosures set
out in these consolidated financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial
statements - Presentation of items of other
comprehensive income
The amendments require entities to present separately
the items of other comprehensive income that would be
reclassified to profit or loss in the future if certain conditions
are met from those that would never be reclassified to profit

or loss.

The presentation of other comprehensive income in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income in these financial statements has
been modified accordingly. In addition, the Group has
chosen to use the new titles “statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income” as introduced by the
amendments in these financial statements.

HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial statements

HKFRS 10 replaces the requirements in HKAS 27,
Consolidated and separate financial statements relating to
the preparation of consolidated financial statements and
HK-SIC 12 Consolidation — Special purpose entities. It
introduces a single control model to determine whether an
investee should be consolidated, by focusing on whether
the entity has power over the investee, exposure or rights to
variable returns from its involvement with the investee and
the ability to use its power to affect the amount of those

returns.

As a result of the adoption of HKFRS 10, the Group has
changed its accounting policy with respect to determining
whether it has control over an investee. The adoption does
not change any of the control conclusions reached by the
Group in respect of its involvement with other entities as at 1

January 2013.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—Z—=F+_-_A=+—HIFEE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(c)

Change in accounting policies (Continued)
HKFRS 11, Joint arrangements

HKFRS 11, which replaces HKAS 31, Interests in joint
ventures, divides joint arrangements into joint operations
and joint ventures. Entities are required to determine the
type of an arrangement by considering the structure, legal
form, contractual terms and other facts and circumstances
relevant to their rights and obligations under the
arrangement. Joint arrangements which are classified as
joint operations under HKFRS 11 are recognised on a line-
by-line basis to the extent of the joint operator’s interest in
the joint operation. All other joint arrangements are classified
as joint ventures under HKFRS 11 and are required to
be accounted for using the equity method in the Group’s
consolidated financial statements.

Proportionate consolidation is no longer allowed as an
accounting policy choice.

As a result of the adoption of HKFRS11, the Group has
reclassified the investment from jointly controlled entity to
joint venture. The investment continues to be accounted for
using the equity method and therefore this reclassification
does not have any material impact on the financial position
and the financial result of the Group.

HKFRS 12, Disclosure of interests in other entities

HKFRS 12 brings together into a single standard all the
disclosure requirements relevant to an entity’s interests
in subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates and
unconsolidated structured entities. The disclosures required
by HKFRS 12 are generally more extensive than those
previously required by the respective standards. To the
extent that the requirements are applicable to the Group,
the Group has provided those disclosures in notes to the
financial statements.

HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement

HKFRS 13 replaces existing guidance in individual HKFRSs
with a single source of fair value measurement guidance.
HKFRS 13 also contains extensive disclosure requirements
about fair value measurements for both financial instruments
and non-financial instruments. To the extent that the
requirements are applicable to the Group, the Group
has provided those disclosures in notes to the financial
statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MIE AR MIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 B Z—ZE—=%F+_HA=+—HI[FEE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(d) Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values of
the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred by the
Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity
interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of the

acquiree.

Acquisition-related costs are generally recognised in profit or

loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their acquisition-

date fair values, except that:

2.

a deferred tax asset or liability arising from the
assets acquired and liabilities assumed in a business
combination and the potential tax effects of temporary
differences and carryforwards of an acquiree that
exist at the acquisition date or arise as a result of
the acquisition are recognised and measured in
accordance with HKAS 12 “Income Tax”;

assets or liabilities relating to employee benefit
arrangements are recognised and measured in
accordance with HKAS 19 “Employee Benefits”;

liabilities or equity instruments relating to share-based
payment arrangements of the acquiree or share-based
payment arrangements of the Group entered into to
replace share-based payment arrangements of the
acquiree are measured in accordance with HKFRS 2
“Share-based Payments” at the acquisition date; and

assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 “Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations” are
measured in accordance with that Standard.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—Z—=F+_-_A=+—HIFEE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(d)

Business combination (Continued)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling
interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer's
previously held equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over the
net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and the liabilities assumed.

If, after re-assessment, the net of the acquisition-date
amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree
and the fair value of the acquirer's previously held interest in
the acquiree (if any), the excess is recognised immediately in
profit or loss as a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share
of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may be
initially measured either at fair value or at the non-controlling
interests’ proportionate share of the recognised amounts
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The choice of
measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-transaction
basis. Other types of non-controlling interests are measured
at their fair value or, when applicable, on the basis specified
in another HKFRSs.

Where the consideration transferred by the Group transfers
in a business combination includes assets or liabilities
resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement, the
contingent consideration is measured at its acquisition-
date fair value and included as part of the consideration
transferred in a business combination. Changes in the
fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify
as measurement period adjustments are adjusted
retrospectively, with the corresponding adjustments against
goodwill.

Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that
arise from additional information obtained during the
“measurement period” (which cannot exceed one year from
the acquisition date) about facts and circumstances that
existed at the acquisition date.

Annual Report 2013

2.

FESTTBR®E)

(d)

EBast(E)

BB AERE KB - EAIIEE
Bt s R MR 77 o PG & B R
BT AER B 2 BT B~
BE(IE) 2 B FEE 1 P i Al &R
BEMAZEZABRERERS
FEZAMDFE -

A& BT E R - B Al BB & B
MFAEABERKERS 2 FER
HArEENAE  EFAFEERESR
WULRE J7 R Pl & 8 DA R B 05 A
ERAZRWBET RERFE(D
B)ZHEM - RIFEH o BRI R B S
MR AEE RS -

BEEHEEES AN ERKES
BABRREAIDIEEREEFE
ZIER RS - A ISR A ER
FEFERR A 5 B MG U TT T SR B
EFEZCERSBLOIGE - &
EEAERFEERZGMIEHERE -
H AR 2 SR YR A
BEE—BEEVBERESEARE
ZH—HFTEREEFE -

HAKREREBHAHPERIKE
BRIMARERFELEZEEXR
& ASAREREEBERHAF
BEAEYRARNEHEHPIER
REZ—B8B0 - AEHEHRRAER
BRZIARRE2RFEREIIE
EYPRE THEEIZREBEREK
SIEHAEAE -

STEHEHAEIR EHNEERE
FARNEERHEFESERIEBR
ZEINERPIER ZAE - 5T EH
Al B W8 B BRERT N AT BB — 4F ©

Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 355 3 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 B Z—ZE—=%F+_HA=+—HI[FEE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(d)

Business combination (Continued)

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value
of the contingent consideration that do not qualify as
measurement period adjustments depends on how
the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent settlement
is accounted for within equity. Contingent consideration
that is classified as an asset or a liability is remeasured at
subsequent reporting dates in accordance with HKAS 39
“Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” or
HKAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets”, as appropriate, with the corresponding gain or loss
being recognised in profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree is
remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e. the
date when the Group obtains control), and the resulting
gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss. Amounts
arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the acquisition
date that have previously been recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss
where such treatment would be appropriate if that interest
were disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is
incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which the
combination occurs, the Group reports provisional amounts
for the items for which the accounting is incomplete. Those
provisional amounts are adjusted during the measurement
period (see above), and additional assets or liabilities are
recognised, to reflect new information obtained about facts
and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date that, if
known, would have affected the amounts recognised at that
date.

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group
controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has
the ability to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. When assessing whether the Group has power, only
substantive rights (held by the Group and other parties) are
considered.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE —ZT—=F+_-F=+—HILFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(e)

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests (Continued)
An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group
palances, transactions and cash flows and any unrealised
profits arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only to
the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary
not attributable directly or indirectly to the Company, and in
respect of which the Group has not agreed any additional
terms with the holders of those interests which would result
in the Group as a whole having a contractual obligation
in respect of those interests that meets the definition of a
financial liability.

Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position within equity, separately from
equity attributable to the owners of the Company.

Non-controlling interests in the results of the Group are
presented on the face of the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income as an allocation of the total
profit or loss and total comprehensive income for the year
between non-controlling interests and the owners of the
Company. Loans from holders of non-controlling interests
and other contractual obligations towards these holders are
presented as financial liabilities in the consolidated statement
of financial position.

Changes in the Group’s interests in a subsidiary that do
not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions, whereby adjustments are made to the
amounts of controlling and non-controlling interests within
consolidated equity to reflect the change in relative interests,
but no adjustments are made to goodwill and no gain or loss
is recognised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 & & —E—=F+_H=+—HILFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(e)

(f)

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests (Continued)
When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it is accounted
for as a disposal of the entire interest in that subsidiary, with
a resulting gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss. Any
interest retained in that former subsidiary at the date when
control is lost is recognised at fair value and this amount is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial
asset or, when appropriate, the cost on initial recognition of
an investment in an associate or joint venture.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an
investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment
losses (see note 2(ab)), unless the investment is classified as
held for sale (or included in a disposal group that is classified
as held for sale).

Associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity in which the Group or Company
has significant influence, but not control or joint control, over
its management, including participation in the financial and
operating policy decisions.

A joint venture is an arrangement whereby the Group or
Company and other parties contractually agree to share
control of the arrangement, and have rights to the net assets
of the arrangement.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is accounted
for in the consolidated financial statements under the equity
method, unless it is classified as held for sale (or included
in a disposal group that is classified as held for sale). Under
the equity method, the investment is initially recorded at
cost, adjusted for any excess of the Group’s share of the
acquisition-date fair values of the investee’s identifiable net
assets over the cost of the investment (if any). Thereafter,
the investment is adjusted for the post acquisition change
in the Group’s share of the investee’s net assets and
any impairment loss relating to the investment (see notes
2(qg) and (ab)). Any acquisition-date excess over cost, the
Group’s share of the post-acquisition, post-tax results of
the investees, any impairment losses for the year and the
Group’s share of the post-acquisition post-tax items of the
investees’ other comprehensive income are recognised
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—Z—=F+_-_A=+—HIFEE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(f)

Associates and joint ventures (Continued)

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in the
associate or the joint venture, the Group’s interest is reduced
to nil and recognition of further losses is discontinued
except to the extent that the Group has incurred legal
or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of the investee. For this purpose, the Group’s interest is
the carrying amount of the investment under the equity
method together with the Group’s long-term interests that
in substance form part of the Group’s net investment in the
associate or the joint venture.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associates and joint venture
are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
investee, except where unrealised losses provide evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case they
are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment
in a joint venture or vice versa, retained interest is not
remeasured. Instead, the investment continues to be
accounted for under the equity method.

In all other cases, when the Group ceases to have significant
influence over an associate or joint control over a joint
venture, it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire
interest in that investee, with a resulting gain or loss being
recognised in profit or loss. Any interest retained in that
former investee at the date when significant influence or joint
control is lost is recognised at fair value and this amount is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial
asset.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in associates are stated at cost less impairment
losses (see note 2(ab)), unless classified as held for sale (or
included in a disposal group that is classified as held for
sale).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 355 3 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 B Z—ZE—=%F+_HA=+—HI[FEE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(9)

(h)

Goodwill
Goodwill represents the excess of

()  the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non controlling interest
in the acquiree and the fair value of the group’s
previously held equity interest in the acquiree; over

(i) the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets
and liabilities measured as at the acquisition date.

When (ii) is greater than (i), then this excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss as a gain on a bargain purchase.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment
losses. Goodwill arising on a business combination is
allocated to each cash-generating unit, or groups of cash
generating units, that is expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination and is tested annually for
impairment (see note 2(ab)).

On disposal of a cash generating unit during the year, any
attributable amount of purchased goodwill is included in the
calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated
at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and
losses are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair
value was measured.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE —ZT—=F+_-F=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(h)

(i)

Translation of foreign currencies (Continued)

The results of foreign operations are translated into RMB
at the exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.

Statement of financial position items are translated into RMB
at the closing foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of
the reporting period. The resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
separately in the foreign currency translation reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount
of the exchange differences relate to that foreign operation
is reclassified from equity to profit or loss when the profit or
loss on disposal is recognised.

Fixed assets

Fixed assets other than construction in progress, are stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are recognised in profit or loss during the
period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of
fixed assets, less their estimated residual values, if any, using
the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives as

follows:

Freehold land Nil

Land 70 years
Buildings 20 years

Machinery and equipment
Leasehold improvements,

furniture and office equipment
Motor vehicles

3 to 10 years

2 to 5 years
5to 10 years
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 355 3 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 B Z—ZE—=%F+_HA=+—HI[FEE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(i)

0

(k)

Fixed assets (Continued)

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation method
are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period.

Construction in progress represents buildings under
construction, and is stated at cost less impairment losses.
Depreciation begins when the relevant assets are available
for use.

The gain or loss on disposal of fixed assets is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the relevant asset, and is recognised in profit or loss.

Investment property

Investment properties are land and/or buildings held to
earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation. An investment
property is measured initially at its cost including all direct
costs attributable to the property.

After initial recognition, the investment property is stated at
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
The depreciation is calculated using the straight line method
to write off their cost less their residual values over the
estimated useful lives of 25 years.

The gain or loss on disposal of an investment property is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the property, and is recognised in profit or loss.

Leased assets

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group determines
that the arrangement conveys a right to use a specific asset
or assets for an agreed period of time in return for a payment
or a series of payments. Such a determination is made based
on an evaluation of the substance of the arrangement and is
regardless of whether the arrangement takes the legal form
of a lease.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—Z—=F+_-_A=+—HIFEE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Leased assets (Continued)

(k)

(i)

(ii)

Classification of assets leased to the Group

Assets that are held by Group under leases which
transfer to the Group substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as being held
under finance leases. Leases which do not transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to
the Group are classified as operating leases, with the
following exceptions:

- property held under operating leases that would
otherwise meet the definition of an investment
property is classified as investment property on
a property-by-property basis and, if classified as
investment property, is accounted for as if held
under a finance lease (see note 2(j)); and

— land held for own use under an operating lease,
the fair value of which cannot be measured
separately from the fair value of a building
situated thereon at the inception of the lease,
is accounted for as being held under a finance
lease, unless the building is also clearly held
under an operating lease. For these purposes, the
inception of the lease is the time that the lease
was first entered into by the Group, or taken over
from the previous lessee.

Assets acquired under finance leases

Where the Group acquires the use of assets under
finance leases, the amounts representing the fair value
of the leased asset, or, if lower, the present value of the
minimum lease payments, of such assets are included
in fixed assets and the corresponding liabilities, net
of finance charges, are recorded as finance lease
payables. Depreciation is provided at rates which
write off the cost of the assets over the term of the
relevant lease or, where it is likely the Group will obtain
ownership of the asset, the life of the asset, as set
out in note 2(i). Impairment losses are accounted for
in accordance with the accounting policy as set out in
note 2(ab).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 355 3 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 B Z—ZE—=%F+_HA=+—HI[FEE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(k)

()

Leased assets (Continued)

(i)

(iii)

Assets acquired under finance leases (Continued)
Finance charges implicit in the lease payments are
charged to profit or loss over the period of the leases
so as to produce an approximately constant periodic
rate of charge on the remaining balance of the
obligations for each accounting period. Contingent
rentals are charged to profit or loss in the accounting
period in which they are incurred.

Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of assets held under
operating leases, payments made under the leases are
charged to profit or loss in equal instalments over the
accounting periods covered by the lease term, except
where an alternative basis is more representative of the
pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased asset.
Lease incentives received are recognised in profit or
loss as an integral part of the aggregate net lease
payments made.

Contingent rentals are charged to profit or loss in the
accounting period in which they are incurred.

The cost of acquiring land held under an operating
lease is amortised on a straight-line basis over the
period of the lease term except where the property is
classified as an investment property.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets which represent transport operation

license, rights and patents, computer software and customer

list are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and

impairment losses. Amortisation is recognised in profit or

loss on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.

The following intangible assets with finite useful lives are

amortised from the date they are available for use and their

estimated useful lives are as follows:

Transport operation license 7 years
Rights and patents 5 years
Computer software 5.5 years
Customer list 7 years
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—Z—=F+_-_A=+—HIFEE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 2. FESITBEM®)

() Intangible assets (other than goodwill) (Continued) () EEEEGEERM(E)
Both the period and method of amortisation are reviewed KRB FGERINEE 2 FHRFE -
annually.

(m) Biological assets (m) E£¥EE
The Group is involved in the agricultural activities of the REBFREZEMEE(EEH)
transformation of biological assets (vines) into agricultural ZREMAE) ZEREEE - N7
produce (grapes). The biological assets are measured at fair SHERABELSELEER  £YWEE
value less costs to sell at initial recognition and at the end of BEAFERBEEXNATE - YIHRE
each reporting period. Gain or loss on initial recognition and RN RS T EREE A FE R
from subsequent changes in fair value less costs to sell is HEK RSB FTE & 2 W k18
included in profit or loss for the period in which it arises. REEEZ BREBEARER -
The agricultural produce is initially measured at its fair = E A A FE R UK B 2 8
value less costs to sell at the time of harvest. Gain on initial ERNAGTE - BEAFEBBEEXER
recognition at fair value less costs to sell is included in profit M EREERIES 2 W IR
or loss for the period in which it arises. EEBEF ABER -
The fair value less costs to sell at the time of harvest of the REEFEME 2 FERRE®
agricultural produce becomes its cost for the measurement WK B 2 $5 & AN B K& 2 AR
of inventories. Such inventories are subsequently stated B - BEEFEREBILKANE L] &
at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable WEEMER 2RIEE AR - ] &
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course REEREEEBHBIER ZMEFE
of business less the estimated costs of completion and the BRTER BT AREERE 2
estimated cost necessary to make the sale. fEETACA o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 355 3 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 B Z—ZE—=%F+_HA=+—HI[FEE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(n)

(o)

()

Research and development expenditure
Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Expenditure incurred on projects to develop new products
is capitalised and deferred only when the Group can
demonstrate the technical feasibility of completing the
intangible asset so that it will be available for use or sale,
its intention to complete and its ability to use or sell the
asset, how the asset will generate future economic benefits,
the availability of resources to complete the project and
the ability to measure reliably the expenditure during the
development. Product development expenditure which does
not meet these criteria is expensed when incurred.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average basis.
The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises
direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion
of all production overhead expenditure, and where
appropriate, subcontracting charges. Net realisable value is
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.

Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
statement of financial position when the Group becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—Z—=F+_-_A=+—HIFEE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(p)

Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments
(Continued)

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.
If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control
the transferred asset, the Group continues to recognise
the asset to the extent of its continuing involvement and
recognises an associated liability. If the Group retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a
transferred financial asset, the Group continues to recognise
the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised
borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety,
the Group allocates the previous carrying amount of the
financial asset between the part it continues to recognise,
and the part it no longer recognises on the basis of the
relative fair values of those parts on the date of the transfer.
The difference between the carrying amount allocated to
the part that is no longer recognised and the sum of the
consideration received for the part no longer recognised
and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised
in profit or loss. A cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is allocated
between the part that continues to be recognised and the
part that is no longer recognised on the basis of the relative
fair values of those parts.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
they expire. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 355 3 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 B Z—ZE—=%F+_HA=+—HI[FEE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(q)

Other investments in debt and equity securities

The Group’s and the Company’s policies for investments
in debt and equity securities, other than investments in
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, are as follows:

Investments in debt and equity securities are initially stated
at fair value, which is their transaction price unless it is
determined that the fair value at initial recognition differs
from the transaction price and that fair value is evidenced
by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset
or liability or based on a valuation technique that uses only
data from observable markets. Cost includes attributable
transaction costs, except where indicated otherwise below.
These investments are subsequently accounted for as
follows, depending on their classification:

Investments in securities held for trading are classified
as current assets. Any attributable transaction costs are
recognised in profit or loss as incurred. At the end of each
reporting period the fair value is remeasured, with any
resultant gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss. The
net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss does not include
any dividends or interest earned on these investments.

Dated debt securities that the Group and/or the Company
have the positive ability and intention to hold to maturity are
classified as held-to-maturity securities. Held-to-maturity
securities are stated at amortised cost less impairment
losses (see note 2(ab)).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—Z—=F+_-_A=+—HIFEE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(a)

(r)

(s)

Other investments in debt and equity securities
(Continued)

Investments in securities which do not fall into any of
the above categories are classified as available-for-sale
securities. At the end of each reporting period the fair
value is remeasured, with any resultant gain or loss being
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
separately in equity in the investment revaluation reserve. As
an exception to this, investments in equity securities that do
not have a quoted price in an active market for an identical
instrument and whose fair value cannot otherwise be reliably
measured are recognised in the statement of financial
position at cost less impairment losses (see note2(ab)).
Dividend income from equity securities and interest income
from debt securities calculated using the effective interest
method are recognised in profit or loss. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from changes in the amortised
cost of debt securities are also recognised in profit or loss.

When the investments are derecognised or impaired (see
note 2(ab)), the cumulative gain or loss recognised in equity
is reclassified to profit or loss. Investments are recognised/
derecognised on the date the Group commits to purchase/
sell the investments or they expire.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair
value and thereafter stated at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less allowance for impairment of
doubtful debts (see note 2(ab)), except where the receivables
are interest-free loans made to related parties without any
fixed repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be
immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost
less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and
on hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,
having been within three months of maturity at acquisition.
Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form
an integral part of the Group’s cash management are also
included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for
the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 355 3 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 B Z—ZE—=%F+_HA=+—HI[FEE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(t)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument under HKFRSs. An equity instrument is any
contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of
the Group after deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting
policies adopted for specific financial liabilities and equity
instruments are set out below.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
carried at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value
is recognised in the income statement over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the end of the reporting
period.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated initially at their fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—Z—=F+_-_A=+—HIFEE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(u)

(v)

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are recognised initially at fair
value. At the end of each reporting period the fair value is
remeasured. The gain or loss on remeasurement to fair value
is recognised immediately in profit or loss, except where
the derivatives qualify for cash flow hedge accounting or
hedge the net investment in a foreign operation, in which
case recognition of any resultant gain or loss depends on the
nature of the item being hedged.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Provided it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue
and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is
recognised in profit or loss.

Revenues from the sales of embedded system products and
related products are recognised when the installation work is
completed, the customer has accepted the systems and the
products and the significant risks and rewards of ownership
have been transferred to the customers, provided that the
Group retains neither managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership, nor effective control over
the embedded systems and related products sold.

Revenues from network security outsource services (“NET”)
are recognised when the services are rendered.

Revenues from rendering of travel and leisure services are
recognised when the services are rendered.

Revenues from sales of wine and related products are
recognised on the transfer of significant risks and rewards
of ownership, which generally coincides with the time when
the goods are delivered and the title has passed to the
customers.

Management fee income is recognised when services are
rendered.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 355 3 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 B Z—ZE—=%F+_HA=+—HI[FEE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(v)

(w)

Revenue recognition (Continued)
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the
effective interest method.

Rental income receivable under operating leases is
recognised in profit or loss in equal instalments over
the periods covered by the lease term, except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of
benefits to be derived from the use of the leased asset.

Lease incentives granted are recognised in profit or loss
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments
receivable. Contingent rentals are recognised as income in
the accounting period in which they are earned.

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is
established. Dividend income from listed investments is
recognised when the share price of the investment goes ex-
dividend.

Employee benefits

(i) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees.
A provision is made for the estimated liability for annual
leave and long service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting
period. Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognised until the time of
leave.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—Z—=F+_-_A=+—HIFEE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(w)

(x)

(y)

Employee benefits (Continued)

(ii) Pension obligations
The Group contributes to defined contribution
retirement schemes which are available to all
employees. Contributions to the schemes by the
Group and employees are calculated as a percentage
of employees’ basic salaries. The retirement benefit
scheme cost charged to profit or loss represents
contributions payable by the Group to the funds.

(iii) Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier of
when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer of
those benefits and when it recognises restructuring
costs involving the payment of termination benefits.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the statement of
financial position initially when there is reasonable assurance
that they will be received and that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to them. Grants that compensate
the Group for expenses incurred are recognised as income
in profit or loss on a systematic basis in the same periods in
which the expenses are incurred. Grants that compensate
the Group for the cost of an asset are deducted from
the carrying amount of the asset and consequently are
effectively recognised in profit or loss over the useful life of
the asset by way of reduced depreciation expense.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of an asset which
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for
its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of
that asset. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period
in which they are incurred.

The capitalisation of borrowing costs as part of the cost
of a qualifying asset commences when expenditure for the
asset is being incurred, borrowing costs are being incurred
and activities that are necessary to prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale are in progress.

Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended or ceases
when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the
qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are interrupted or
complete.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 355 3 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 B Z—ZE—=%F+_HA=+—HI[FEE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

()

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from “profit before tax” as
reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income because of items of income
or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years
and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax
base used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised
for all deductible temporary difference to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which
those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, and
interests in joint ventures and associates, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary differences associated
with such investments and interests are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in
the foreseeable future.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE —ZT—=F+_-F=+—HILFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(2)

(aa)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax (Continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of
its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.
Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial
accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is
included in the accounting for the business combination.

Related parties

(@) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is
related to the Group if that person:
(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group or of a parent of the Group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 355 3 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & & —E—=F+_H=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 2. FESHBEM®)

(aa) Related parties (Continued) (aa) BEAL(E)
(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the following (b) fHEE TEMEMEHE - BNE

conditions applies: BRI ES B 5 4

()  The entity and the Group are members of the (i) ZEREASEER-—
same group (which means that each parent, SEZHKERAR(BE
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others). ES = NS KA RN
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—Z—=F+_-_A=+—HIFEE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(ab) Impairment of assets

(i)

Impairment of investments in debt and equity
securities and other receivables

Investments in debt and equity securities and other
current and non-current receivables that are stated at
cost or amortised cost or are classified as available-
for-sale securities are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period to determine whether there is
objective evidence of impairment. Objective evidence
of impairment includes observable data that comes to
the attention of the Group about one or more of the
following loss events:

significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

- significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an
adverse effect on the debtor; and

= a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of an investment in an equity instrument below its
cost.

If any such evidence exists, any impairment loss is
determined and recognised as follows:

- For investments in associates and joint ventures
accounted for under the equity method in the
consolidated financial statements (see note 2(f)),
the impairment loss is measured by comparing
the recoverable amount of the investment with its
carrying amount in accordance with note 2(ab)(ii).
The impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount in accordance
with note 2(ab)(ii).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MIE AR MIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 B Z—ZE—=%F+_HA=+—HI[FEE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(ab) Impairment of assets (Continued)
(i) Impairment of investments in debt and equity
securities and other receivables (Continued)

For unquoted equity securities carried at cost,
the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the financial
asset and the estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the current market rate of return
for a similar financial asset where the effect of
discounting is material. Impairment losses for
equity securities carried at cost are not reversed.

For trade and other current receivables and
other financial assets carried at amortised
cost, the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition of
these assets), where the effect of discounting is
material. This assessment is made collectively
where these financial assets share similar risk
characteristics, such as similar past due status,
and have not been individually assessed as
impaired.

Future cash flows for financial assets which are
assessed for impairment collectively are based on
historical loss experience for assets with credit
risk characteristics similar to the collective group.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be linked objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.
A reversal of an impairment loss shall not result in
the asset’s carrying amount exceeding that which
would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior years.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—Z—=F+_-_A=+—HIFEE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 2. FEETBER®E)
(ab) Impairment of assets (Continued) (ab) BEERE(E)
() Impairment of investments in debt and equity (i) BEERBRAIZTFRERHEAME

securities and other receivables (Continued)

= For available-for-sale securities, the cumulative
loss that has been recognised in the investment
revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or
loss. The amount of the cumulative loss that
is recognised in profit or loss is the difference
between the acquisition cost (net of any principal
repayment and amortisation) and current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that asset
previously recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in
respect of available-for-sale equity securities are
not reversed through profit or loss. Any subsequent
increase in the fair value of such assets is recognised in
other comprehensive income.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt
securities are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair
value can be objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised. Reversals
of impairment losses in such circumstances are
recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses are written off against the
corresponding assets directly, except for impairment
losses recognised in respect of trade receivables
and bills receivable included within trade receivables,
whose recovery is considered doubtful but not remote.
In this case, the impairment losses for doubtful debts
are recorded using an allowance account. When
the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote, the
amount considered irrecoverable is written off against
trade receivable directly and any amounts held in the
allowance account relating to that debt are reversed.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously charged
to the allowance account are reversed against the
allowance account.Other changes in the allowance
account and subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off directly are recognised in profit or
loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 355 3 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & & —E—=F+_H=+—HILFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(ab) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(ii)

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period to identify
indications that the following assets may be impaired
or, except in the case of goodwill, an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

fixed assets;

= goodwill;

- other intangible assets;
- deposits paid; and

- investments in subsidiaries and associates in the
Company’s statement of financial position.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. In addition, for goodwill,
intangible assets that are not yet available for use and
intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives, the
recoverable amount is estimated annually whether or
not there is any indication of impairment.

= Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its fair value less costs of disposal and value
in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset.
Where an asset does not generate cash inflows
largely independent of those from other assets,
the recoverable amount is determined for the
smallest group of assets that generates cash
inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating
unit).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE —ZT—=F+_-F=+—HILFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(ab) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(ii)

Impairment of other assets (Continued)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss
if the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-
generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds
its recoverable amount. Impairment losses
recognised in respect of cash-generating units
are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount
of any goodwill allocated to the cash-generating
unit (or group of units) and then, to reduce the
carrying amount of the other assets in the unit
(or group of units) on a pro rata basis, except
that the carrying value of an asset will not be
reduced below its individual fair value less costs
of disposal (if measurable) or value in use (if
determinable).

Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an
impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a favourable change in the estimates used
to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not
reversed.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to
the asset’s carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to profit or loss in
the year in which the reversals are recognised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 B Z—ZE—=%F+_HA=+—HI[FEE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(ac) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent

liabilities

(i)

Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the
issuer (i.e. the guarantor) to make specified payments
to reimburse the beneficiary of the guarantee (the
“holder”) for a loss the holder incurs because a
specified debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee, the fair
value of the guarantee is initially recognised as deferred
income within trade and other payables. The fair value
of financial guarantees issued at the time of issuance
is determined by reference to fees charged in an arm’s
length transaction for similar services, when such
information is obtainable, or is otherwise estimated by
reference to interest rate differentials, by comparing the
actual rates charged by lenders when the guarantee
is made available with the estimated rates that lenders
would have charged, had the guarantees not been
available, where reliable estimates of such information
can be made.

Where consideration is received or receivable for
the issuance of the guarantee, the consideration is
recognised in accordance with the Group’s policies
applicable to that category of asset. Where no such
consideration is received or receivable, an immediate
expense is recognised in profit or loss on initial
recognition of any deferred income.

The amount of the guarantee initially recognised as
deferred income is amortised in profit or loss over
the term of the guarantee as income from financial
guarantees issued. In addition, provisions are
recognised in accordance with note 2(ac)(ii) if and when
(i) it becomes probable that the holder of the guarantee
will call upon the Group under the guarantee, and (ii)
the amount of that claim on the Group is expected to
exceed the amount currently carried in trade and other
payables in respect of that guarantee i.e. the amount
initially recognised, less accumulated amortisation.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—Z—=F+_-_A=+—HIFEE

(ii) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Company has
a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value
of money is material, provisions are stated at the
present value of the expenditure expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote.

(ad) Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment
item reported in the financial statements, are identified from
the financial information provided regularly to the Group’s
chief operating decision-maker for the purposes of allocating
resources to, and assessing the performance of, the Group’s
various lines of business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated
for financial reporting purposes unless the segments
have similar economic characteristics and are similar in
respect of the nature of products and services, the nature
of production processes, the type or class of customers,
the methods used to distribute the products or provide
the services, and the nature of the regulatory environment.
Operating segments which are not individually material may
be aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 B Z—ZE—=%F+_HA=+—HI[FEE

3.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources

of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that

have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the

carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial

year, are discussed below.

(@)

(b)

Fixed assets and depreciation

The Group determines the estimated useful lives, residual
values and related depreciation charges for the Group’s fixed
assets. This estimate is based on the historical experience
of the actual useful lives and residual values of fixed assets
of similar nature and functions. The Group will revise the
depreciation charge where useful lives and residual values
are different to those previously estimated, or it will write-off
or write-down technically obsolete or non-strategic assets
that have been abandoned or sold.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in several jurisdictions.
Significant estimates are required in determining the
provision for income taxes. There are many transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination
is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the
period in which such determination is made.

In 2011, a subsidiary of the Company received an
assessment demanding final tax for the year of assessment
2004/2005 from the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Department
(“the IRD”) relating to a claim for gain on disposal of long
term investment recognised during the year ended 31
December 2004. The case is now forwarded to the Appeals
Section of the IRD, the outcome of the tax claim cannot be
readily ascertained. In cases where the taxes charged by the
IRD are different from the estimated amounts, a material tax
charge may arise.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—Z—=F+_-_A=+—HIFEE

3. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating unit
to which goodwill has been allocated. The value in use
calculation requires the Group to estimate the future cash
flows expected to arise from the cash-generating unit and a
suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value.
The carrying amount of goodwill at the end of the reporting
period was RMB20,242,000 (2012: RMB9,821,000). Details
of the goodwill are provided in note 15 to the financial
statements.

Fair values of available-for-sale financial assets

The Group appointed an independent professional valuer to
assess the fair values of certain available-for-sale financial
assets. In determining the fair values, the valuer has utilised
methods of valuations which involve certain estimates. The
directors have exercised their judgement and are satisfied
that the methods of valuations are reflective of the current
market conditions.

Valuation of biological assets

The Group’s biological assets are valued at fair value less
costs to sell. In determining the fair value less costs to
sell of the biological assets, the directors and the vineyard
expert have applied the income approach which requires a
number of key assumptions and estimates to be made such
as discount rate, harvest profile, costs incurred, cultivation
area, and expected yield of the biological assets. Any change
in the estimates may affect the fair value of biological assets
significantly. The directors and the vineyard expert have
exercised their judgement and are satisfied that the valuation
is reflective of their fair value.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 & Z —E—=F+_A=+—HItFE

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 4. BEEKREERLMIAESIAF
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS &

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: AEEKEEYHE ST ESRAER - B
foreign currency risk, price risk, credit risk, liquidity risk QI\MH o BRER - EEEME  REE
and interest rate risk. The Group’s overall risk management B kAR E e o ANEEZ BERKME
programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets E%J?iﬂﬁ&b% BhTHIS  NalFEEIME -
and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s SRBEREEILIEET KRR 2 BED
financial performance. FF 2 o
(@) Foreign currency risk (@) IR
The Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk arised from AEEFES 2 INERBRERBR
cash and cash equivalents only as certain of its balance. e RBREEEY  AR/ETRME
Only cash balances per below are denominated in foreign 2 EB/RDINESE  TEAE
currency, mainly Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”) and United T MET(ET) - KEEH
States dollars (“USD”). The Group currently does not have B 30 45 B ONEE B B AR SRR o
a foreign currency hedging policy in respect of foreign N B 15 =R 1) B 2R HNEE [ i )SZH—;EA
currency assets. The Group will monitor its foreign currency = TR R B K HNES R B

exposure closely and will consider hedging significant foreign
currency exposure should the need arise.

The following table details the Group’s and the Company’s TRFF MR E B R AR R R E
25 1= ik T =
exposure at the end of the reporting period to currency risk KEAEHE AR - ZRBRAEE

EREERABEAEHEERNEE
WLASNEHEEHE) - BLE®ME - &

arising from recognised assets or liabilities denominated in

a currency other than the functional currency of the entity 6 > 448 LA}\EM?IJT GERERE
to which they are related. For presentation purposes, the Izg;tEZEﬂHH[T}@

amounts of the exposure are shown in Renminbi, translated
using the spot rate at the year end date.

The Group =] Exposure to foreign currencies
(expressed in Renminbi)

SRR (AARBSIR)
2013 2012

United Hong United Hong

States Kong States Kong
Dollars Dollars Dollars Dollars
E BT XL BT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETR ARETT ARETET

Cash and cash equivalents Re kB EEY 955 7,265 844 5,813
Gross exposure arising from RECHEABER
recognised assets and liabilities BEZERERE 955 7,265 844 5,813
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 & Z —F—=F+_A=+—HILFE

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 4. BXEREERELBMIBEZAF
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) BH(E®)
(a) Foreign currency risk (Continued) (@) HNERR(E)

The Company Exposure to foreign currencies
(expressed in Renminbi)

SEERAAREIIR)
2013 2012

United Hong United Hong

States Kong States Kong
Dollars Dollars Dollars Dollars
E BT XL BT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR AR¥TR ARETT ARETR

Account due from/(to) a subsidiary el /(R ) —EMTBARIZIE  (226,142) 369,518 (227,136) 384,973
Cash and cash equivalents Eﬁﬁxziﬁéﬁf% 485 7,265 612 5813
Gross exposure arising from FECRERABEN
recognised assets and liabilities BEZREMESE (225,657) 376,783 (226,524) 390,786
At 31 December 2013, if RMB had weakened 3 per cent R_ZE—=F+=—_A=+—H " 4
against HK$ with all other variables held constant, the AE%R/EEE{ETB 3% AT H
Group’s profit after tax and retained profits for the year AEAZERHIAE  KEERFRNLZ
would have been RMB8,478,000 (2012: RMB8,793,000) fﬁﬁmémﬂ&%aa/m%lJH%iEbu}\E
higher, and the Company’s profit after tax and retained #8,478,000iL( =T —=F : AR
profits for the year would have been RMB8,478,000 (2012: #8,793,0007T) * MAR AR F RN
RMB8,793,000) higher, arising mainly as a result of the 7 BB 1B % M R AR B i A 1 0 A
foreign exchange gain on amount due from a subsidiary AR¥8,478,000L (=T — =4 :
and cash and cash equivalents. If RMB had strengthened 3 AR #8793, OOOTE) FEHRE
per cent against HK$ with all other variables held constant, W—K M8 A ml s IE A RIR & R
the Group’s profit after tax and retained profits for the year SEEY B Rqﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁl o i AR
would have been RMB8,478,000 (2012: RMB8,793,000) M 5B T EE £ 3% M FT A H A
lower, and the Company’s profit after tax and retained A=#FEIE  AEERFEAN 2R
profits for the year would have been RMB8,478,000 (2012: 818 4 A B AR B i A R A A R
RMB8,793,000) lower, arising mainly as a result of the 8,478,000 (=T ——4F : AR¥
foreign exchange loss—amount due from a subsidiary and 8,793,0007T) ' MARRIRERNZ
cash and cash equivalents. B B 1% 00 F S AR B8 v A1 18 el > A A
K#8,478,000L( =T ——4F : A
[R#8,793,0007T) - TE2HNEW
—RMBARIRIBURRE KBRS
ZEBMZ AR -
At 31 December 2013, if RMB had weakened 3 per cent R-ZB—=F+_"HA=+—H " fd
against USD with all other variables held constant, the ARBHETIEE TR3I%  MAAA
Group’s profit after tax and retained profits for the year HREAREFITIE - BIREE 2 F
would have been RMB5,067,000 (2012: RMB5,091,000) JZ B A5 18 g ) S AR B A1 ORL > A
lower and the Company’s profit after tax and retained R #5067, OOOTE(_’Y’*_E AR
profits for the year would have been RMB5,077,000 (2012: 5 001,0007T) © MARAR 2 FEER
RMB5,097,000) lower, arising mainly as a result of the ﬁ&;ﬁﬁlJ&ﬁ%/ﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ D AREE
net foreign exchange loss on amount due to a subsidiary 5077000 c(ZE——4F | AR
denominated in USD. If RMB had strengthened 3 per 5,097,0007T) EK/J?EAM%E A
cent against USD with all other variables held constant, E’Jfﬁl‘ﬁ% A FRIA B OF BB Ik
the Group’s profit after tax for the year would have been o 1h)\§’¢1§ﬁ%7ﬁ@ﬁgij:ﬂ3% '
RMB5,067,000 (2012: RMB5,091,000) higher and the ﬁﬁﬁﬁ*ﬁﬁﬁﬁl%”&%? 2 BIAREE
Company’s profit after tax and retained profits for the year ZFEBRTE T MR R AL
would have been RMB5,077,000 (2012: RMB5,097,000) AR #5,067,0007C( =& — =4 :
higher, arising mainly as a result of the net foreign exchange R #5091,0007T) ' MAARZFE
gain on amount due to a subsidiary denominated in USD. R 754 14 02 N TR AR BB 53 | 48 48 o0 A R

#5077,000C(ZF——F : AR
5,097,0007T,) - E;z/)?b'\ LAZETTEHE
RIFE(ST BB A B8 IR H s -
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 & & —E—=F+_H=+—HILFE

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Foreign currency risk (Continued)

Results of the analysis as presented in the above table
represent an aggregation of the instantaneous effects
on each of the Group entities’ profit after tax and equity
measured in the respective functional currencies, translated
into RMB at the exchange rate ruling at the end of the
reporting period for presentation purposes.

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming that
the change in foreign exchange rates had been applied to
re-measure those financial instruments held by the Group
which expose the Group to foreign currency risk at the end of
the reporting period. The analysis is performed on the same
basis for 2012.

Price risk

The Group’s listed equity securities included in available-for-
sale financial assets are measured at fair value at the end of
each reporting period. Therefore, the Group is exposed to
equity price risk. The Group has not mitigated its price risk
arising from the listed equity securities.

At 31 December 2013, if the share price of the equity
securities listed in Hong Kong included in the available-
for-sale financial assets had increased by 10% with all
other variables held constant, the consolidated investment
revaluation reserve would have been RMB9,743,000 (2012:
RMB7,591,000) higher. If the share price of the equity
securities listed in Hong Kong had decreased by 10% with all
other variables held constant, the consolidated investment
revaluation reserve would have been RMB9,743,000 (2012:
RMB7,591,000) lower, with no impairment will be recognised
in consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

All of the Group’s and the Company’s unquoted investments
are held for long term strategic purposes. Their performance
is assessed at least bi-annually against performance of
similar listed entities, based on the limited information
available to the Group and the Company, together with
an assessment of their relevance to the Group’s and the
Company’s long term strategic plans.

At 31 December 2013, it is estimated that an increase/
(decrease) of 10% (2012: 10%) in the price/net book value
ratios of comparable listed companies with all other variables
held constant, would have increased/decreased the Group’s
and the Company’s profit after tax (and retained profits) by
RMB Nil (2012: Nil) and other components of consolidated
equity by RMB7,158,000 (2012: RMB7,719,000).
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—Z—=F+_-_A=+—HIFEE

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

()

Price risk (Continued)

The sensitivity analysis indicates the instantaneous change
in the Group’s profit after tax (and retained profits) and
other components of consolidated equity that would arise
assuming that the changes in the price/net book value ratios
had occurred at the end of the reporting period and had
been applied to re-measure those financial instruments held
by the Group which expose the Group to equity price risk at
the end of the reporting period. It is also assumed that the
fair values of the Group’s equity investments would change
in accordance with the historical correlation with the relevant
stock market index, that none of the Group’s available-for-
sale investments would be considered impaired as a result
of the decrease in the relevant stock market index, and that
all other variables remain constant. The analysis is performed
on the same basis for 2012.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default
on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the
Group. The Group has adopted a policy of only dealing with
creditworthy counterparties as a means of mitigating the risk
of financial loss from defaults.

The carrying amount of the time deposits, cash and cash
equivalents, trade and other receivables, amount due from
associates and debt investment included in the consolidated
statement of financial position represents the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to the Group’s
financial assets.

The credit risk on time deposits and cash and cash
equivalents is limited because the counterparties are
financial institutions with high credit-ratings assigned by
international credit-rating agencies.

The Group controls its credit risk on the debt investments
through monitoring their financial performance and credit
ratings that are regularly reviewed.

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to trade
receivables. In order to minimize risk, the management has
a credit policy in place and the exposures to these credit
risks are monitored on an ongoing basis. Credit evaluations
of its customers’ financial position and condition are
performed on each and every major customer periodically.
These evaluations focus on the customer’s past history of
making payments when due and current ability to pay, and
take into account information specific to the customer as
well as pertaining to the economic environment in which the
customer operates. Trade receivables are usually due within
90 days from the date of billing. Normally, the Group does
not obtain collateral from its customers. It has policies in
place to ensure that sales are made to customers with an
appropriate credit history.
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

()

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by
the individual characteristics of each customer. At the end of
the reporting period, 8% (2012: 8%) and 26% (2012: 27%) of
the total trade receivables was due from the Group’s largest
customer and the five largest customers respectively within
manufacture and sale of electronic fire equipment segment.

The Group also has credit risk attributable to loans
receivable. The management of the Group monitors
the credit risk on an ongoing basis. Credit evaluations
of the counterparties’ financial position and condition
are performed periodically. These evaluations focus on
the counterparties’ current ability to pay. Based on the
evaluations, management believes that no impairment
allowance is necessary in respect of the loans receivable
balances as there has not been a significant change in
credit quality and the balances are still considered fully
recoverable.

The Group’s credit risk is also attributable to amounts due
from associate. The Group reviews the recoverable amounts
of individual debts at the end of each reporting period
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts.

In respect of amounts due from associates, the Group has
concentration of credit risk as 99% (2012: 99%) of the
amounts due from associates are owed from one associate
within the Tourism development segment.

In respect of amounts due from subsidiaries, the Company
has concentration of credit risk as 97% (2012: 99%) of the
amounts due from subsidiaries are owed from one subsidiary
engaged in provision of network security services.

Except for the financial guarantees given by the Company
as set out in note 34, the Group or the Company does not
provide any other guarantees which would expose the Group
or the Company to credit risk. The maximum exposure to
credit risk in respect of these financial guarantees at the end
of the reporting period is disclosed in note 34.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the Group’s
exposure to credit risk arising from trade receivables are set
out in note 22.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 & Z —F—=F+_A=+—HILFE

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(d)

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements
in the short and longer term.

The following tables set out the remaining contractual
maturities at the end of the reporting period of the Group’s
and the Company’s non-derivative financial liabilities based
on contractual undiscounted cash flows (including interest
payments computed using contractual rates or, if floating,
based on rates current at the end of the reporting period)
and the earliest date the Group and the Company can be
required to pay.

Specifically, for term loans which contain a repayment on
demand clause which can be exercised at the bank’s sole
discretion, the analysis shows the cash outflow based on
the earliest period in which the entity can be required to pay,
i.e. if the lenders were to invoke their unconditional rights to
call the loans with immediate effect. The maturity analysis for
other bank borrowings is prepared based on the scheduled
repayment dates.

The Group

On demand

REX
RMB'000
ARETT

4., BBERABEERESMIAZAF
E#)

(d)

RBESAR
ARE Y WA B R
M2 RDASER  BRER R
RS E BN LR RESR
HELES -

TRIERBEHR - REBEEFTD
BARMBEZHERE(BRERGH
MR (i RFB M R) REHR L
BITHMRFEZFENF) - ARA
SERARBARRHRFAH
AREBZBRTAEAOIHARARF]
ZHEMTEERAE -

BRMmME R ERERER
(&4 f?i%@’]\ﬁ/ﬁm)z%ﬁﬂ%
K ZOER AR BB HE
ZER 2 & FHIE (BMig s E AR
@ﬁ?ﬂflﬂfﬁfgﬂ SRR ERE

)Zfﬁfmui o HiRITIEE 2

DT TIIRIRET SIE K B AR S -

AKE

Contractual undiscounted cashflows

BANERERZRERE

Within

1 year
—ERHE
RMB’000
AREFR

Between

1 and

2 years
—-F

W EEE
RMB’000
ARETT

Carrying

Total amount
@it
RMB’000
ARBFT

REE
RMB'000

ARBT7

At 31 December 2013 R-B-=&
+=A=t-H
Trade payables EREZER - 102,339 - 102,339 102,339
Accruals and other payables [EETB R KA MER
I - 28,282 - 28,282 28,282
Salaries and staff welfare payable Eff%4 & & T1&7 - 24,746 - 24,746 24,746
Due to shareholders B —RREFE - 348 - 348 348
Due to related parties e RIEA T ZIE - 791 - 791 791
Due to associates AN - 72 - 72 72
Bank loans (Subject to a RITEF(REREN
repayment on demand clause) i?ﬂ‘w’() 81,484 - - 81,484 81,484
Other bank loans HRITER - 90,540 - 90,540 85,065
Other loans Hi & - 18,160 - 18,160 17,960
Finance lease payables ERMEHRE - 97 65 162 162
81,484 265,375 65 346,924 341,249
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 & Z= —

4.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

T—=F+_A=+—HIFE

VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(d)

Liquidity risk (Continued)
The Group

Financial guarantee issued:
Maximum amount guaranteed
(note 34)

At 31 December 2012

Trade payables
Accruals and other payables

Salaries and staff welfare payable

Due to shareholders

Due to related parties

Bank loans (Subject to a
repayment on demand clause)

Other bank loans

Other loans

Finance lease payables

B®)
d) FBELERE)
KEE

Contractual undiscounted cashflows
BN ERER RS RE

Between

BHEEREEREMIAZAF

Within 1 and Carrying
On demand 1 year 2 years Total amount
BREXS S
RER —-FREE MEEE @st fREE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETT ARETTE ARETT ARET:
B E M BER :
ERBLR
(PitzE34) 200,000 - - 200,000 -
R-Z--%
+=-A=+—-H
&1 B SRR - 65,823 = 65,823 65,823
st &R R EmER
A = 31,611 - 31,611 31,611
EEeRETIET
53 - 23,594 = 23,594 23,594
ERRRERE - 302 = 302 302
FE{TRAE A L3508 - 816 = 816 816
BOER(MFRER
BB IED) 92,582 - = 92,582 92,582
HARITER = 172 = 172 172
HibEH = 45,915 = 45,915 45,756
B RERE - 106 169 275 275
92,582 168,339 169 261,090 260,931

EREARERBEFREROGER L F
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE T —=F+_A=+—HILFE

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(d)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The table that follows summarises the maturity analysis
of term loans with a repayment on demand clause based
on agreed scheduled repayments set out in the loan
agreements. The amounts include interest payments
computed using contractual rates. As a result, these
amounts are greater than the amounts disclosed in the “on
demand” time band in the above maturity analysis. Taking
into account of the Group’s financial position, the directors
of the Company do not consider it probable that the bank will
exercise its discretion to demand immediate repayment. The
directors of the Company believe that such term loans will be
repaid in accordance with the scheduled repayment dates
set out in the loan agreements.

Maturity Analysis—Term loans subject to a repayment on

demand clause based on scheduled repayments.

4., BBRABEERESMIAZAF
B

(d)

nRBESEM(E)

TR RA R ZIOERIER(ER
EXmEAEHEREERT ZE
HERIHBEIN - EBENAS
RIERFAREZMEMK - Bt - %F
TEANEXBHMELIHA[RE
KEE |FREARMBRE ISR - &
AARASEZH BRI - ARAE
ERG - |ITTARAIRETEEBNB
18 UNERARER - ARAIES
BE - ZEBHETBREER G
BARAEERAHREER

B H DR — Mt i SRR IEET B1&
RIEHEEGERZEHER -

The Group REH
Between Between Total
Within 1 and 2and Over Undiscounted
On demand 1 year PATCEL 5 years 5 years cash flow
—EmE —Znf EENE AR
RER —FR EE BE BE BEMELE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREBTT  ARBTT  ARBTT ARt ARt  ARSTR
2013 ZE-=F - 6,258 6,259 83,019 5,833 101,369
2012 “BE-—F - 17,103 6,317 89,192 6,910 119,622

Annual Report 2013

Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B ISR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HILFE

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 4. BEEKREERLMIAESIAF

VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) =16
(d) Liquidity risk (Continued) (d REBESEK(E)
The Company RKAF

Total
contractual

Within undiscounted Carrying

On demand 1year cash flow amount

Y]
BEX -FARE BeNMH  BEE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMTR ARMTR AREFR ARETR

At 31 December 2013 R-E-=&
t=A=t-H
Trade payables BRI HE - 919 919 919
Accruals and other payables FEtE A R fh B Z0E - 5,278 5,278 5,278
Salaries and staff welfare payable [EE e kETEH - 6,938 6,938 6,938
Due to subsidiaries FERHE R - 13,048 13,048 13,048
Due to shareholders FERT R R 708 - 348 348 348
Due to related parties JEfTEE A T FIE - 791 791 791
- 27,322 27,322 27,322
Financial guarantee issued: BRI BER
Maximum amount guaranteed (note 34) RRE LR (MEE34) 200,000 - 200,000 -
At 31 December 2012 R-BE-—_&
+=A=t-H
Trade payables B SR HE - 919 919 919
Accruals and other payables fE=+ B F R K e 2B = 5,895 5,895 5,895
Salaries and staff welfare payable EfE e &8 TEF - 7,007 7,007 7,007
Due to shareholders B REFE - 302 302 302
Due to related parties JEfTERE A TR = 816 816 816
- 14,939 14,939 14,939
The amounts included above for financial guarantee LFHARIEBREVBEREGD &R
contracts are the maximum amounts the Group and the SEFENBRAER - AIREBELH
Company could be forced to settle under the arrangement if REBRAKNARAIEEH BRI
that amount is claimed by the counterparty to the guarantee. REBFEN R =E ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—Z—=F+_-_A=+—HIFEE

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

()

Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to interest-rate risk arises from its
bank deposits, bank loans and other loans. The Group
is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in relation to
variable-rate bank deposits and bank loans, and fixed rate
bank loans and other loans exposed to fair value interest
rate risk. Interest rate risks are managed by the Group by
maintaining an appropriate mix between fixed and variable
rate borrowings.

At 31 December 2013, if interest rates on variable-rate
bank deposits and bank loans at that date had been 10
basis points lower with all other variables held constant,
the Group’s profit after tax for the year and retained profits
would have been RMB155,000 (2012: RMB119,000) lower
and the Company’s profit after tax for the year and retained
profits would have been RMB10,000 (2012: RMB19,000)
lower, arising mainly as a result of lower interest income from
bank deposits. If interest rates had been 10 basis points
higher with all other variables held constant, the Group’s
profit after tax for the year and retained profits would have
been RMB155,000 (2012: RMB119,000) higher and the
Company’s profit after tax for the year and retained profits
would have been RMB10,000 (2012: RM19,000) higher,
arising mainly as a result of higher interest income from bank
deposits.

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based
on the exposure to interest rates at the end of the reporting
period. The analysis is prepared assuming the financial
instruments outstanding at the end of the reporting period
were outstanding for the whole year. A 10 basis points
(2012: 10 basis points) increase or decrease in interest
rates is used when reporting interest rate risk internally to
key management personnel and represents management’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest
rates. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2012.
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 4. BXEREERELBMIBEZAF

VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) =16
(f)  Fair value measurement () AFEFE

Fair value hierarchy ATEER

The following table presents the fair value of the Group’s TREVAREHRIRKE B EEE

and the Company’s financial instruments measured at the AECASERAATRERIAZ

end of the reporting period on a recurring basis, categorised NEE BHEZATFERA=FD
into the three-level fair value hierarchy as defined in HKFRS LEHIE(RE B BEREERF13

13 Fair value measurement. The level into which a fair value B [RFEEFEICER)DE - 1§

measurement is classified is determined with reference to ANTEFENBEZERHBEWNT

the observability and significance of the inputs used in the HEF AT ASE 2 o] B

valuation technique as follows: LEEHEETE :

o Level 1 valuations: Fair value measured using only e FEMHE:EFRE—EH
Level 1 inputs i.e. unadjusted quoted prices in ABEBRFTEAREEE
active markets for identical assets or liabilities at the SEBERERME 2 REHAE
measurement date HREFEZAFE

e Level 2 valuations: Fair value measured using Level 2 o F_[EHE:FRE_E@A
inputs i.e. observable inputs which fail to meet Level g (AR ENE B2 A
1, and not using significant unobservable inputs. BRGASE) BYREAE
Unobservable inputs are inputs for which market data APAIERWABIBTEZA
are not available FE o NABRBABBRAE

TS SRR H T 2 AR

. Level 3 valuations: Fair value measured using e F-[EMHME: FRAERTIEH

significant unobservable inputs g ABBFTEC A TE

ERAAERBEFREBROERLT —F-—=FFK
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 4. BXEREERELBMIBEZAF

VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) E(®)

(f)  Fair value measurement (Continued) (H AFEFEE)
The Group has designated the financial controller to perform REEERAFEE  HEpT A
valuations for the financial instruments, including available- ETHE BEAIHESEEHTIA
for-sale financial investments which are categorised into (ERFEBERTFEBALT=E) -
Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. The financial controller MBEREEZRNATESRERE

BEgWRE  NREFPHRFERSEH
HEHAMERS  ERATTES
B 2ot BEHATESEHE R
, . , o B=(HAEPTEERERE
annual reporting date, and is reviewed and approved by the EetERERAESR i LR

EHmEEH -

reports directly to the executive directors and the audit
committee. A valuation report with analysis of changes in
fair value measurement is prepared at each interim and

executive directors. Discussion of the valuation process and
results with the executive directors and the audit committee
is held every three months, to coincide with the reporting
dates.

The Group ] Fair value Fair value
at31  Fair value measurements at 31 Fair value measurements
December  as at 31 December 2013 December  as at 31 December 2012
2013 categorised into 2012 categorised into
pog-cg R-B-ZF+ZAS+-B RZF-ZF K

. ZAVEIEDER = F
=+-R Level 1 Level 3 == Level 1
ZAYE - $=E ZNVE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR AR%Tn ARETr ARETT AREFTRT ARET:

Recurring fair value FEENTESE
measurements
Assets: BE:
Available-for-sale investments  A[{EHHERE
- Listed -t 97,434 97,434 - 75,906 75,906 -
- Unlisted - equity —JEEm-IRA 70,407 - 70,407 76,808 - 76,808
- Unlisted - debt —¥ LH-EH - - - 20,242 - 20,242
- Derivative financial —{TE2RIA
instruments - - - — — —
167,841 97,434 70,747 172,956 75,906 97,050
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 4. BEEKREERLMIAESIAF
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) @)

()  Fair value measurement (Continued) ) 2DFEFEE)

The Company Fair value Fair value

at 31 Fair value measurements at 31 Fair value measurements
December as at 31 December 2013 December as at 31 December 2012
2013 categorised into A categorised into

i

—g_-g R-F-ZFT-A=t-A

-f ZAVEEARA A
=+-R Level 1 Level 3 ’ 1 Level 3
ZDY¥E £-B $=F Bz 2
RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB'000 RMB 000 RMBO0O  RMB000

ARRTR ARMTR AR®TR ARETT ARETR ARETR

Recurring fair value N R
measurements

Assets: BE:

Available-for-sale investments a] it ! £ &

- Unlisted - equity — 3 Em-RA 70,407 - 70,407 76,808 - 76,808
During the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2013, there REBEE-_E——FR-_ZT—Z=ZF
were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers TZA=T—RALEE F—[E®R
into or out of Level 3. The Group’s policy is to recognise F_Eo A EEE - e
transfers between levels of fair value hierarchy as at the end ABZE  c AEBZHEERRAR
of the reporting period in which they occur. FEERPTRER2ME E’Jﬁwﬁzﬁ

SEZBERRRATFEERTRE
HeEzEBEEENWMEHABR
FLARER o
Information about Level 3 fair value measurements ARE=RRAFEFEZ2ER
Significant
Valuation unobservable
The Group and the Company techniques inputs
BEAFAHE
AEBERAEAT & (B T BAEE
Unlisted available-for-sale investments-equity Market Discount for lack of 30%
FE A ERE -RA comparable marketability
companies EE e A SHE 1

M5 A LB A A [0FiE:

The fair value of unlisted available-for-sale investments
is determined using the price-to-book value multiple
of comparable listed companies adjusted for lack of
marketability discount. The fair value measurement is
negatively correlated to the discount for lack of marketability.
As at 31 December 2013, it is estimated that with all other
variables held constant, a decrease/increase in discount
for lack of marketability by 10% would have increased/
decreased the Group’s other comprehensive income by
RMB10,225,000 (2012: RMB11,024,000).

EREARERBEFREROGER L F

JELETAHEERE 2 AFETIF
Ao#h& EmArzmERE(E
BREAEHEMmMAR)EE - 2V E
ATERBRCAEEEZTEARI
F‘%{% RZE—=FF+_A=+—

& ET iR BT A E b 0] 2 R & 44
T“ ESf el == i
W A10% - BliERER 2 Hith
2 W A R#10,225,0007C
(:)15 —4F : AR¥11,024,000
7": o

—E-=EEH




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS ERAR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE T —=F+_A=+—HILFE

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 4. B¥EREEBEREMIAEZAF

VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) =16

(f)  Fair value measurement (Continued) H 2DFEEFEE)
The movements during the period in the balance of these HANZE=ZPAFEFEZEHE
Level 3 fair value measurements are as follows: Rl N
The Group REE

Derivative

Available-for-sale financial
investments instruments
AHHERE fTESMIA
Embedded

Unlisted Unlisted option 2013
Equity Debt  derivatives Total
ELm Em  BAXME —B-=F%

BHERE BHRE fTETR B

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRE AR®TR AR%®TR AR®TR

At 1 January R—HA—H 76,808 20,242 - 97,050
Total loss recognised in the REZRE M2 AR EERZ

statement of profit or loss and other ~ #2J&12

comprehensive income (6,401) 1,916 - (4,485)
Exchange differences fEHZE - (296) - (296)
Settlements 78 - (21,862) - (21,862)
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H 70,407 - - 70,407
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B ISR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HILFE

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 4. B¥EREEBREMIABEZAF

VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) E(®)

()  Fair value measurement (Continued) (H AFEFEE)
The movements during the period in the balance of these HANZE=RRFEFTEZEHE
Level 3 fair value measurements are as follows: (Continued) gHEFIT - (5E)
The Group KEE

Derivative

Available-for-sale financial
investments instruments
At HERE TEERIA

Embedded

Unlisted Unlisted option
Description Equity Debt derivatives
E i} FEm RAAEME

WERE  BHRE IR 3
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARBTE ARMTRZ ARETR

At 1 January R—A—H 71,109 17,915 84 89,108
Total gains recognised in the REEREM 2T RERER

statement of profit or loss and other ~ Z8lz5

comprehensive income 5,903 S1eil8 (85) 9,131
Settlements ®#E - (979) - (979)
Exchange differences EHER (204) 7 1 (210)
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H 76,808 20,242 - 97,050

LREAERBRFHNRBROBERAT ZF-—=FFHK




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R S R 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & Z —F—=F+_A=+—HILFE

4.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 4.

VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

() Fair value measurement (Continued)

The movements during the period in the balance of these

Level 3 fair value measurements are as follows: (Continued)

The Company

e

At 1 January N—A—H
Total (losses)/gains recognised in the
statement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income

Exchange differences E o =%
At 31 December R+=ZR=+—

All gains and losses included in other comprehensive income
for the current year relate to unlisted available-for-sale
investments held at the end of the reporting period and are
reported as changes of investment revaluation reserve.

The Group’s and the Company’s gains/(losses) recognised
in other comprehensive income is included in “Investment
revaluation reserve”.

(h) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities carried at
other than fair value

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company’s
financial instruments carried at cost or amortised cost
are not materially different from their fair values as at 31
December 2012 and 2013 except for certain available-for-
sale financial assets carried at cost as disclosed in note 20 to
the financial statements, for which their fair value cannot be
reliably measured.
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MERREEREMIAZAF

B

() DPEEGE)
MAZE=RDFEFEBZEHRE
BEIMT (&)

AT

Available-for-sale

REB@REMEERSEER L
B (&8) e

investments

At HERE
Unlisted Unlisted
equity equity
2013 2012
FEH JE LT
E@RE ERIRE
—E—=F —F——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARETT
76,808 71,109
(6,401) 5,903
- (204)
70,407 76,808

AAARFEEMETZ 2HEEY
AAARFEEREMEE Y E 2 28
S ENRERRFEZIFELTA
HEERERH  LE2RAREE
fhEHEEED -

SR e AR A E A 2 T UK s
R Was/ (BB A [REERH
AL

(hy HALAFEUNMEEIIRZEHREE
REBZATVE

ANER B ] AR R IR AR AN SR BH K AR
EIJEEZ$%$IQZHEETE§E%%‘%
B —FERKR-_T—=F+_H8
er—EEl’Mﬂ?@mﬁ@j:%ﬁ '
R FEEEERT 2 RIZK AT IR
ZETAHDLESMEERINREY
ERARMIFE20HE) ©
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B ISR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & Z —E—=F+_A=+—HItFE

5. TURNOVER 5. #XX
The Group’s turnover which represents the net invoiced value of REB 7EEFBIECDETEREZ2ERL
goods sold and services rendered to customers, after allowances RETEE ZREHERER E&%ﬁ%?ﬁ?ﬂ&
for returns and trade discounts and net of sales tax are as follows: HEDIRE 2 BHRFE - & -

2013 2012
—E2—= —EB——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARET T
Sales of embedded system products HERAXNZSER K
and related products R E M 638,722 432,393
Rendering of travel and leisure services TR AR K K B AR 7S 98,290 85,068
Sales of wine and related products HEBBBEMERER 9,543 10,183
Management fee income BEEERA 2,926 10,109
749,481 587,758
6. OTHER GAINS AND INCOME 6. HfblzmRUWA
2013 2012
=iE== —E—
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARBT T
Bank interest income FRITH) WA 719 828
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—XMER A WS
(note 33(b)) (Pi5E33(b)) 218 86
Government grant (note) BT AL (EE) 1,851 =
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale HE RIS E E RS
financial assets 8,187 -
Gain from changes in fair value less cost £ EEAFEEBHNE
to sell of biological assets B 2 e 802 813
Interest income from loans to others mE M A TR E R 2 A B A 2,788 -
Interest income from convertible bonds AR & 2 F B URA 2,024 2,704
Rental income e WA 1,230 633
Write-back of trade and other payables B 5 N H A I8 - 1,592
Others EAh 3,752 8
21,571 6,664
Note: Government grants represented subsidy to the Group by the PRC iz : BN RRTEEFSEANEE 2 #
government as incentives primarily to encourage the development of 55 TEEANEESGERE RS 1
the Group and the contribution to the local economic development. R EES R AE T BB 18 E o

EREARERBEFREROGER L F




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I IE AR MIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE —ZT—=F+_-F=+—HILFE

7.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group determines its operating segments based on its
strategic business units, which are organized by business lines
(products and services), that are managed separately by the chief
operating decision-maker, the executive directors of the Group.
Each strategic unit requires different technology, development and
marketing strategies.

The Group has presented the following three reportable segments,
which were managed separately based on their business nature:

Manufacture and sale - research, development, manufacture,

of electronic fire marketing and sale of electronic fire

equipment alarm systems and related products
Tourism development - development of travel and leisure
business
Investment holding — holding of fund, debt and equity
investment

All other segments represent business activities and operating
segments not separately reported, including provision of network
security services and production and sales of wine and related
products.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the
same as those applied by the Group in the financial statements.
Segment assets include all tangible, intangible assets, interests
in joint ventures, interests in associates and current assets, with
exception of unallocated corporate assets. The measure used
for reporting segment profit is “adjusted EBIT” i.e. adjusted
earnings before interests and taxes. Segment profits or losses
do not include bank interest income, interest income from loans
to others, unallocated other gains and income, finance costs and
unallocated corporate expenses.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B ISR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HILFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7.
In addition to receiving segment information concerning adjusted
EBIT, the executive directors are provided with segment
information concerning revenue (including inter-segment sales),

2 EBE R (#)

R EHEEBITES DR ERIN - MTT
SEERAEN NS (BROIEEE) 2
B EREHEFX - ERYIIER

depreciation and amortization expenses, allowance for doubtful RS BB SRR REREE - AR K
other receivables, allowance for doubtful trade receivables, MM ERE  BEZBEER  UEX

allowance for obsolete and slow-moving inventories, impairment
loss on goodwill and additions to non-current segment assets
used by the segments in their operations.

SEBBBFAEZ RS BEETEY
SEEH -

HED AN HEERZEHR

Information about reportable segment profit or loss:

el
puls;

Manufacture
and sale of Reportable
electronic fire Tourism Investment segment All other
equipment  development holding total segments Total
HERHE THEL
ETHhReE  MBERR REER &t FARMS &3t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
T \REFT  ARETT ARETTL T AREFT
Year ended 31 December 2013 BE-E-=F
tZR=t-ALEE
Revenue from external customers REMRERZHA 638,529 98,290 2,026 739,745 9,736 749,481
Segment profit/{loss) At/ (BR) 150,161 30,604 (6,903) 173,862 (987) 172,875
Bank interest income FITMEMA e
Interest income from loans to others mEMALERZFIBMA 2,788
Unallocated other gains and income APRAMIERAA 6,801
Finance costs HARA (12,341)
Unallocated corporate expenses AOROERR (18,885)
Profit before tax bl 151,957
Other segment information: HpAHER
Depreciation and amortization expenses & REHHR 7,523 13,607 6 21,136 1,624 22,760
Allowance for WTEEZ&E
doubtful other receivables EfEMER R 95 - - 95 - 95
doubtful trade receivables RWE FEARE 4,976 - - 4,976 - 4976
obsolete and slow-moving inventories BERGERE 1,478 - - 1,478 - 1,478
Impairment loss on goodwill BEREER - 933 - 933 - 933
Share of profits/{losses) of associates EEBENR R/ (FB) - 13,890 (7,964) 5,926 - 5,926
Share of losses of joint ventures ElEARNEER - - (4,882) (4,882) - (4,882)

EREARERBEFREROGER L F




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS ERAR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & Z —F—=F+_A=+—HILFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7.
Information about reportable segment profit or loss:

D EER ()
Al ¥ o &b A sk E R 2 B

Manufacture
and sale of Reportable
electronic fire Tourism  Investment segment All other
equipment  development holding total segments Total
HERHE ARES
ErihRf  MBEER REER & e &3t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
T ARETR AEETT D
Year ended 31 December 2012 BE-_B-_F
tZR=T-HLEE
Revenue from external customers RESNRER ZHA 432,007 85,068 10,109 527,184 10,569 531,753
Segment profit/{loss) A8ar/ (Bi) 98,952 24,554 (5,976) 117,530 (2,567) 114,963
Bank interest income FATHEHRA 828
Unallocated other gains and income AAREEERBA 2,282
Finance costs BAKA (2,745)
Unallocated corporate expenses AOREERR (17,944)
Profit before tax byl 97,384
Other segment information: A HER
Depreciation and amortization expenses  TEREHER 3,531 12,459 21 16,011 1,631 17,642
Allowance for WTEEZ &
doubtful other receivables EbENFERE 530 - - 530 - 530
obsolete and slow-moving inventories BERREEEE 428 - - 428 - 428
Share of profits/{losses) of associates (TRANTRH /(i) - 489 (5,862) (6,373) = (5,373)
Share of losses of joint ventures J‘ ERENEER - - (5,198) (5,198) - (5,198)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B ISR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HILFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7. DHERE)
Information about reportable total assets: AmEBEE AR

Manufacture
and sale of Reportable
electronic fire Tourism Investment segment All other
equipment  development holding {E] segments Total
HERSE IHEE
ET R KEXER REZR &t FERML B a5t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETTL ARETT ARETTL ARETT L ARETTL
At 31 December 2013 RZF-Z&+ZA=1-A
Segment assets PHEE 551,561 315,253 720,133 1,586,947 32,287 1,619,234
Unallocated corporate assets KORMEEE 38,442
Total assets BEE 1,657,676
Segment assets including: AWEERE:
Interests in associates REERF R - 74817 322,926 397,743 - 397,743
Interests in joint ventures RRELE R - - 216,633 216,633 - 216,633
Additions to non-current segment assets  REFREHHEE 26,164 65,148 10,017 101,329 992 102,321

ERERERBRFREROERAT ZE-—=FF%




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS ERAR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE T —=F+_A=+—HILFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7. 7WERGE)
Information about reportable total assets: (Continued) Al EBEEZER « (B)
Manufacture
and sale of Reportable
electronic fire Tourism Investment segment All other
equipment  development holding segments
& t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARETR \RETTL R
At 31 December 2012 W-E--#+-B=1-A
Segment assets NHEE 348,084 254,637 763,222 1,365,843 39,027 1,394,870
Unallocated corporate assets AREFEE 48,232
Total assets BEE 1,443,102
Segment assets including; APEEEE !
Interests n associates NG WA 4 - 60,593 320,897 381,490 = 381,490
Interests in joint ventures RAELE R = = 246,967 246,967 = 246,967
Additions to non-current segment assets  AEFRENDEE 35,852 10,346 45969 92,167 29,326 121,493
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B ISR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HILFE

7.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7.
Geographical information:

The following table sets out information about the geographical
location of the Group’s revenue from external customers and the
Group’s fixed assets, other intangible assets, biological assets,
deposits paid for potential investments, goodwill and interests
in associates and joint ventures (“non-current assets”). The
geographical location of customers is based on the location at
which the services were provided or the goods delivered. The
geographical location of the non-current assets is based on the
physical location of the asset, in the case of fixed assets and
biological assets, the location of the operation to which they are
allocated, in the case of intangible assets and goodwill, and the
location of operations, in the case of deposits paid for potential
investments and interests in associates and joint ventures.

2 EER (#)
SIS B -

TREJAEBREIAEPBARAKE
EEEEE  HMENEE L£WMEE -
ENEBEERERS  BERNBZEQRR
BECEZEG([FRDEE 2HERE
o BPMEER DIREHRRERNE
a2 RSN o FERBVEE 2R E R TD
REENMENE (SLIETEERENE
EME) EBESKRNBH(RETLEE
REEimn s ) REKHE (B MEBEER
BReRRBERARREERE 2
IR -

Revenue Non-current assets
LN FRBEE
2012 2013 2012

—E——F ZZE—= —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETTT AR®TT ARETT

2013
—_E—=
RMB’000
AR%T T
PRC except Hong Kong R (BBBRSIN)

(Country of domicile) (FE & FT7EHD) 739,938
Hong Kong B -
The United States EH 9,543
Canada hngx -

530,021 793,743 734,557

= 2,780 21
7,732 27,388 28,286
= 7,719 9,304

749,481

537,753 831,630 772,168

EREARERBEFREROGER L F
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS ERAR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE T —=F+_A=+—HILFE

7.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7.

Revenue from major product and services

2 EER (#)
TEER KRB K

LA K

—g-=

RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARETT

Sales of embedded system products and  $5E B AR R4 E R KL

related products HEER
Rendering of travel and leisure services R IR T K K AR 75
Sales of wine and related products HEB D MEEER
Management fee income ERBERA

For the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012, revenue from
any single external customer does not amount to 10% or more of
the Group’s revenue.

FINANCE COSTS 8.

638,722 432,393
98,290 85,068
9,543 10,1883
2,926 10,109
749,481 537,753

REE_ZE—=Fk_FT——F+_A
ZT—HLEFE  HEIIBRFEREZ
W BB AEE RS 210%3K A £ o

B & R AN

2013 2012
—E—_=F =T ==

RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR ARETT

Interest on bank loans RITE A E
Wholly repayable within five years ARAFANBHESR
Not wholly repayable within five years BERNAFANTBHEER

Interest on other loans wholly repayable ERAFANBHEEZ
within five years H B HF L

Net foreign exchange losses HMESIE H B 15 % 5

The analysis shows the finance costs of bank loans, including
interest on bank loans which contain a repayment on demand
clause, in accordance with the agreed scheduled repayments
dates set out in the loan agreements. For the years ended
31 December 2013 and 2012, the interest on bank loans
which contain a repayment on demand clause amounted to
RMB6,079,000 and RMB1,371,000 respectively.

6,850 1,236
246 135
460 718

4,785 656

12,341 2,745

SMBTRNBREERBEME B ETEE
FAH - RMERAZCHE(PRESBEE
KEZBERZBTEFANE) - BHEZZT
—=FRZTE—CZFF+ZA=F+—HILF
E HBEEZEKEFBGERZBRITERZ
T B D RlEARKE,079,0007T 2 AR
1,371,0007T °
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HILFE

<),

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Current tax — PRC Enterprise Income Tax

BIEAR IR — B RS

P8R <

2013 2012
—E=—= —E——fF

RMB’000
AREF T

RMB’000
ARETT

Provision for the year AEE A 26,526 11,749
Under/(Over)-provision in prior year BEFERETR(BREEE) 788 (1,687)
27,314 10,062
Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax BREATRIE — BB RS

Provision for the year NG IR 112 161
Over-provision in prior year BEFEBBEEE - (199)
112 (88)
Deferred tax (note 30) IEFERLIA (FTEE30) (747) (1,429
26,679 8,595

Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided at a rate of 16.5%
(2012: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2013.

Tax charge on profits assessable elsewhere has been calculated
at the rates of tax prevailing in the country in which the Group
operates, based on existing legislation, interpretations, and
practices in respect thereof.

During the year ended 31 December 2009, two subsidiaries of
the Company had been certified by the relevant PRC authorities
as high technology enterprises. Pursuant to the Income Tax Law
in the PRC, the two subsidiaries are subject to PRC Enterprise
Income Tax at a rate of 15% effective for three years ended
31 December 2012. During the year ended 31 December 2012,
the two subsidiaries of the Company renewed the certificates and
are continuously subject to the rate of 15% effective for another
three years ending 31 December 2015.

EREARERBEFREROGER L F

BEENGHEAEBREEZE T —=F
+=—B=1+—BItFE 2 EtERTER
B E165%(ZZFE——4 : 16.56% ) #&
1% o

H A3t 77 FE SRR F 2 IR AR B AR
REXGRAEBRRZRITAN - 2B RE
LB 2 RITHEGE -

BE-_ZTTNFE+-_A=1T—HILFE -
KRB FENT B A R &+ B A iR E
RN A o  BEHRBREHE - Z
MEM B AR EIZ15% 2 B R H R P E
TEMSHR REBEE-Z——F+=A
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—Z—=F+_-_A=+—HIFEE

<),

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

Other subsidiaries of the Company established in the PRC are
generally subject to income tax on their taxable income at a tax
rate of 25% (2012: 25%).

In 2011, a subsidiary of the Company received an assessment
demanding final tax for the year of assessment 2004/2005 from
the IRD. The amount of this assessment was HK$47,852,000
(equivalent to RMB37,621,000) in which HK$47,748,000
(equivalent to RMB37,539,000) relating to a claim for gain on
disposal of long term investment recognised during the year ended
31 December 2004. On 25 February 2013, the IRD issued a notice
to the subsidiary informing that the case has been forwarded to
the Appeals Section of the IRD for further processing. No provision
was made as at 31 December 2012 and 2013 as the directors
opine that the subsidiary has strong grounds and sufficient
evidence to defend the capital nature of the gain. Moreover, the
IRD regarded the assessment as protective action and allowed
those part of tax relating to the contended capital gain to be
held over unconditionally pending the outcome of objection. The
directors opine that the action of the IRD highly correlates with
timing factor because the year of assessment 2004/2005 became
statutorily time-barred by the end of March 2011.

Should the assessment regarding claim for the gain be finally
judged against the subsidiary, the Group will have a cash outflow
of HK$47,748,000 (equivalent to RMB37,539,000), representing
approximately 13% of cash and cash equivalents as at 31
December 20183. There will be no effect on the profit before tax.

Annual Report 2013

Frewim% (e
ARABIRABKY 2 B ARBEEA
R AIETR K 25% (ZF—Z4F :
25% ) B FTISHL o

RZZE——F XRAl—RMBE AR A
WERERN TN —ZTTAHF
EABERBARABONE - IFHS
¥ 547,852,000 L (FHE R ARK
37,621,000t ) + H 147,748,000 % 7T
(FHE R AR%37,639,0007T ) EHE = —
TENF+_A=Z+—HILFECERN
PERMBREZRGZZHREHM - KT
—=F_A-+FHA  BEREZMNEA
AIELHAN  AeERRGERIBBER
FERAAEE—FRE - AREEREXM
BRI AGEEABERFEERRKGE 2ER
MHEEE QUER T —Z—FR_F
—=F+-A=+—B{EHEE - i
MIERRATARETE  AAZEEH
REBEARY =2 BHBIE - EHEERY
SIAERATERGEE ESZRANBER
ZIBHEEERERAE - LTTARZE
TN —EERRRFER = ——F=
RIEE EEERR °

fir) B 8 BR 2= W a5 B AT B & 4R R ¥ 3%
MBARTAH  AEBZHE TS
1% % 47,748,000 8 7T (HHE R AR
37,639,000T) ' E=ZE—=F+=H
=T HZzReRRSEFEEBEMHNI13% °
BRIADE A E T X I EMLE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B ISR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & Z —E—=F+_A=+—HItFE

<),

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

9. Fﬁ SHA(E)

The reconciliation between the income tax expense and the

product of profit before tax multiplied by the PRC Enterprise

Income Tax rate is as follows:

Profit before tax

Tax at the domestic income tax rate of
25% (2012: 25%)

Tax effect of share of results of associates

Tax effect of share of losses of joint
ventures

Tax effect of income that is not taxable

Tax effect of expenses that are not
deductible

Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses not
previously recognised

Tax effect of tax losses not recognised

Under/(over)-provision in prior years

Effect of different tax rate of subsidiaries
operating in other jurisdictions

Tax effect of tax concession

Others

Income tax expense

EREARERBEFREROGER L F

BR Bt AL A

BN BB % 25%
(ZZT—=F : 26% )T E 2 RN

VSR NI o 13- 7

BlEEEtEERMBTE

TRRBMA 2 BRG 7 &
PR 2 R &

BRABERERRBERZ
MBRE
AERRBEBERIRGZE
PBREFERETR (BEREE)
REMBDERREZEZMBAT
TRAMERZZE
IR % 2 IS &

Hitp

PSR X

P57 8 S ERBR B A g M 2R Bl R R PR 1S

B HEMT -

2013 2012
—s—_= —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%ET ARBTFIT
151,957 97,384
37,989 24,346
(1,482) 1,343
1,220 1,300
(3,463) (5,321)
3,825 1,023
(114) (4,956)
11,570 8,380
788 (1,886)

(81) (83)
(22,668) (15,551)
(905) -
26,679 8,595

—E-=EEH




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE T —=F+_A=+—HILFE

10. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 10. REERF
The Group’s profit for the year is stated after charging/(crediting) AEBAELZEFEHNER,(GFA)ATE
the following: 18 -

2013 2012

—E—= —E——F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥ET T ARETTT

Allowance for doubtful other receivables FAth 8 Y5k TE R BR 95 530
Allowance for doubtful trade receivables U E 5 BRI RER B E 4,976 -

Allowance for obsolete and slow-moving B RS SRS
inventories (included in cost of sales and (B BSEE R RIEK )

services) 1,478 428
Amortisation of other intangible assets H b A e

Included in cost of sales and services 5l A 5HE M ARTE A A 4,309 4,295

Included in administrative expenses 5 AITIER 2 1,088 605
Auditors’ remuneration Z AN B & 1,039 1,320
Cost of inventories sold (note) BEERFERA(HEE) 355,163 243,936
Depreciation e 20,498 16,209
Direct operating expenses of investment EAHSWAZIREME BEEL

property that generate rental income B 507 487
Loss on disposal of fixed assets HEBTEEEEE 575 51
Impairment loss on goodwill B R E E e 933 -
Operating leases charges in respect of T RIEFIEEHERST

land and buildings 6,952 6,835
Reversal of allowance for doubtful trade RUE 5 R R RER B ]

receivables (182) (1,612)
Research and development expenditure 9T M PR X2 29,307 26,824
Staff costs (excluding directors’ and BIRAN(TREEERESHE)

supervisors’ emoluments)

Equity-settled share-based payments AR EE 2 D AER R - 2,243

Retirement benefits scheme contributions iR /K4& Fl5T 21 3% 6,222 5,920

Social security costs R A 12,188 5,433

Wages, salaries and bonuses I& - Hakitsa 79,673 65,792

98,083 79,388

Note: BsE -
Cost of inventories sold includes staff costs and depreciation of EEFTEXRABRE IRARTENA
approximately RMB37,600,000 (2012: RMB17,200,000) which are R#¥37,600,000L( =T —=F : AR
included in the amounts disclosed separately above. 17,200,0007T) * & FA AT AR XX {E

ARTE 2SR -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B ISR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HILFE

11. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ 11. E%= - EEREEME

EMOLUMENTS

(a) Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments (a) EERESEES
The emoluments of each director and supervisor were as REENEEZMEHT
follows:

Retirement

Salaries benefit Equity-settled

and Discretionary scheme share-based

Fees allowances bonus contributions payments

DY:4

BIER  BERH
wE HEREE KT THER  RREAR fit
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR  ARETR AR%TR ARETR ARETn ARETR

Name of director L

Mr. Xu Zhendong THRREE 220 1,027 - 33 - 1,280
Mr. Xu Zhixiang TEEEE 220 180 - 33 - 433
Mr. Zhang Wanzhong REREE 220 544 - 33 - 797
Mr. Zhang Yongi FKFIEE () 40 141 - 12 - 193
Mr. Cai Weimin EBREE (i) 40 333 208 33 - 614
Mr. Chen Zongbing BRRiktE 80 341 - 80 - 501
Ms. Zheng Zhong HELt 80 - - - - 80
Mr. Cai Chuanbing BEREE 50 - - - _ 50
Mr. Li Juncai BT RE 50 - - - - 50
Mr. Shao Jinlin BAmEE 50 - - - - 50
Mr. Lin Yan HatE 50 - - - - 50
Name of supervisor EEpng

Mr. Zhang Yongi FAMEE f 25 - - - - 25
Mr. Fan Yimin BREE 50 - - - - 50
Prof. Yang Jinguan BLBEHR 50 - - - - 50
Mr. Li Chonghua et 50 - - - - 50
Ms. Zhou Min Bl 50 - - - - 50
Mr. Chen Shuxin g i) 25 - - - - 25
Total for 2013 2R 1,850 2,566 208 224 - 4,348

ERERERBRFREROERAT ZE-—=FF%




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS ERAR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE T —=F+_A=+—HILFE

11. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ 11. % - EENEEM S (©)
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(a) Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments (Continued) (a) EEREEM<S(E)

Retirement
Salaries benefit  Equity-settled
and  Discretionary scheme  share-based
Fees allowances bonus  contributions payments

§-2:i B A%
RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTR  ARETR ARETR  ARETR  ARETR

Name of director EEps
Mr. Xu Zhendong HRRAE (iv) 128 980 - 12 - 1,120
Mr. Xu Zhixiang REREE 211 120 - 12 - 343
Mr. Zhang Wanzhong REAEE 238 523 = 19 = 780
Ms. Xue Li EBNL v) 110 40 - 29 - 179
Mr. Zhang Yongi Tk %L (vi 100 - . : : 100
Mr. Cai Weimin BBRAE (iv) 29 871 100 78 8,726 9,804
Mr. Chen Zongbing BRRikEL (iv 29 248 = 78 = 355
Ms. Zheng Zhong gt (i) 29 - - - - 2
Mr. Chu Yuguo NEE%E (v 8 - - - - 83
Mr. Liu Yongjin Bkt v) %5 _ _ _ _ 9%
Ms. Feng Ping BELT ) 2 253 - 11 - 289
Mr. Cai Chuanbing BEMLE 50 - - _ _ 50
Mr. Li Juncai ZRTEE (iv 25 = - - - %5
Mr. Shao Jinlin BAMEE (iv) 25 - - _ _ %5
Mr. Lin Yan HELE 50 - - _ _ 50
Prof. Nan Xianghao R v) 25 - - _ _ %5

Name of supervisor BEEps
Mr. Zhang Yong|i Fkhlxs (v 15 - = - - 15
Mr. Fan Yimin B-REL (i) 15 - - - = 15
Prof. Yang Jinguan BEBHR 30 - - - _ 30
Mr. Li Chonghua DEELE 30 - _ _ _ %0
Mr. Zou Zhixing PrEEE v) 15 - - _ _ 15
Ms. Zhou Min A&zt 30 - _ _ _ 30
Mr. Li Mingchun AL v) 15 - _ _ N 15
Total for 2012 R-CEAH 1,332 3,035 100 239 8,726 13,482
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B ISR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 B Z—ZE—=%F+_HA=+—HI[FEE

11.

DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ 11

EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
(2

Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments (Continued)
Note: (i) Redesignated from supervisor to non-executive director
on 28 June 2013

Resigned on 8 May 2013

Appointed on 28 June 2013

Appointed on 21 June 2012
Resigned on 21 June 2012

Redesignated from executive director to supervisor on
21 June 2012

Pursuant to the service contracts entered into between
the Company and its executive directors, the Company’s
executive directors are entitled to an aggregate amount
of discretionary bonuses of not more than 5% of the
consolidated profit after tax but before the provision of such
bonuses.

There was no arrangement under which a director or a
supervisor waived or agreed to waive any emoluments during
the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012.
(b) Five highest paid employees
The five highest paid employees in the Group during the year
included three (2012: one) director(s) whose emoluments
are reflected in the analysis presented above. Details of the
emoluments of the remaining two (2012: four) highest paid
employees are as follows:

EX e M2/
BB IEAL
ARz 46 2 Bdn BRI 5K

Basic salaries and allowances
Discretionary bonus

Equity-settled share-based payments
Retirement benefit scheme contributions

BRABHET B

EREARERBEFREROGER L F

. BEE - EEREEME )

EEREEME(E)

MzE: () RZE—=F~A=+N\H
HEEHAERIERNTES
R-ZT—=FRHAN\BEHT
RZZE—=F~A=+N\H

(a)

EZF

(ivi RZZE—=FA=+—H
EERE

(v) RZZE—=—F A A=+—H
BH(E

(i) R=ZZE—=—FA=+—H
HATESATRES

REARREEHNTERIT LR
Bal  ARRATESARER
REIEARK(ERREHRIELZ
Al AR & A5 % 2 BB IEAL ©

zs —
=4 —

HE-_ZT-—=6R-FT—-F+=
A=+ —BLLFE BEERNE

EWESRBREEME 2 L8 -

(b) HERSFHHMES
FA AEBLRRSHFHMESE
R=%2(Z2F—=—%F: —R)&% -

HESHBHN EXEN 2D -
HHREZ(ZE——F  OR) &5

FHEE ZBEFBIT
2013 2012
—E—= —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBT T
1,477 1,087
538 1,900
- 1,795
104 252
2,119 5,034

“E-=FFR




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE T —=F+_A=+—HILFE

11.

DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ 11.

EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

Five highest paid employees (Continued) (b)
The emoluments fell within the following band:

Nil to HK$1,000,000 (equivalent to

RMB799,000) (2012: RMB814,000)

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000
(equivalent to RMB799,000 to
RMB1,198,000)

HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000
(equivalent to RMB1,198,000 to
RMB1,598,000)

Ex EEkEEME )

hEREHFMER(E)
BRI

Number of individuals

A

2013

—g-—=

2012
—E -4

£ 21,000,000/ T (AEER AR

799,00070) (= ZF— =4 :

AR#814,0007T) 1 =
1,000,001 L2 1,500,000/8 7T

(FEERARK799,000TE

AR#1,198,0007T) - 1
1,500,001 7CZ2,000,000/8 7T

(FHERARE1,198,000E

AER#1,598,0007T) 1 3

During the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012, BE_ZT—=FK_ZFT——F+_-A

no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the
directors or supervisors or the highest paid employees
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as

=t BLEFE AEEYEAENES
KEFHEDFHEE N EAME - (F
AWEIDIARE B S N8B 2 SRR i

compensation for loss of office.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 355 3 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 B Z—ZE—=%F+_HA=+—HI[FEE

12.

13.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the
“MPF Scheme”) under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong.
The Group’s and employees’ contributions to the MPF Scheme
are calculated at 5% of the salaries and wages subject to a
monthly maximum amount of HK$1,250 per employee from June
2012 and vest fully with employees when contributed into the MPF
Scheme.

The Group’s PRC employees are members of a central pension
scheme operated by the local municipal government. The Group is
required to contribute certain percentage of the employees’ basic
salaries and wages to the central pension scheme to fund the
retirement benefits. The local municipal government undertakes
to assume the retirement benefits obligations of all existing and
future retired employees of the Group. The only obligation of the
Group with respect to the central pension scheme is to meet the
required contributions under the scheme.

The Group also operates other retirement benefits schemes for
all qualifying employees in elsewhere and is required to contribute
certain percentage of the employees’ salaries prevailing in the
countries in which the Group operates.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic and diluted earnings per share

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share attributable
to owners of the Company is based on the profit for the year
attributable to owners of the Company of RMB53,149,000 (2012
RMB32,531,000) and the weighted average number of ordinary
shares of 1,184,800,000 (2012: 1,184,800,000) in issue during the
year.

12.

13.

ERAEAERBRFREROBERLQF

EARERGE
REBIREEARFELTE S ENEGIH
FIEEAEEREEEM —HEHIMEA R
et ([REesTEl]) - AEBEE ¥R
BEa 2 BRIBEHFERIEZ5%
SIE B —FAARSEIBAR
BERTEB1,2508 L MAAEETE
ANRESFTEIZEERF—BRBEEFN
ﬁ o

AEB 2 T E{EES Y2 E il E it HUT
T2 P REAREFE - AEREAERFRE
RETERMEEEAFTERTECET
LI ZRE B R RB R © & it BT B B &
EAKEMRERE KA RKER ZEIK
BAZEE - AP REAREFTEIMS - A
KBz BEEERBRZETE THFERR -

AEENBERSHWNMERERESR &
M EARKEAETE - WRRAKEEE
FIEBRNERNREFENETADLIE
R o

BRER

EREARBHERF
ARRHEEANBLEEREAREETRF
TIBEARNREHEE ABEAFEE R A
R¥53,149,000c(ZE—=F : AR®
32,531,0007T) & F A B 817 I i@ AR AN
e 15$01,184,800,000( —F — —4F :
1,184,800,000) f& &t & ©

“E-=FFR




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I IE AR MIEE

For the year ended 31 Decem

14. FIXED ASSETS
The Group

Cost

At 1 January 2012

Addtions

Acquistion of subsiciaries (note 33l
Disposals

Transfer

Exchange differences

31 December 2012 and

1 January 2013
Additions
Acquisiton of subsifaries (note 3@l
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 33(0))
Disposals
Transfer
Exchange differences

At 31 December 2013

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2012
Charge for the year
Disposals

Transfer

Exchange differences

At 31 December 2012 and
1 January 2013
Charge for the year
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 33(0))
Disposals
Exchange oifferences

At 31 December 2013

Carrying amounts

At 31 December 2013

At 31 December 2012

ber2018 BIZ T —=F+_A=+—HILFE

14. BEEE
A EE
Leasehold
improvements,
Prepaid Machinery furniture
Freehold lease and  and office Motor Construction  Investment
land payment  Buildings  equipment  equipment vehicles i progress property
BENE
£6 BHR
#k%&iﬁ BRESA BERRE  BOERG hE  REIR &ﬁ%%
‘ RVB' OOO | RMB'000
ARETTL
S
N-5-—%-f-H = 5917 22,168 3715 8,320 547871 6,469 - 32,326
)l - - - 234 7404 5,066 22620 8,660 46,863
Wi HR A B33 412 - 6,423 1,706 o - - - 1278
il = = - (29 (299) (593) 47 - (1,567)
£ - - - 1,002 5,200 - (6222) - -
Efz2 Q1) - (32) M) 1) - - b %9
i 2*_¢+ A=1-Bk
4101 5917 28,559 39,307 2,672 60,099 22,620 8,566 189,841
) 29 - 2724 5,390 2,881 3,348 26,559 - 4,131
Y& - - - 339 % 29 - - 671
&= - - - - (483) - - - (483)
ik - - - (3,047) (87) (493) - - (3627)
iy - - 28419 o) 6,258 - (34,671) - -
=3 (129) - (192) (135) ) (1) - (803) (1,293)
N-E-=E+-R=1-H 4,207 5917 59,510 41,048 29,325 63,162 14,508 1,763 226,40
ZihE
A=F-2§-f-H - 566 17718 28975 3619 28103 - - 64,041
ﬁﬂﬁbﬂ - 8 1672 243 3,068 8817 - 130 16,209
il - - - ) (107 () - - (604
& - - - 21 1) - = = =
EiER = = [ t] - - - - §
REE-"Hr2A=1-BR-
£-=£-f-A - 652 9,448 26,194 6,369 36,648 - 130 79,441
ERg - 86 2,508 2,399 6,025 9,297 - 243 20498
HE-RNEAFHE0) - - - - (17 - - - (172
& - - - (2,679) (80) (262) - - (3,041)
EfZR - - (10) (%) @ ) - ) (68
RZE-=E1R=1-H - 738 11,946 25,886 12,140 45,599 - 349 96,658
e
N-E-=E+-R=1-H 4,207 5179 47,564 15,062 17,185 17,563 14,508 7414 129,582
N-E-—E+-R=1-H 4,101 5,060 19,111 13,113 14303 23461 2,620 8,436 110400
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B ISR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HILFE

14. FIXED ASSETS (Continued) 14. BIEEE (&)
The Company AKAT
Leasehold
improvements,
Machinery furniture
Prepaid and and office Motor
lease payment Building equipment equipment vehicles
REm=
£ BRK
BARERE BF  HBRRE  BHAERE RE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT RETT ARETR ARETT
Cost R
At 1 January 2012 W-2-—%-F—-H 5917 3,874 19,611 4,649 15,021 49,072
Additions 0 = = 50 17 - 67
At 31 December 2012 and R=E-—%+t-A=1-H
1 January 2013 k=F-=%-f-H 5,917 3,874 19,661 4,666 15,021 49,139
Additions i - - 30 308 - 338
At 31 December 2013 R-Z-=#+-A=1-H 5,917 3,874 19,691 4,974 15,021 49,477
Accumulated depreciation 2B
At 1 January 2012 W-E-—%-F-H 566 2,658 19,489 2,361 9,841 34,915
Charge for the year FRZE 86 404 30 578 2,369 3,467
At 31 December 2012 and W=E-——F+-A=1t-H
1 January 2013 k=E-=%-f-H 652 3,062 19,519 2,939 12,210 38,382
Charge for the year ERxit 86 404 35 594 2,016 3,135
At 81 December 2013 RIB-Z#T-A=1-H 738 3,466 19,554 3,533 14,226 41,517
Carrying amounts REE
At 31 December 2013 RZB-ZF+-A=1-A 5,179 408 137 1,441 795 7,960
At 31 December 2012 WZE-—F+-fA=1t-H 5,265 812 142 1,727 2,811 10,757
Building is held under long-term lease and situated in the PRC. URHEzEFREABERST -

EREARERBEFREROGER L F




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE T —=F+_A=+—HILFE

14. FIXED ASSETS (Continued) 14. BIEEE®)

At 31 December 2013 the carrying amount of motor vehicles
held by the Group under finance lease amounted to RMB241,000
(2012: RMB295,000).

At 31 December 2013 the carrying amount of fixed assets
pledged as security for the Group’s bank loans amounted to
RMB55,646,000 (2012: RMB28,216,000) (note 27).

The Group’s and the Company’s prepaid lease payments
represent the Group’s and the Company’s interests in land which
are held under long-term leases for 70 years and located in the
PRC.

The Group’s freehold land represents the Group’s interests in land
which is held outside Hong Kong.

The Group’s investment property is held under freehold land which
situated outside Hong Kong.

The analysis of carrying amounts of the Group’s buildings is as
follows:

In PRC: R

— long leases —REIHE

— medium-term leases —HHHEE
In United States: NEHR :

— freehold — KA FE M

The fair value of the Group’s investment property at 31 December
2013 was RMB9,740,000 (2012: RMB10,731,000).

Annual Report 2013

RZZB—=F+"_RA=+—8  x&ER
MBEETREZAERAERARY
241,000t (ZZF—=%F : AR%295,000
JT) °

R-ZZE—=F+-A=+—H ' K&
B REE A A K ¥ 55,646,000 7T
—FT——F: AR¥28,216,0007T) Z
BEEE  EALEBERREITERZE
#(FIzE27) ©

AEBEARRF 2 BNEERBRERAE
B M ARRR L3 2 et - MaxiE AL
RPE - AEBALTF2RMBOHF
5o

AEBKAFEWIEAREREUREE
BN T iR o

ARERKA R 2 BEME T
B -

AEERTFZEEMEIMIENT

2013 2012
—E—= —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR#T T ARBT T
408 812
40,933 12,252
6,223 6,047
47,564 19,111

AEBR-_ZT—=F+_A=1+—8B2#%
EYE 2 ANFEAEARE 740,0007T( =
T——44 : AR#¥10,731,0007T) °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B ISR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HILFE

14. FIXED ASSETS (Continued) 14. EEEE (&)
Fair value measurement of property Y2 AN FERE
(i)  Fair value hierarchy (i) 2AFEEH

The following table presents the details of the Group’s TREWAEBKEWEZFBER

investment property and information about the fair value RZE—=F+-_A=+—HZA

hierarchy as at 31 December 2013, categorised into the TEHERBECER  BE2AT

three-level fair value hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13 BEERAQ=FHDFEE (R BBV R

Fair value measurement. The level into which a fair value EXRANEIR : [AEEFHEIZE

measurement is classified is determined with reference to E)DE - BATEAEDHEZER

the observability and significance of the inputs used in the Th2ZE WM T HET EFT B A SIE
valuation technique as follows: ZAEBRENEEHEETE :

. Level 1 valuations: Fair value measured using only e FEME:EFHRE—EH
Level 1 inputs i.e. unadjusted quoted prices in ABEARGFEAREEE
active markets for identical assets or liabilities at the S BERNERMS 2 REARE
measurement date HREFEZATE

o Level 2 valuations: Fair value measured using Level 2 e FE_REBHE: G FHRE_EHA
inputs i.e. observable inputs which fail to meet Level BIE(AREEERE B2
1, and not using significant unobservable inputs. BiRp A ABE) BV RERASE
Unobservable inputs are inputs for which market data ATNAIBERGABIBTECR
are not available F{E o PRIEIR g AR AR

MISHERE T 28 ABE

. Level 3 valuations: Fair value measured using o FE-[EME:FHEANTAE
significant unobservable inputs =g A BuEs 2 2 A FE

Fair value measurements as at
The Group Fair value at 31 December 2013 categorised into
31 December N-—E—=%+—-B=+—8H
2013 ZRVEFESEA

R=-T—=
+=A=+—H Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
ZAYE B E== H=[E
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREBT R AR®TR AR®TRT AR%®TR

Recurring fair value REMEQAFE
measurement T2
Investment property: BEWE
— Commercial — Canada -BE - NEX 9,740,000 - 9,740,000 -

ERERERBRFREROERAT ZE-—=FF%




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS ERAR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE T —=F+_A=+—HILFE

14. FIXED ASSETS (Continued) 14. EEEE (&)
Fair value measurement of properties (Continued) MEZ ANFEEF=(E)
(i) Fair value hierarchy (Continued) (i) 2FEBHRE)
During the year ended 31 December 2013, there were no REBEE-_ZT—=F+-A=+—8H
transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers into or HFEE F-EHFEF_[E ML E
out of Level 3. The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers e, yEAREHE=E - K&
between levels of fair value hierarchy as at the end of the B 2HEERERAFEERTFRRER
reporting period in which they occur. 2Bz EEEERNRERRARTIA
TR °
(ii) Valuation techniques and inputs used in Level 2 fair (i) F-EBAFEFEFEHZGERMN
value measurements R A E&
The fair value of investment property located in Canada is MURIMERZIEEMEZ RFET
determined by the financial controller of the Group using R 7N £ [F B 765 48 BE {3 A T 5 B BOE
market comparison approach by reference to recent sales EBTE BERBTFIEREE 2
price of comparable properties on a price per square foot EREYERNEEEBR  EPFEH
basis using market data which is publicly available. TAIAFEGZER -
The Group’s total future minimum lease payments under non- AREERIBET A BUEHL ST A 2 R KKK
cancellable operating leases are receivable as follows: e AEWFTEIT ¢
The Group
AEE
2013
—Eg—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARET T
Within one year —FA 849 1,044
In the second to fifth year inclusive E_EEERF(REEEMSE) 1,508 1,959
After five years hE& 423 630
2,780 3,633

Annual Report 2013 Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B ISR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HILFE

ERERERBRFREROERAT ZE-—=FF%

15. GOODWILL 15. HE
The Group
rEH
RMB’000
ARET T
Cost S

At 1 January 2012 R-_F——F—H—H 7,058

Arising on acquisition of subsidiaries o i ot B8 2 0 BRE 72 A (P 333 (a) (i)

(note 33(a)(iii) 2,775
Exchange differences &+ =% (12)
At 31 December 2012 and 1 January 2013 R-BE——F+-F=+—HEF

—2—=%—H—H 9,821
Arising on acquisition of subsidiaries Uiz B B B A m] B = A (BT 5E33(a) (i)

(note 33(a)(iii) 11,432
Exchange differences b =5 (78)
At 31 December 2013 R-ZZE—=F+=-HA=+—H 21,175
Accumulated impairment losses AR EEE
At 1 January 2012, 31 December 2012 R—E——F—H—H"

and 1 January 2013 —E——F+-A=1+—HK

—FE—=%—H—H -
Impairment loss REEE 933
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=F+-_A=+—H 933
Carrying amount BREE
At 31 December 2013 R-E—=F+-_H=+—H 20,242
At 31 December 2012 N-_E——F+=_H=+—H 9,821




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS ERAR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE T —=F+_A=+—HILFE

15. GOODWILL (Continued) 15.
The carrying amount of goodwill had been allocated to the
Group’s cash-generating units (“CGU”) identified according to

operating segment as follows:

Manufacture and sale of electronic fire FE N HE T T Hh R E D 6
equipment segment

Tourism development segment IRBEZEEE R 53

Production and sales of wine and related & &4 BE RBEE D
products

Multiple units without significant goodwill 3 4 & A p55E ~ % (B 2B A7

The recoverable amounts of the CGUs are determined based
on value-in-use calculations. These calculations use pre-tax
cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a five-year period. The key assumptions
for the value-in-use calculations are those regarding the discount
rates, growth rates, budgeted gross margin and turnover during
the period. The Group estimates discount rates using pre-tax
rates that reflect current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the CGUs. The growth rates are
referred to past experience and current market expectation and/
or demand or based on long-term average economic growth rate
of the geographical area in which the businesses of the CGUs
operate whichever is applicable and covering a five-year period.
Budgeted gross margin and turnover are based on past practices
and expectations on market development.

BEE)
HESEHEERETLASRSREAEE
RRESHBRANZRSELBEM([RE
EEBA)

The Group
rEE

2013 2012
—E—=fF —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARETT
17,557 6,125
- 933
2,481 2,559
204 204
20,242 9,821

BeELEM 2 IREESEIRIEERE
BRI ETEEE - ZFEIEANBNE
EEHAERERFNMBEESERNE
BARERETRRET - EREFEZE
ZERIDEARBEER  EREEX - BIQZE
HEMREERE - AEBERMA A RRIBE
M ERREEEMESELENZF
JE B 2 FFAf RO BR B AT EL SR AR AR 3R
K WEREDEBEKBLER MRS
R/ HFERSIRIBR G EE ML ER
PR FHRELERRXGFE (R
MEERLBERFHE - BEENR
ERBPURBBERBEMGERARNE

E °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B ISR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HILFE

15. GOODWILL (Continued) 15. &\
Key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations are as follows: STEFERERTAZEE2/ERHNHWOT ¢

Manufacture and Production and
sale of electronic fire  Tourism development sales of wine and
equipment segment segment related products

BIERHE EERHEEER

ETHERED MREEE R E DI S ElES

2013 2012 2013 2013 2012

—E—= —T—_F Z8B—= —E—= —E——fF

% % % % %

— Gross margin - EF 35-45 44-46 57 47-52 38 38

— Growth rate - EREX 18-38 19-21 0-10 8-12 5-9 50

— Discount rate - BRIR R 21 22 18 18 13 13
For the year ended 31 December 2013, as the CGU of tourism REBEEZETE—=F+-A=+—HIHF
development segment has been reduced to its recoverable B BRIREEZERSBNFESEESN
amount of RMB6,849,000 due to its continuous loss for years, an BHEZFEE  HEMBRZETWE S5
impairment loss on goodwill of RMB933,000 has been recognized AR%6,849,0007T - ER#RE B R H
in “other expenses” in consolidated statement of profit or loss and R ER R 2 [ HMHES R ERARE

other comprehensive income. 933,000 T 2 Fg B REEE °

ERERERBRFREROERAT ZE-—=FF%




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I IE AR MIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE T —=F+_A=+—HILFE

16. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The Group

Transport
operation
license
REEH
KepR
RMB’000
ARBT

Cost

At 1 January 2012

Additions

Acquisition of subsidiaries
(note 33(a)iii))

Exchange differences

At 31 December 2012 and
1 January 2013

Additions

Acquisition of subsidiaries
(note 33(a)iii))

Exchange differences

At 31 December 2013

Accumulated amortisation
At 1 January 2012

Amortisation for the year
Exchange differences

At 31 December 2012 and
1 January 2013

Amortisation for the year

Exchange differences

At 31 December 2013

Carrying amounts

At 31 December 2013

At 31 December 2012

Annual Report 2013

A

RZE——%—H—H
)l
HE—RHBAAF

(FfH3E33(a)iii))
EHZE

RZE——F+-A=+—-HR

“T—=%—H—-H
Yl
KERBAR
(FfzE33(a) iii))
BEHER

RZEB-=5+ZA=+-H
RirEe
R=ZE——%—H—H

REEHH
ERER

R-ZE——&+=-f=1+-RHEK

~“Z2-—=%—8—-H
KEGEH
ERz2R
RZB-=5+ZA=+—-H
REE
R-ZB-=H+=-A=+-H

RZE——F#+=-A=1+—H

16. EMEFEEE

REM

Rights and
patents
IR K
=7
RMB’000
ARBTT

Computer
software
AEH
Ll
RMB’000
ARBTT

Customer
list

EF

HE
RMB’000
ARETFT

Total

a5t
RMB’000
ARETT

30,000 - 22 - 30,022
- 80 196 - 276
- - - 6,949 6,949
- - - (35) (35)
30,000 80 218 6,914 37,212
- - 34 - 34
- - 21 - 21
- - (5) (207) (212)
30,000 80 268 6,707 37,055
16,072 - 22 - 16,094
4,286 10 7 597 4,900
= = = () (3)
20,358 10 29 594 20,991
4,286 14 23 1,074 5,397
- - - (44) (44)
24,644 2 52 1,624 26,344
5,356 56 216 5,083 10,711
9,642 70 189 6,320 16,221

Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B ISR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & Z —E—=F+_A=+—HItFE

16.

17.

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

The Group’s transport operation license represents a public
transport monopoly operation in a designated national 5A level
tourist attraction in the PRC. This asset is used in the Group’s
Tourism development segment. The remaining amortisation period
of the transport operation license is 1 (2012: 2) year.

The customer list represents customer relationship acquired
through business combination for the year ended 31 December
2012. The remaining amortisation period as at 31 December 2013
of the customer list is 6 (2012: 7) years.

At 31 December 2013 the carrying amount of other intangible
assets pledged as security for the Group’s bank loans amounted
to RMB5,356,000 (2012: RMB9,642,000) (note 27).

BIOLOGICAL ASSETS

The Group is engaged in the production and sales of wine and
related products. At 31 December 2013, the Group owns 7 acres
(2012: 7 acres) vines. During the year, the Group harvested
approximately 16 tons (2012: 17 tons) of grapes, which had a
fair value less costs to sell of RMB166,000 (2012: RMB185,000)
(determined at the time of harvest) with reference to their market
prices.

Reconciliation of carrying amount of vines:

At 1 January N—H—H

Increases from business combination %ﬂﬁ/\{ﬁﬁiz#E(BﬁEsg
(note 33(a)(iii)

Addition 340

Net gain from changes in fair value less REZFRER A TEES
costs to sell recognised in profit or loss TBAHE PN 2 Y R
included in other gains and income Wt AE AUz R UA
(note 6) (MizE6)

Decreases due to harvest TR EE AR YR

Exchange differences EHERE

At 31 December R+—_A=+—H

16.

17.

EREARERBEFREROGER L F

HtEEEE(®)

AEE TR BBHLEBBIEN TR
JE Bl ROAR IR BB 4K &8 2 T K B o) & 12
o ZBEENDHARASEB 2 IREXER
"*IS o A2 3 18 ) 45 i KR PR HE SH B (M BR 1 R
—T & 1 2MF) o
RERBEEE T ——Ft+_-_A=+—
AIEFEEBRESUHMESHEFBEZ - 1
—ET—=ZF+_A=+—H BFZEZ
PRI ACF(— S ——F 1 74F) o

R-ZE—=F+—_A=+—8 Bk
AAEEESBITERERZEMERE
EZEREEEAARKS5,356,000C(=F
—— 4 : AR¥9,642,0007T)(FizE27) °

EYEE
AEEREEEREEERCEEREE
¥ - M-_T—=F+-F=+—H &
SEBEIRAE(ZE—ZF  7TRE)EE
e FR AEBEBHKKNELN16ME (=
T——F :178) - EATFERBEERAN
BARK166,000L(ZF——F : AR
#185,00070 ) (R EEE ) + & F
DEFHHNME °

BEBRAE YR
The Group
£33
2013 2012
—E—= —E——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREFTT
7,269 -
)(iii))

- 6,677
43 -
802 813
(166) (185)
(229) (36)
7,719 7,269




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—Z—=F+_-_A=+—HIFEE

17. BIOLOGICAL ASSETS (Continued) 17. EYEE &)

The Group is exposed to climate and other risks related to its
vines:

Climate and other risks

The Group’s vines are exposed to the risk of damage from climatic
changes, diseases, fires and other natural forces. The Group has
extensive processes in place aimed at monitoring and mitigating
those risks, including regular vines health inspections and industry
pest and disease surveys.

Fair value measurement of biological assets

(i)  Fair value hierarchy
The following table presents the fair value of the Group’s
biological assets measured at the end of the reporting
period on a recurring basis, categorised into the three-
level fair value hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13 Fair value
measurement. The level into which a fair value measurement
is classified is determined with reference to the observability
and significance of the inputs used in the valuation technique
as follows:

° Level 1 valuations: Fair value measured using only
Level 1 inputs i.e. unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities at the
measurement date

o Level 2 valuations: Fair value measured using Level 2
inputs i.e. observable inputs which fail to meet Level
1, and not using significant unobservable inputs.
Unobservable inputs are inputs for which market data
are not available

° Level 3 valuations: Fair value measured using
significant unobservable inputs

AR5 B T R S R A A A R R O A [

B

RAx R E ot @B
AEEzBBEEYERRREL KR
KK REMEARNEERIBEZRER - A
SEEREEIEF - EEEEMBLZE
R\ - BIEE R E BN RERR K
ETEEMERMNARASL

EYEEZLATESE

(i) 2AFEEBR
TREJNRBEARREEERLE
EZAEEAEMEEZAFE
FRAZAFERR=-AIAFE(R
BEMBHREENEI35R : [AF
B2 2EE)DE - BAFER
ENHEZERISENTHEAERE
FABASBZAIBEEEREZ N
BET

. F-EE: EERE-EH
ABE (DR EAARAE
58 (AR B 45 2 KA R
B B2 AFE

s FEME:ERE-_EBBHA
B (BIREEERFE B2 A
B ABB) BYRERE
RTABRGAZBBEZR
FE- - THERGABELE
MR ERE T 28 ABE

s FZEME:EREATATE
EHABBIEZATE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B ISR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HILFE

17. BIOLOGICAL ASSETS (Continued) 17. EYEE (&)
EYEEY AT ENE(E)

Fair value measurement of biological assets (Continued)
(i) Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

(i)

DPEER(E)

Fair value measurements as at
31 December 2013 categorised into
R=®-=f+=-A=+-8
ZAREFESESR

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

F—E FE E=E
$°000 $°000 $°000
Fr Fr Fr

The Group 5 Fair value at
31 December
2013

R=ZT—=

+=A=t+—-H
ZAYE
$’000
T
Recurring fair value REMEATE
measurement FTE

Biological assets EYEE 7,719

- - 7,719

During the year ended 31 December 2013, there were no
transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers into or
out of Level 3. The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers
between levels of fair value hierarchy as at the end of the
reporting period in which they occur.

(ii) Information about Level 3 fair value measurements

Valuation
techniques

fRE M

(ii)

RBE_ET—=F+-_A=+—H
IEFE FEHRFE_ExETE
EE AEANELE=E - &A%
BrERRERAFEERTREZ
Mz ERmEAERNIRER - FUARER -

MRE=BATENEZEN

Unobservable

input

ERFTEER

WARE

Biological assets Discounted
EYE E cash flow
BBRBE LR

The Group has a team headed by the financial controller
performing valuations for the biological assets. The team
reports directly to the board of directors and the audit
committee.

The fair value of biological assets is determined by
discounting a projected cash flow series associated with
the biological assets using risk-adjusted discount rates.
The valuation takes into account the adjustments of harvest
profile, cost incurred, cultivation area, and expected yield
of the biological assets. The fair-value measurement is
positively correlated to the growth rate and the gross margin
and negatively correlated to the risk-adjusted discount rate.

EREARERBEFREROGER L F

Risk-adjusted 13%

discount rate
[\ ez 5 B B IR R
Growth rate 5-9%

LR

Gross margin 38%

EH

AEEER —EHRYHRAETEL
B HEMEEETEE - %HE
BEERAEZENERZZRBERE -

EWMEE 2 N FETRAE R E
BERERGRAEYEEMBR AN
ReRnEBRRREE - A2t AY
EMEEMNWEAS - MELEZK
AN BEME N TR E &R HE
NFEFEERRBRREREMNKILE
b - SRR BRI KRR KL -

—E-=EEH




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 & Z —F—=F+_A=+—HILFE

18. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 18. REfE AT 2=
The Group The Company
rEH KATE
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—= —E——-F —ZEE—= —E—_F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARETRT ARBTRT ARETET
Unlisted shares, at cost JE ETRRD - IR - 329,100 319,100
Share of net assets fE(EFEE 397,743 381,490 - -
397,743 381,490 329,100 319,100
The amounts due from associates are unsecured, interest-free and FEUG B 5 N T FRIE T« 0 B K E
have no fixed repayment terms. TFiE s Ef o
The following list contains only the particulars of material TREFEEABMENRZFHE ZEA
associates, all of which are unlisted and quoted market price of R A kT WEMSRE A HER

which is not available:

Place of
incorporation
and business
AR
REEME

Percentage of

Registered capital equity interest Principal activities

R A TEEHR

BhERAREE DL

Indirect

il

Direct

=83

Beijing Jade Bird Hengsheng  Beijing, RMB1,000,000,000 40% - Investment in unlisted PRC enterprises or
Investment Fund (Limited the PRC AR %1,000,000,0007T growing entities, which mainly engaged
Partnership) (“HS Fund”) REHER in property development industry (note (i)

IRERERRERSE HHBFEUSNEREER 2 LM
(BRa%)([EREs]) FYERPER 2 RE (M)

Changsha Songya Lake Changsha, RMB105,150,000 — 46.6%  Land development, urban infrastructure
Construction Investment the PRC AE#105,150,0007T project development, construction of
Co., Ltd. (“Songya Lake R landscape architectures, investment in
Construction”) tourism and hotel industry (note (ii))

ROIRHERERRE THFRE B TARER &R  HREE
BARRAAN(MAIERER]) TRREERRBEETRRE ()

Note (): HS Fund has major investments in property development MizE() : ERESHNEMERE2IFELET
unlisted PRC enterprises or growing entities, which enables the PR EEREEREEED Eg&
Group to expose to this market through local enterprise. B EAEEFE B A PERE
Zmig o
Note (ii): Songya Lake Construction is engaged in land development, MYaE(ii) : MEHERRS LR EMHTE
urban infrastructure project development, construction of ZIEBEBRMNSEZELTIE MR E
landscape architectures, investment in tourism and hotel RBIETERE  EZAEEEB

industry, which enables the Group to expose to this market e R TIS o

through local enterprise.

Annual Report 2013
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B ISR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HILFE

18. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 18. REFE ARz = (E)
All of the above associates are accounted for using the equity P il BN Bl {6 B AR & BT %
method in the consolidated financial statements. HMERALR o
Summarised financial information of the HS Fund and Songya ATHBEERES NNHERES 2HEE
Lake Construction, adjusted for any differences in accounting BEE - HERSEHER 2 EMER/ED
policies, and reconciled to the carrying amounts in the P - WEILR A MRS R < IR E ¥ 8 -

consolidated financial statements, are disclosed below:

Songya Lake
HS Fund Construction
BRES MREHER

2013 2012 2013
—E—= —T——_F =ZB-—=

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTRE AR®TT AR¥TR

Gross amounts of the associates  Ef#& /A 5 2 448

Current assets mEEE 2,285,256 1,993,643 748,220 284,778
Non-current assets FnBEE 422,300 585,723 906,690 955,477
Current liabilities mBEE (1,386,958)  (1,078,860) (10,407) (10,204)
Non-current liabilities FRBEE (266,838) (270,579) _ (1,505,000) (1,120,000
Equity HErm 1,053,760 1,229,927 139,503 110,051
Revenue WA 890 1,332 89,990 1,050
(Loss)/profit from continuing REFBREER Y
operations (&518),/ Al (24,330) (17,014) 29,460 1,050
Post-tax profit or loss from REDRIEFKZ
discontinued operations Kz - - _ _
Other comprehensive income Hih2mmWA - - - -
Total comprehensive (loss)/income 2@ (EE),Ma@%E (24,330) (17,014) 29,460 1,050
Less: Total comprehensive loss of i : 1B E & I pRAERS
the associate attributable to e NG
the non-controlling interest 2HEWABE
in HS Fund 3,804 3,079 - -
Reconciled to the Group’s AEBRBE A TER Y
interest in the associates ES (20,526) (13,925) 29,460 1,050
Gross amounts of net assets of the & A RIEEE 245
associates 1,053,760 1,229,927 139,503 110,051
Less: Net assets of the associate o BRESIFERER
attributable to the non- RIS AR 2 BESFE
controlling interests in HS
Fund (264,661)  (430,302) - -
789,099 799,625 139,503 110,051
Proportion of the Group’s REBRBERNRZ
ownership interest in the ARSI
associates 40.86% 40.13% 46.60% 46.60%
Group’s share of net assets of the ~ RNEEDEHEZ R A
associates FEE 322,426 320,890 65,008 51,283
Effect of fair value adjustment Wik o AT ERZEZZ
at acquisition - - 9,310 9,310
Other adjustment Hofth 57 & 114 7 3 -

Carrying amount in the consolidated 744 Bt Rk 2 BRE &
financial statements 322,540 320,897 74,321 60,593

ERERERBRFREROERAT ZE-—=FF%
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B RS ERAR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & Z —F—=F+_A=+—HILFE

18.

19.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 18. REIE QT 2R (&)
Aggreagte information of associates that are not individually BRI TEE SN T 2 &M ER
material:

REMBHRERAFENTERZE
immaterial associates in the consolidated B EREHEARE
financial statements 882 -

Aggregate carrying amount of individually

Aggregate amounts of the Group’s share of A& & fE (L 5z 582 A )
those associates

Profit/(loss) from continuing operations BB E RN, (E18) 554 -
Post-tax profit or loss from discontinued ERIEEB RTiEER
operations - _
Other comprehensive income H b 2w RS - =
Total comprehensive income AW - -
INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES 19. HIeEhXEES
The Group
AEE
2013 2012
—E-=F —EB-—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARET T
Unlisted investments: FELEMRE :
Share of net assets (R FEE 216,633 246,967
Details of the Group’s interests in joint ventures, which is REBREERFE 2R (R V%W
accounted for using the equity method in the consolidated FRAEREAR)GFBOT ¢

financial statements, are as follows:
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HILFE

19. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (Continued) 19.

Place of
incorporation

A B 3L 1t 2

Form of
business nature

ERuErL

Capital contributions/

issued and paid up
capital
TE/BRITREE
[ES

Direct

B#

Percentage of
equity interest

RS

BAl
Indirect

ik

Principal activities

SBI & BDJB China  Cayman Islands Limited USD66,730,355 % 50% Investment in unlisted
Fund, L.P. HEHE partnership 66,730,355% 7T companies and real estate
(“SBI China”) ERAH assets and companies

in the PRC (Note i)

REF EMRRINK
mBEERERAF
(FaTi)

SBI & BDJB Cayman Islands Incorporated 100,000 ordinary shares % 50%  Provision of investment
Management HEME Bl ev of USD1 each management and advisory
Limited 100,000 AR E (& services (Note i)

1ETZEBR R EEE RERRE
(BtaTi)
Note(): ~ SBI & BDJB China Fund,. L.P. and SBI & BDJB Management BzE() :  SBI & BDJB China Fund, L.P. &

SBI & BDJB Management Limited
HAARA RS —BREEKILIAKR
BIELTARIARFEEESE
NN

Limited were established by the Company with another investor
to invest in unlisted companies and real estate assets and
companies in the PRC.

AAR2E 7 A& ESBl & BDJB China
Fund, L.P. X SBI & BDJB Management
Limited * AWEMHHRE 2 IE ETEZE o

SBI & BDJB China Fund, L.P. and SBI & BDJB Management
Limited, the joint ventures in which the Group participates, are
unlisted and quoted market price of which is not available.

EREARERBEFREROGER L F

—E-=EEH
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE T —=F+_A=+—HILFE

19. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (Continued)

Summarised financial information of the material joint venture, SBI

19. REELEZRR(E)
UTHEBEEKRE L BESBI ChinaZ #7
BREE HERSTBR EREEE
HRE  WHESHBRRZKOES

statements, are disclosed below: 3y

China, adjusted for any differences in accounting policies, and a
reconciliation to the carrying amount in the consolidated financial

SBI China
2013 2012

—g-=
RMB’000
AR®TR

RMB’000
AEBFT

Gross amounts of SBI China

SBI Chinaz &%

Current assets MENEE 22,389 1,390
Non-current assets FERBEE 469,266 538,372
Current liabilities MEBE (281) (239)
Non-current liabilities FERBEME - -
Revenue WA - -
Loss from continuing operations REFELEERE 2 EE (7,669) (8,944)
Post-tax profit or loss from REBRIEREXEE 2 BRTGER
discontinued operations - -
Other comprehensive (loss)/income H2mE(E1E),/ W (54,119) 54,220
Total comprehensive (loss)/income 2EBE(EHE),/ (W) (61,788) 45,276
Less: Total comprehensive income/(loss) B © SBI ChinadE% iR 78 & FE 15 SBI
of SBI China attributable to the Chinaz 2E e,/ (B1R) B8
non-controlling interest in SBI China 8,918 (6,675)
(52,870) 38,601
Reconciled to the Group’s interest in AREEMSBI Chinaz i 2 iR
SBI China
Gross amount of net assets of SBI China SBI China/F& &= 2 8% 491,374 539,523
Less; Net assets of SBI China attributable to the & : SBI China3EiZ iR iEz fE(h
non-controlling interests in SBI China SBI China/F& & (64,723) (54,282)
Net assets of SBI China attributable to SBI China& % AFE(S
partners of SBI China SBI China/F& & 426,651 485,241
Proportion of the Group’s ownership interest NE B A ERERS 2 50% 50%
Group’s share of net assets of SBI China AEED1ESBI China/FAE 213,326 242,621
Carrying amount in the consolidated financial R4 &R E 2 REE
statements 213,326 242,621
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B ISR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HILFE

19. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (Continued) 19. REELE RS (E)

SBI China
2013

—g-=
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR  ARETR

The above amounts of assets and FEERBESREBE

liabilities include the following: PAT&IE :
Cash and cash equivalents RERRESFEY 22,248 1,248
Current financial liabilities (excluding trade RENBIEEE(TNEIEE 5 R EM

and other payables and provision) JESFIE) - -

Non-current financial liabilities (excluding EREBEE(TAEEZREME
trade and other payables and provision) -t I8 N B ) - =

The above amounts of loss LB EeE

include the following:
Depreciation and amortisation ITE R - -
Interest income FEBA - =
Interest expense FERE - -
Income tax expense FrEHiFA = - -
Aggregate information of joint ventures that are not individually BARTEE AL PR RBEH
material:

2012
—E—= —E——fF

RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T ARETT

Aggregate carrying amount of individually — R4 & B #skhEx AERITEAR 2
immaterial joint ventures in HEPERMELTE
the consolidated financial statements 3,541 4,611

Aggregate amounts of the Group’s share of ANEBEHZESZLEL
those joint ventures’ loss from continuing & 1 I A R T R R dE E

operations 1,054 733
Post-tax profit or loss from discontinued BRI v BREiEER

operations - -
Other comprehensive income H 2 e 186 26
Total comprehensive income EHKEREE 186 26

ERERERBRFREROERAT ZE-—=FF%




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE T —=F+_A=+—HILFE
20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 20. AIHSHEMBEE
The Group The Company

AEM AR
2013 2012 2013 2012

—E—-= —E——F —E—= —E—_F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARSTRT ARETT AR¥TR AR®TT

Equity securities, at fair value RAE %S - AT E

Listed in Hong Kong (note (i)) E B LM (EEEG)) 97,434 75,906 - —
Market value of listed securities &% 2 HiE 97,434 75,906 - =
Equity securities, at cost fRARFES - KA

Unlisted outside Hong Kong FERBEINEET

(note (ii)) (B E (i) - 250 - -

Equity securities, at fair value EARFES - mATE

Unlisted outside Hong Kong FERBEINEET

(note (iii)) (P =) 70,407 76,808 70,407 76,808

Debt investments, at fair value BEERE AT E

Unlisted in Hong Kong EBEBIELT

(note (iv)) (FftEE(iv) - 20,242 - -
167,841 173,206 70,407 76,808

Analysed as: aXIV=%

Current assets MENEE - 20,242 - -

Non-current assets ERFHEE 167,841 152,964 70,407 76,808

167,841 173,206 70,407 76,808

Note: BiEE -

(i)  The fair values of listed equity securities are based on current bid (i) EWRAFBSHZATFELAERTSE A
prices in active market. HEBAREE-

(i) At 31 December 2012, unlisted equity securities with carrying i) MN-ZZ—=—F+=-—HA=+—08 " RKEE
amount of RMB250,000 were carried at cost as they do not have a B AR #250,0007T 2 3F AR AR FE
quoted market price in an active market and those fair value cannot WRKANEHE - TR E R E B i I A
be reliably measured. MSHRE - FEAFEEEASEAE ©

(i) The fair value of the unlisted equity securities was made reference to (i) FELETMRABHFZAFEDNIZEBILE
the valuation performed by Greater China Appraisal Limited (“GCA”), XEHEMEETFEBR AR ([EEF
a firm of independent professional qualified valuers. For details of fair BNETZHEEE - A TFEAEZF
value measurement, please refer to note 4(f). 15 RHIEES(F) ©

Annual Report 2013 Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B ISR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HILFE

20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 20. A[{{$sEMBEE (&)

(Continued)
Note: (Continued)

(iv)  The components of the debt investments are as follows:

Unlisted convertible bonds*, at fair value
Embedded option derivatives, at fair value

*

Issued by Hong Kong Resources Holdings Company Limited
(“Hong Kong Resources”) whose shares are traded on the
Stock Exchange with stock code 02882.

At 31 December 2013, the Group held unlisted convertible bonds
with a principal amount of HK$ Nil (equivalent to RMB Nil) (2012:
HK$24,000,000 (equivalent to RMB19,459,000)). The convertible
bonds were interest bearing at 5% per annum and due three
years from 15 September 2010 convertible into ordinary shares
of Hong Kong Resources at HK$1.58 (equivalent to RMB1.29)
per share. As a result of the rights issue announced by Hong
Kong Resources on 30 January 2013, the conversion price of
the bonds has adjusted to HK$1.37 (equivalent to RMB1.11) per
share. The convertible bond was redeemed during the year ended
31 December 2013.

The fair values of the convertible bonds and their components
were determined with reference to the valuation report performed
by GCA by using Binominal Lattice Model. The major inputs used
in the valuation include stock price, expected volatility, dividend
yield and risk-free rate which can be obtained from observable
markets.

EREARERBEFREROGER L F

JE L AR A

BeE - (&)
(iv) EBEREBHWOT :
The Group

FEE
2012

—E——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®ETT ARKETTT

BATE - 20,242
BAXBESTETA - RATE = -

- 20,242

* BHEBERERERAR([EABEIR])
BT ERORBRMEE - RIKSE
7302882 °

R-ZT—=%F+-"A=+—8  A£EHF
EASBAEAT(HERARKEEZIT)
— T — 4 : 24,000,000 T (HER
AR #19,459,0007T) ) 2 FE LT AJ #2 A%
&% o JMREFIZFAERSEFE - B
—E-TEAATHAR=ZFRNIRER
16588 (HERARK1.2970) AR
ERBEREBR -BHREBERR=-F
—=ZF—fB=THEMER BEFHzE
BREAZRAERII7TBT(HERARE
1.1170) c IRBREHFREBEE_T—=F
+—A=+—HItFEEMD -

AMRES M EERE D Z AFEREE
FHEACBARTFRAETZ EEE
ZFHERE - AEERZEZHAERE
BRME - FEHURIE - REXRRERBRLLE
HAl g alEIRMIBIIE ©

—E-=EEH




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS ERAR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE T —=F+_A=+—HILFE

21. INVENTORIES 21. &
The Group The Company
rEH RAF]
2013 2012 2013 2012
“E-=F T ZB-=F —=2—=f%
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000
ARETT ARETET AR®BTRT ARETIT
Raw materials R A4 HE 27,420 17,686 - -
Work in progress R 13,089 13,208 - =
Finished goods BURY fh 39,103 41,993 189 191
79,612 72,887 189 191
22. TRADE RECEIVABLES 22. EINE SR

The Group’s trading terms with its customers are mainly on
credit, except for new customers, where payment in advance is
sometimes required. The credit period generally ranges from 3 to
6 months, starting from the date on which the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of products are transferred by the Group
to customers or the date of completion of services provided or
the payment due date as defined in the contracts, whichever is
the latest. Each customer has a maximum credit limit. The Group
seeks to maintain strict control over its outstanding receivables
and has a credit control department to minimise the credit risk.
Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by senior management.
In view of the aforesaid and the fact that the Group’s trade
receivables relate to a large number of diversified customers, there
is no significant concentration of credit risk. Trade receivables are
non-interest-bearing.

REAKEZEZGR  BHEFEARA
BEMNKIN  AEEEFPRZZERIE
B REM-—RB=2XEATE  AX
SERERRAEIEARRKLEKREE
BEPZ BSIRHIRF 2 TR A HAsk & 4T
REZNREE R (ARG BEEERE) L
tE - BREPHERSEER - AKH
HAOBRENEREEREFIE - &K
EEZHR  BREBEERBRBERE -
SREEAB TSR BB - ER
BREE - MEARKEREKEZERKE
RETRAEF  BHEEARIERNE
F o BB SRKIL TS ©
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B ISR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HILFE

22. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued) 22. EWE SR (&)

The ageing analysis of the trade receivables based on the invoice
date which approximates the respective revenue recognition date
is as follows:

ERHZ A (EERRAER B HEE)
ZEWE ZRFIREDITIAT ¢

The Group
AEE

2013 2012
—E—= —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARET T
0 to 90 days 0£90H 148,936 68,384
91 to 180 days 91£180H 10,855 10,720
181 to 365 days 181£2365H 7,063 3,116
Over 365 days #B3E365H 1,828 2,462
168,682 84,682

As at 31 December 2013, an allowance for estimated irrecoverable
trade receivables was RMB42,425,000 (2012: RMB37,633,000),
in which included an allowance for estimated irrecoverable trade
receivable from a related company controlled by Peking University,
a substantial shareholder, of RMB610,000 (2012: RMB610,000).

WR-_ZT—Z=ZF+=-A=+—8 " 5
AAAKBE SRR 2BERARE
42,425000 T (ZFE—=F : ARM
37,633,0007T) * & BEBMEE AT
Bl U EZRFIL R AR BT FE A
A2 B 5 EREEAREG610,000T (=
T——4% : AR¥610,0007T) °

Reconciliation of allowance for trade receivables:

FEUE BN BB HRMT ¢

The Group
rEH
2013
—E—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARET T
At 1 January R—H—H 37,633 39,336
Impairment loss recognised EERBESE 4,976 -
Amounts written off [mE el - (91)
Reversal for the year AEFE D (182) (1,612)
Exchange differences EHER (2) -
At 31 December R+-_A=+—H 42,425 37,633

LEREAERBRFHNRBROERAF

—E-=EEH




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE T —=F+_A=+—HILFE

22. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued) 22. EWE SR (&)

As at 31 December 2013, trade receivables of the Group
amounting to RMB42,425,000 (2012: RMB37,633,000) were
individually determined to be impaired. The individually impaired
receivables were outstanding for over 365 days at the end of
the reporting period or were due from customers with financial
difficulties. Accordingly, specific allowances for doubtful debts of
RMB4,976,000 (2012: RMB nil) were recognised during the year
ended 31 December 2013.

As at 31 December 2013, trade receivables of RMB11,000 (2012:
RMB2,604,000) were past due but not impaired. These relate to
a number of independent customers for whom there is no recent
history of default. The ageing analysis of these trade receivables is
as follows:

Neither past due nor impaired R EA TN ARRUE
Past due but not impaired B HERRE
3 to 6 months 3E6MEA

6 to 12 months 621218 A
Over one year 1 E

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a
wide range of customers for whom there was no recent history of
default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a
number of independent customers that have a good track record
with the Group. Based on past experience, management believes
that no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of these
balances as there has not been a significant change in credit
quality and the balances are still considered fully recoverable. The
Group does not hold any collateral over these balances.
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R-ZE—=F+_"A=+—H xEF>
R E ZEER A ARA42,425,0007C (=
T——4F: AR#¥37,633,0000T) ' 58
NETEACHIE - BIREZEWRIE A
RIFEHREBMEAZ65H @ SiTER 2R
FEEVBRE - Bt - EHEZZT—=
F+-A=+—HBIEFERREERE
B AR B4,976,000( =2 —— 4 : A
R¥ZIr) o

RZEBE—=%+_A=+—8H ' A
R¥11,000c(ZZFE——F : AR¥
2,604,0007T) Z FEYLE 5 BR X E @ B ML
RIBUE o %R B HAYY R SRR 8 2 %
FEIUBTFAR  ZERWE SRR ZER
DM ¢

The Group
AEH
2013
—E—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AREFT
168,671 82,078
- 1,281
- 1,296
11 27
11 2,604
168,682 84,682

I g B R E < RUGR IS M B2 2 &
F - REI A EE RS

EEMEY ERE BBERARS R BT
EFPHME  REEAEEBRFES - R
BRERR  BEEEBREMEANZSTE
PBIEHRERE  AREEERYIEEX
g MERDPERATE2IE - KAE
B3 % SRR A AR o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B ISR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HILFE

22. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables are

denominated in the following currencies:

RMB

ARE
usD O

ETT

23. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND

RECEIVABLES

22.

EWE SR (&)
REB 2 EWE ZERFZREMBETIA TS
BE¥ETE -
The Group
AEE
2013 2012
—_Zg—= —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARETFT
168,682 84,590
- 92
168,682 84,682

OTHER 23. AMNRE - RE R EMEWRER

The Group The Company
AEE KATF
2013 2012 2013
—F—= —T——F =ZB—=
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥BTR ARBTT AR%®TR AREKTT
Advances to suppliers TR e e 3R 4,692 3,714 - -
Prepayments TEfT IR 5,493 3,802 312 437
Advances to staff T8 TRE 2,703 1,361 86 28
Deposit for an investment B —RHTBARIES - 35,000 - -
Deposits (Note(i)) =& (FEEG)) 49,849 1,061 341 546
Other receivables H A fE YRR 12,393 6,658 210 209
Loans and interest receivables B E R & F]E
(Note(ii)) CBRFEE (i) 61,700 30,700 - -
136,830 82,286 949 1,220
Note: BEE -

The amount included deposits of RMB49,000,000 paid for potential
long-term investments located in PRC.

(if) As at 31 December 2013, included in loans and interest receivables
were amounts advanced to eight (2012: five) independent third
parties, which are unsecured, carried interest rate at 6.15% to 8%
(2012: 8%) per annum and repayable on demand. Based on past
experience, management believes that no impairment allowance
is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the balances are still
considered fully receivable. No impairment loss was recognised
during the year ended 31 December 2013 (2012: RMB nil).

EREARERBEFREROGER L F

(i)

(ii)

ZHARERTEEERAREZEN
& AR49,000,0007T ©

R-_ZT—=%+—_A=+—H " BExkK
EURF B BERNFNCML(ZE—=F :
AN)BIYE=ZFZHE - ZERBEB
IR - 126.15% 28% (=T ——4F :
8% ) Z FFIE 5 B Rk Bk o HR
BAEE  BEEERBBAMREZSH
BEHRERE BAEEEXVES

BE) - MERRRNEE A BEkE -
REBEE-—T—=F+-_A=+—HItF
E O BERRREER(ZZE—Z=F A
R¥EZT) -




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS ERAR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE T —=F+_A=+—HILFE

23. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 23. R %1E - e R EbfE R ZIE
RECEIVABLES (Continued) (%8)

Analysed for reporting purpose: MMERBMANT

The Group The Company
REE AR F]
2013 2012 2013 2012

—_ZE—= —E——F ZZE—= —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET R ARBETIT AR¥®TRT ARETT

Current portion BN HEAER 87,830 82,286 949 1,220
Non-current portion JERNHB =R 49,000 - - -
136,830 82,286 949 1,220

24. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 24, HERHEEZEY

The Group The Company
rEH PN
2013 2012 2013 2012

—E—= —E——F =—EB—= —E—F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET R ARBETT AR¥®TRT ARETT

Cash and bank balances WL RIE1TER 285,086 217,666 14,180 25,5647
Time deposits TEHITE =X 1,069 5,210 1,069 1,097
286,155 222,876 15,249 26,644

Less: Time deposits with original & : EX{5E5 /R E|HE B

maturity of more than BE={EHz
three months when TEHBE
acquired
Pledged (note 27) BEA(HIE27) - (69) - -
Non-pledged AR (1,069) (1,097) (1,069) (1,097)
... (1,069 sl (1,069) ——
285,086 221,710 14,180 25,547
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B ISR AL

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HILFE

24. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Continued)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company’s time
deposits and cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the
following currencies:

24, BERBEEEEYW (&)
AEERAATNZ EHEITARE S KB
SE@YEEMEA TSR EE -

25.

The Group The Company
REE b /N

2013 2012 2013 2012
—_E—= —E—= —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREBTRT ARETT AR®TRT ARETT
RMB AR 260,250 196,690 6,430 19,123
HK$ BT 22,032 7,940 8,334 6,909
usb ETT 1,619 13,994 485 612
Canadian dollar (“CAD”) Rz mnxel) 2,254 4,252 - =
286,155 222,876 15,249 26,644

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank
deposit rates. Time deposits are made for a term of four to twelve
months (2012: four to twelve months) and at fixed interest rates of
0.5% to 1.2% (2012: 0.5% to 1.2%) per annum and are therefore
subject to foreign currency risk and fair value interest rate risk.

In addition to the pledged time deposits of RMB Nil (2012:
RMB69,000), included in the Group’s cash and bank balances are
pledged bank balances of RMB1,609,000 (2012: RMB145,000)
which are secured to a bank for a bank loan granted to the Group
as set out in note 27 to the financial statements.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

The Group

RITIRESBRIEE B RITHERER T B HE
AME - EHERZERFHRAENE+ —1F
B(—Z——F :WEz+_{@A8)  HixF
BEROBEZE12E(=ZZE——4% : 05EF
1.2E)EEBERE Bt BAZINE R
& RN FEFRER -

BMAREBEZT(ZZE—ZF: AR®
69,0007T) 2 E P EHFFHIN - KEH
e RIBITTHEBINBIEE KIRRITEH
BARY1,609,000T(—F——F : AR
#145,0007T) © HEEBE FIETT 0 AE
BRFAEB ZETER  FIBEHRTE
AR EE27 -

25. EZRHMENRE

The Company

rEE E NN

2013

—E-=F
RMB’000
AR®TT

2012
— B
RMB’000
ARBFIT

2013
—E—=

RMB’000

ARBT T

2012

Trade payables JEHE ZERR 102,339 65,823 919 919
Advances from customers TR E PR 10,042 20,945 - -
Accruals and other payables st ER R HEMEN
=8 28,282 31,611 5,278 5,895
Salaries and staff welfare EREe kB TET
payable 24,746 23,594 6,938 7,007
Due to shareholders (note 26) FE AR R 5178 (Kf5E26) 348 302 348 302
Due to related parties (note 26)  fE{<fiE A+ 3538
(FizE26) 791 816 791 816
Due to associates (note 26) ARSNGB CE
(FtzE26) 72 = - -
Due to subsidiaries (note 26) AL ENGIESE
(PffzE26) - - 13,048 -
166,620 143,091 27,322 14,939

EREARERBEFREROGER L F

—E-=EEH
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE T —=F+_A=+—HILFE

25. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Continued)
The ageing analysis of trade payables, based on the date on which
the significant risks and rewards of ownership of materials were

transferred by the suppliers to the Group, is as follows:

25.

B % Rk EAEMARKE )
REHEE SR EEHR EARR K E
e TAKE Y BT 2 R SR
BRECHATIT -

The Group The Company
rEH 2R F]

2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—= —E—= —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARETRT ARBTR ARETET
0 to 90 days 0%90H 97,783 64,559 - -
91 to 180 days 912 180H 510 25 - -
181 to 365 days 181£2365H 15 37 - -
Over 365 days 38365 H 4,031 1,202 919 919
102,339 65,823 919 919

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade payables are
denominated in the following currencies:

A B2 R 5K 2 A (E TS TS
EHEHE -

The Group The Company
AEE PN

2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—= —E—= —E—_F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TR ARBTT AR¥TR ARBTET
RMB AR 102,336 65,817 919 919
uSD ETT - 6 - _
CAD s 3 - - -
102,339 65,823 919 919

26. DUE TO SHAREHOLDERS/RELATED PARTIES/
ASSOCIATES/SUBSIDIARIES

The amounts are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed
repayment terms.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 & Z —E—=F+_A=+—HItFE

27. BANK LOANS 27. RITEX
The Group
rEH
2013 2012
—E—=fF —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARETIT
Bank loans RITE
— secured — BT 161,484 92,582
— unsecured — 44K 4 5,065 172
166,549 92,754
The bank loans are repayable as follows: RITZEEHSHOT
The Group
RER
2013 2012
—E—= —E—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETIT
Within one year R—FRNEER 85,065 172
Portion of bank loans that contain MR ZESRKERB IR ZIRITER
a repayment on demand clause* Bhqn *
— repayable within one year ——FRNEER 321 10,330
— repayable after 1 year but within 2 years ~ — — & BMERNEES 337 346
- repayable after 2 year but within 5 years —MFERERAFAER 76,398 76,757
— repayable after 5 years —hFRESE 4,428 5,149
81,484 92,582
Shown under current liabilities mEBEHE NN 166,549 92,754
* The amounts due are based on the scheduled repayment dates as
stipulated in the respective loan agreements. % FE 38 2058 TH AR B B 2R i 48 e FE AT

Certain of the Group’s bank loan agreements contain clauses
which give the lender the right at its sole discretion to demand
immediate repayment at any time irrespective of whether the
Group has complied with the covenants and met the scheduled
repayment obligations.

LEREAERBRFHNRBROERAF

EXRBAHFE -

AEBETRITERGREAGR - T

AEERE —HEFTRYMKEEITER
B ERFH AR 2ENIERERZKAD
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—Z—=F+_-_A=+—HIFEE

27. BANK LOANS (Continued) 27. SBITER )

The Group regularly monitors its compliance with these covenants,
is up to date with the scheduled repayments of the term loans
and does not consider it probable that the bank will exercise its
discretion to demand repayment so long as the Group continues
to meet these requirements. Further details of the Group’s
management of liquidity risk are set out in note 4(d). As at
31 December 2013 none of the covenants relating to bank loans
had been breached (2012: RMB Nil).

All of the bank loans, including amounts repayable on demand, are
carried at amortised cost.

None of the portion of bank loans due for repayment after one
year which contain a repayment on demand clause and that is
classified as a current liability is expected to be settled within one
year.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s bank loans are denominated
in RMB except for RMB6,036,000 (2012: RMB6,286,000) and
RMB5,512,000 (2012: RMB6,296,000) which are denominated in
USD and CAD respectively.

The Group’s bank loans of RMB96,549,000 (2012:
RMB22,754,000) carry fixed interest rate ranging from 4.25% to
7.8% (2012: from 4.25% to 7.87%) per annum and expose the
Group to fair value interest rate risk. The Group’s bank loans of
RMB70,000,000 (2012: RMB70,000,000) carry floating interest
rates at 7.68% per annum, which is 20% over the borrowing
rate of The People’s Bank of China for 3-5 year borrowing, thus
exposing the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

At 31 December 2013, the secured bank loans were secured by
(i) the pledge of the Group’s fixed assets and other intangible
assets; (ii) all monies charge over deposits and bank balances
executed by a subsidiary of the Company in favour of a bank;
(i) the corporate guarantees given by the Company, a subsidiary
of the Company and a subsidiary of a substantial shareholder
of the Company; (iv) personal guarantees by a non-controlling
shareholder of a subsidiary of the Company and her spouse and
(v) assignment of insurance policies owned by a subsidiary of the
Company.
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AEEEHMERENZEROZERE
o WEREHERAEERRCRHME
o BRRREXAEHBENTEZER
E - BRIT A RRIBEI TR A B RENOE
Ko AEBEERRBE €A ZT7 ARH
HAdE—FHL - R-F—=F+_H
=t—B AEEHEERABRITER
R ZF——F: ARBZTT) -

FBRTER(BRARERERZFA)
LA SHAX ARTHE ©

BN -—FRIMEERSPBERRDAEE
ZRITERED (AR EBSERGEF) A
BEARN—FREN -

BRABIAETRMEFTEZREBEAR
¥ 6,036,000t (=T —ZF | ARK
6,286,0007T ) & A R#5,512,0007T (=
T——F : AR¥6,296,0007T)5 © A&
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28. OTHER LOANS

HA B - EER

Other loans, unsecured

The other loans are repayable as follows:

BERH—FR*

On demand or within one year”

*

The amounts due are based on the scheduled repayment dates set
out in the respective loan agreements.

All of the other loans, including amounts repayable on demand,
are carried at amortised cost.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s other loans are denominated
in RMB except for RMBNil (2012: RMB27,968,000) which are
denominated in USD.

The Group’s other loans of RMB9,000,000 (2012:
RMB11,656,000) carry fixed interest rate at 6.68% (2012: from 5%
to 6.56%) per annum and expose the Group to fair value interest
rate risk. The remaining other loans of RMB8,960,000 (2012:
RMB34,100,000) were interest-free.

LEREAERBRFHNRBROERAF

H &M

The Group
rEE
2013

2012
—E——4F
RMB’000
ARETTT

45,756

—E—=F
RMB’000

The Group
REH
2013 2012
—E-=F —FB——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBTT
17,960 45,756
* HERFIBDIBRBEEER BHEARTEE
BIAHE -

FEHEMER(BRIREREENIE)H N

B SHAANETHE ©

AEBEMERZEEEDNAARE
HIE  HMARBZL(ZZT— —F
27,968,0007T) JIAFEITTLAIE o

REE S A AR9000000T(=F
——F : AR¥11,656,00070) 2 HbEXR
1#6.68% (ZF——_F : N F5%%6,56%)
ZEEFFEGFE  SAEE@BEATE
%IJTH % o & %8 A ARS,960,0007T(=

— 4 : AR¥34,100,00070) 2 8 N E
ﬁﬁiﬁ RS o

—E-=EEH
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29. FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES 29. EimEHE

The Group
AEE

Present value of
Minimum minimum

lease payments lease payments

REHENRRE
2013 2012
—E—= —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETRT ARETT

REHEMNK

2013
—_EF—=

RMB’000

ARBTRT ARETET

2012

RMB’000

Within one year —FR 97 106 94 102
In the second to fifth years, FE-EFRE
inclusive (BEEEMF) 65 169 65 166
162 275 159 268
Less: Future finance charges B RIRET TS B (3) (7) N/A N/A
Present value of lease obligations i &#& IR E 159 268 159 268
Less: Amount due for settlement 3 : X+ —1{& B R EI|HA
within 12 months EEIR
(shown under current (RRBEER
liabilities) THR) (94) (102)
Amount due for settlement after -+ —1& A 12 % A
12 months (shown under HHESBE(ARAaE
non-current liabilities) ENZIN) 65 166

It is the Group’s policy to lease its motor vehicle under finance AREFEKEEUGEREHNBEHLSE -
BR=F R-_T—=F+-A=+—8"
ERESFFERIQE(ZZT—ZF : 1.99
E) - MEREHBHETE - AU AREAAE
DFEMERR - ZHEORETEERELEME
I HAHE MR Bk

lease. The lease term is three years. At 31 December 2013, the
effective borrowing rate was 1.99% (2012: 1.99%) per annum.
Interest rate is fixed at the contract date and thus exposes the
Group to fair value interest rate risk. The lease is on a fixed
repayment basis and no arrangements have been entered into for
contingent rental payments.

All finance lease payables are denominated in CAD.

FBRNREREAIMTAEN -

The Group’s finance lease payables are secured by the lessor’s

AEBEZENBEREDUHEARZSHE
BEFER -

title to the leased asset.
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30. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

31.

The following are the major deferred tax assets recognised by the

Group.

The Group

At 1 January 2012
Credit to profit or loss

RZFE—=—F—H—H
STARFEE B (HEE)

30. EEBREEE
ATRAKEERBOEE

= o

EETIRE

Allowance
for doubtful
trade and
other
receivables Allowance
for inventories
EUWRIEZ 7&
RRRE BE
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBET T ARBET T

E5 KREAM

Total

#st
RMB’000

ARHETFTE

for the year (note 9) (1,125) (304) (1,429)
At 31 December 2012 and R=Z _¢+ A=+—H

1 January 2013 k=—ZT—=%—H—H (1,125) (304) (1,429)
Credit to profit or loss for i Zliif;/ Flsk Esia K

the year (note 9) (PfFEE9) (659) (88) (747)
At 31 December 2013 RZBE—=F+-_H=+—H (1,784) (392) (2,176)

At the end of the reporting period the Group has unused tax
losses of RMB126,187,000 (2012: RMB81,765,000) available
for offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.
Included in unrecognised tax losses are losses of RMB84,000,
RMB41,798,000, RMB23,345,000 and RMB39,033,000 that
will expire in 2015, 2016, 2017 and 2018 respectively. Other tax
losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

SHARE CAPITAL

Registered, issued and fully paid:

700,000,000 promoters shares of
RMBO0.10 each

484,800,000 H shares of RMBO0.10 each

LEREAERBRFHNRBROERAF

RpEHEEER AEBEHRNABARGE
B AR®A126,187,000t(ZFE——F : AR
#81,765,0007T ) TﬁHf’HﬁfﬁiﬁXiﬁﬁU ° [
RARBETERIAR R R A B - Il B MR (TR
ERRIBEE ;.H\ﬂiﬁ&“u,ﬁfalﬁréﬂsaz%réﬂéAE
#84,0007C + AR #41,798,0007T + A RE
23,345,0007T & A R #39,033,0007C * # 5 7
RZE—RF - —_E—RF - ZE—+FR=
T — )\GFEIHf - HhFiI8E18 0] LM R Bi4Ees -

31. &

2013
—E-=F

2012
B
RMB’000
ARETIT

RMB’000
ARET T

BiEft - BEBEITRESR -

700,000,0000% # X E 1B
AR¥0.1070 2 B8 ARG

484,800,0000% F X EE
AR#0.107T 2 HE%

70,000 70,000
48,480 48,480
118,480 118,480

—E-=EEH
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31.

SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to maximise
the return to the shareholders through the optimisation of the debt
and equity balance.

The Group sets the amount of capital in proportion to risk. The
Group manages the capital structure and makes adjustments
to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk
characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or
adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the payment of
dividends, issue new shares, buy-back shares, raise new debts,
redeem existing debts or sell assets to reduce debts.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt-to-equity
ratio. This ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total equity.
Net debt is calculated as total debts (i.e. bank loans, other loans
and finance lease payables) less cash and cash equivalents. Total
equity comprises all components of equity (i.e. share capital,
reserves and non-controlling interests).

During the year 2013, the Group’s strategy, which was unchanged
from the year 2012, was to maintain the debt-to-equity ratio at
the lower end of the range 0.1 to 0.3, in order to secure access to
finance at a reasonable cost.

At 31 December 2013, cash and cash equivalents amounted to
RMB285,086,000 (2012: RMB221,710,000), which exceed total
debt of RMB184,668,000 (2012: RMB138,778,000). Accordingly,
there was no net debt at 31 December 2013 and 2012 and
calculation of debt-to-equity ratio at 31 December 2013 and 2012
is not meaningful.

The only externally imposed capital requirement is that for the
Company to maintain its listing on the Stock Exchange it has to
have a public float of at least 25% of the shares. The Company
receives a report from the share registrars monthly on substantial
share interests showing the non-public float and it demonstrates
continuing compliance with the 25% limit throughout the year. As
at 31 December 2013, 41% (2012: 41%) of the total promoters
and H shares were in public hands.
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IR (1)
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REERE °

R-_ZBE—=F+_HA=+—H &HE&ek
HEZBY A ARK285,086,0007T (=
T——F: AR%221,710,0007T) ' &
A R#184,668,00070( =T — — 4 :
AR #138,778,0007T ) Z (E75#78 -
ft RZE—=FRk=ZF—Z=—F+=H
=+t —RUESFERFEE MitE-T
—ZEN_T——HF+-_A=+—HzE&
BEiESL R ESE -

RAR)BHEFREE R AT EWimATESTH
MBI ERNRABRTE  SREEFAR
BERETDRRMD Z225% - AR RE A
BRMOBFELERSHAIEARERE
B2 EEWRMERIRS - REBRAL
AIRFEAN—HNA20%Z NEBRE - B
—TE—=F+-"A=+—H 2EELEA
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32. RESERVES 32. #E&
(@) The Group (a) *&£E
The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements ANEBEZFESERESF NG SR
therein are presented in the consolidated statement of BRI o

changes in equity.
(b) The Company (b) &AF
Investment

Capital Reserve  revaluation Retained
reserve funds reserve profits Total

e 1 EEE RAEMRE Rl as
RMB'000 ~ RWMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTT ARETR ARETT ARETL ARETR

()i ()i (i)

Balance at 1 January 2012~ RW-ZT——F—-A—-RBzk&& 377,720 76,766 231 85,555 540,272
Profit for the year REEEF - - - (1,272) (1,272)
Other comprehensive AEEHMZEKE

income for the year
Changes in fair value of AREENKEENTES

available-for-sale financial

assets - - 5,903 - 5,903

Total comprehensive income ~ NEE2ENFER

for the year = = 5,903 (1,272) 4,631
Balance at 31 December 2012 R=—E——F+-A=+—H
and 1 January 2013 k=E—=%—f—H
2 377,720 76,766 6,134 84,283 544,903
Loss for the year rEEER - - - (26,000) (26,000)
Other comprehensive loss ~ AEEHM2E K
for the year
Changes in fair value of AREENKEELNTES
available-for-sale financial
assets - - (4,164) - (4,164)
Total comprehensive loss for ~ NEE 2 EzSEE
the year - - (4,164) (26,000) (30,164)
Balance at 31 December 2013 R=FE—=%+=-F=+—H
LR 377,720 76,766 1,970 58,283 514,739

ERERERBRFREROERAT ZE-—=FF%
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32. RESERVES (Continued)

(c) Nature and purpose of reserves

(i)

(i)

Capital reserve
The capital reserve of the Company and of the Group
represents the aggregate of:

= share premium totalled RMB374,639,000 arising
from issue of new shares;

- the waiver of an amount of RMB1,654,000
recorded as part of issuance expenses for the
listing of the Company’s H shares on the GEM of
the Stock Exchange in July 2000 (the “Listing”)
payable to an unrelated party who had provided
services to the Company during the Listing
pursuant to prevailing accounting principles and
regulations in the PRC; and

- the net gain of RMB1,427,000 resulting from
debt restructuring of Beida Jade Bird Universal
Fire Alarm Device Company Limited (formerly
known as Hebei Beida Jade Bird Universal Fire
Alarm Device Company Limited), a subsidiary of
the Company, transferred in accordance with
prevailing accounting principles and regulations in
the PRC.

Reserve funds

Reserve funds comprise statutory surplus reserve
and discretionary surplus reserve. In accordance
with the laws and regulations in the PRC and articles
of association of the Company and its subsidiaries
incorporated in the PRC (collectively referred to the
“PRC entities”), the PRC entities are required to
appropriate 10% of their profit after tax, after offsetting
any prior years’ losses, to the statutory surplus
reserve. When the balance of the statutory surplus
reserve reaches 50% of the PRC entities’ registered
share capital, any further appropriation is optional.
The statutory surplus reserve can be used to offset
prior years’ losses, if any, and may be converted into
share capital by issuing new shares to shareholders
in proportion to their existing shareholding or by
increasing the par value of the shares currently held
by them, provided that the remaining balance of
the statutory surplus reserve after such issue is not
less than 25% of share capital. The PRC entities
may transfer an amount from their profit after tax to
the discretionary surplus reserve approved by the
shareholders. The discretionary surplus reserve can be
utilised to offset prior years’ losses of the PRC entities
and to distribute to shareholders in the form of bonus
issue.
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(c) REMERAERE

(M)

(i)

EXfEE
ARB RAKEE N FHRET
PR IR AN

- BUOTRELBEAR

#374,639,0007T Z B 1D
H(E

- RBREPBERTZEE

E D587 I /N
HIER - F+ A%
Bt R PRI ZER £ ([ E
M) B AR R Al f
PR 75 2 JE Ba B 5 B A A
R#1,654,0007T 5517 2%
X &

- RBREPBERTZGHE

Bl AR B EEARR A
WBARIILEARERIRF
EB D B R A A
(AT [HAdbdE R E RIR
FHBEXRBERAF])
B EAESE 2 F WS
AR #1,427,0007T °

#EES
HEESBIEATABATES
FEERHBATES - BIEHE
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BRI - PR ERRAIRERE
A (R ST A FE B 18
%) IRE0% 1EEE B
- ZAETRBREBEED P
BRI ARE0% 6 - (Tl
—HIRMAIENE  AERS
B AR HEHNEFEEE
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32. RESERVES (Continued)
Nature and purpose of reserves (Continued)

(c)

(d)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Foreign currency translation reserve

The foreign currency translation reserve comprises
all foreign exchange differences arising from the
translation of the financial statements of foreign
operations. The reserve is dealt with in accordance
with the accounting policies set out in note 2(h) to the
financial statements.

Investment revaluation reserve

The investment revaluation reserve comprises the
cumulative net change in the fair value of available-
for-sale financial assets held at the end of the
reporting period and is dealt with in accordance with
the accounting policy in note 2(q) to the financial
statements.

Other reserve
The other reserve of the Group represents the
aggregate of:

- the equity-settled share-based payments of
RMB10,969,000 recognised upon transfer of
equity interests in a subsidiary of the Company
from certain of its original shareholders to a
director and certain employees of the Group in
prior year.

- the difference of RMB1,583,000 between
the decrease in non-controlling interests of
RMB4,617,000 (being the proportionate share
of the carrying amount of the net assets of PWC
Winery, LLC) of RMB3,034,000 (equivalent to
approximately USD475,000), arising on the
acquisition of additional 25% equity interests
in PWC Winery, LLC during the year ended
31 December 2013.

Profit appropriations

Under the PRC Company Law and the PRC entities’ articles
of association, the net profit after tax as reported in the PRC
statutory financial statements, prepared in accordance with
PRC accounting principles and regulations, can only be
distributed as dividends after allowance has been made for
the following:

(i)

(i

Make-up of prior years’ cumulative losses, if any.

Allocations to the reserve funds as stated in (c)(ii)
above.

ERAEAERBRFREROBERLQF

32. REE)

(c)

(d)

REEERRAZ(E)

(iii) ERf#EE
b 5 R IR I KB AN TS B
BHREREENMEELEZR -
ZRE BRI BRI E2(0)
HERTBRERE

(iv) REEMRHE
BREEGERBEAR RSN
FBZAHRHEEMBEERF
BERFTEBFE - URREY
TR TE2(0) P L 2 & 5T IR

RERIE o

(v) HAfbfzE
AEEBEHMGHEER NI 248
B

- UEREEZBRHAE
R A R %10,969,000
JC EE—FERARF
WBARERAES TR
REREEEAREE—RE
ENETIERERER -

- A K ¥ 1,583,000 ¢ °
BISEE s A R %
4,617,000 7t ( B) PWC
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33. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT

(@)

Acquisition of subsidiaries

For the year ended 31 December 2013

(i)

Acquisition of Beijing Zhengtianqgi Fire Equipment
Company Limited (“Beijing Zhengtiangi”)

On 31 July 2013, the Group acquired 52% of the equity
interest and voting right in Beijing Zhengtiangi for a
consideration of RMB6,105,000. Beijing Zhengtianqi
is engaged in the manufacturing and sale of fire
extinguishers and related products. The acquisition
enabled the Group to extend its current business into
other fire alarm system products related business.

The fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
of Beijing Zhengtianqi acquired as at its date of
acquisition is as follows:

. mERE

(a)
BE
FE
(i)

/Jlbggém:}%}

WEKE LA
—E2-=%+Z-A=+—-HL

%%ﬁ?ﬁi%ﬁ%%&ﬁﬁ
AR([HERIEXRE])
mfg—fitﬁz+—a'
ANEBUYEIL R IEREH52%
Em - REAARKSG,105,000
JC o Ik RIE R B RS K 5K
ERANEREBER - ZWHE
EALEREABER G EKIE
FHMAERSEMBBE

ﬁ%o

B U EE 2 b RIE R TS Al #% Bl &
ENBERWEBBRZ AFE
N

RMB’000
AR® T

Net assets acquired:

Fixed assets

Other intangible assets
Inventories

Trade receivables

Bank and cash balances
Trade and other payables

Non-controlling interests
Goodwill

Net cash outflow arising on acquisition:

Consideration
Less: unpaid consideration included in other payables

Cash consideration paid
Cash and cash equivalents acquired
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BB EEFE
EEEE 194
HihmpEE 3
FE 2,760
B 5 G IE 10,517
RIT MR B 45 1,919
B 5 K E b EM IR (14,406)
987
Bl (474)
EES 5,592
6,105
WEEEAEME S RAFRE
KRB 6,105
B ET AR A B FIER
REMNRE (2,079)
BENRERE 4,026
BWERERIESEEY (1,919)
2,107
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33. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT (Continued)

(@) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 (Continued)

(i)

Acquisition of Beijing Zhengtianqgi Fire Equipment
Company Limited (“Beijing Zhengtiangi”) (Continued)

The goodwill of RMB5,592,000 arising from the
acquisition of Beijing Zhengtianqi is attributable to
the anticipated profitability of the distribution of the
Group’s services and products in the new markets
and sales channel, the diversity of the Group’s product
lines, the reinforcement of its market competitive
advantage, and the anticipated future operating
synergies from the combination. None of the goodwill
recognised is expected to be deductible for income tax
purposes.

Beijing Zhengtianqi contributed turnover of
RMB15,617,000 and loss of RMB106,000 to the
Group’s turnover and profit for the year respectively for
the period between the date of acquisition and the end
of the reporting period.

If the acquisition had been completed on 1 January
2013, total Group’s turnover for the year would
have been RMB762,210,000, and profit for the year
would have been RMB120,036,000. The proforma
information is for illustrative purposes only and is not
necessarily an indication of the turnover and results
of operations of the Group that actually would have
been achieved had the acquisition been completed on
1 January 2013, nor is intended to be a projection of
future results.

Acquisition-related costs amounting to RMB88,000
have been excluded from the consideration transferred
and have been recognised as an expense in the current
year, within the ‘administrative expenses’ line item in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

The acquired receivables with fair value of
RMB10,517,000 had gross contractual amount of
RMB13,871,000. The best estimate at acquisition date
of contractual cash flows not expected to be collected
is RMB3,354,000.

The non-controlling interests (48% in Beijing
Zhengtianqi) recognised at the acquisition date was
measured by reference to the proportionate share of
the fair value of Beijing Zhengtianqgi’s identifiable net
assets and amounted to RMB474,000.

ERAEAERBRFREROBERLQF
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33. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT (Continued)

(@) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 (Continued)

(i) Acquisition of Beijing Vital Safety Device Company
Limited (“Beijing Vital”)
On 26 September 2013, the Group acquired 100%
of the equity interest and voting right in Beijing Vital
for a consideration of RMB17,795,000. Beijing Vital is
engaged in the manufacturing and sale of combustible
and toxic gas detectors and related products. The
acquisition enabled the Group to extend its current
business into other fire alarm system products related
business.

The fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of
Beijing Vital acquired as at its date of acquisition is as
follows:

Net assets acquired:

Fixed assets

Other intangible assets
Inventories

Trade receivables

Bank and cash balances
Trade and other payables

Goodwill

Net cash outflow arising on acquisition:
Consideration
Less: unpaid consideration included in other payables

Cash consideration paid
Cash and cash equivalents acquired

33. MERERERMT ()

(@) WEHEBAT(E)
BZE—Z—=Ft+-A=1+—HLEFE
(&)

(i) WEBItRIERZEREERD
Al ([ tEZR])
RZZBE—=FLA=+/"8 -
A& B U EE L R HEZR100% B
7 REAAR17,795,000
TC o bt RIERN BRI RIHE
MM EE S REERE XA
REM - RBEWEFRNEBRE
PR EBREESEESEMA
LR RE MR o

EWBIERIER AR EE
FRAERKEEHZAFENR

T :
RMB’000
AR¥F T
BB EEFE
EE & E 477
Hih\mpEE 18
3] 1,596
B 5 W IE 2,721
SR1T IR G 56k 7,606
B 5 N E b e FRIE (463)
11,955
EES 5,840
17,795
WEEE £ RIR &R HFRE
Re 17,795
B ET AR A FRIER
RAEHRE (1,030)
BENEeRE 16,765
BWERE KRS EEY (7,6086)
9,159
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33. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT (Continued)
(@) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 (Continued)

(i

Acquisition of Beijing Vital Safety Device Company
Limited (“Beijing Vital”) (Continued)

The goodwill of RMB5,840,000 arising from the
acquisition of Beijing Vital is attributable to the
anticipated profitability of the distribution of the
Group’s services and products in the new markets
and sales channel, the diversity of the Group’s product
lines, the reinforcement of its market competitive
advantage, and the anticipated future operating
synergies from the combination. None of the goodwill
recognised is expected to be deductible for income tax
purposes.

Beijing Vital contributed turnover of total RMB1,668,000
and loss of RMB371,000 to the Group’s turnover and
profit for the year respectively for the period between
the date of acquisition and the end of the reporting
period.

If the acquisition had been completed on 1 January
2013, total Group’s turnover for the year would
have been RMB750,792,000, and profit for the year
would have been RMB121,979,000. The proforma
information is for illustrative purposes only and is not
necessarily an indication of the turnover and results
of operations of the Group that actually would have
been achieved had the acquisition been completed on
1 January 2013, nor is intended to be a projection of
future results.

Acquisition-related costs amounting to RMB118,000
have been excluded from the consideration transferred
and have been recognised as an expense in the current
year, within the ‘administrative expenses’ line item in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

The acquired receivables with fair value of
RMB2,721,000 had gross contractual amount of
RMB3,031,000. The best estimate at acquisition date
of contractual cash flows not expected to be collected
is RMB310,000.

33. MERERERMT (B

(a) WEHEBARE)
BE_Z—=F+"A=t+—HLFE
(%)

(il WELRERZE2ZEERAD
AR ]) (&)
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#55,840,00070 2R B AN B 2 AR
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B AR¥371,0007T °

BN —T—=F—HF—H
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33. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT (Continued)
(@) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 (Continued)

(i)  Summary of acquisition of subsidiaries
Details of the net assets acquired in respect of the
acquisition of the above subsidiaries are summarised
below:

33. MERERERMT ()

(@) WEHEARE)
BE-_Z—=f+-A=+—-HL
FEE)

(i) WEHBARHE
bl B B A B U BB E TR AT
BrEEFEHBHRENT !

RMB’000
AR®T

Net assets acquired:

Fixed assets (note 14)

Other intangible assets (note 16)
Inventories

Trade receivables

Bank and cash balances

Trade and other payables

Non controlling interests
Goodwill (note 15)

Net cash outflow arising on acquisition:

Consideration

Less: unpaid consideration included in
other payables

Cash consideration paid
Cash and cash equivalents acquired

BB EEFE :
BT &EMTE14) 671
Hipsmp & (MEE16) 21
FE 4,356
=) & e 13,238
IR1T MRS 4h ek 9,525
B 5 R E M ERS I8 (14,869)
12,942
ERE L (474)
2 (KI5E15) 11,432
23,900
U B A IR & 0 I FEE
RIE 23,900
B T AR MR FUER
AT (E (3,109)
EfRERE 20,791
BWEBRERIESEEY (9,525)
11,266
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 &= —ZE—=F+=-A=+—HILFZE

33. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT (Continued)

(@) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

(0

Acquisition of PWC Winery, LLC

On 27 January 2012, the Group acquired 75% of the
equity interest and voting right in PWC Winery, (“PWC
Winery”), a company incorporated in the United States,
for a consideration of USD2,925,000 (equivalent to
RMB18,479,000). PWC Winery is the owner of the
Winery at la Grange at the State of Virginia, the United
States which is engaged in the production and sales
of wine and related products. The acquisition enabled
the Group to diversify its business to other industries in
other locations.

The fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of
PWC Winery acquired as at its date of acquisition is as
follows:

33. MERERERMIT ()

(@ WEHEBARE)
BE-Z——-—H+-A=+—HL
FE
(i) UBEPWC Winery, LLC

R—ZE——F—AF=-_++
B - A5 B R R E B
X 32 #) 2 A & PWC Winery
LLC ( [ PWC Winery | ) =z

T5% BN IRERE - RE
7,%2,925,000%75 (FBERA
R # 18,479,000 7t ) ° PWC
Winery &4z 1A 7 & /E 22 /1 &9
Winery at la Grange Z ¥ &
A BEREEERBEELR
RABEMER - WHEES
AEEEREEFE i
L EAMATE o

PWC Winery & Y& 2 o] 5% Bl
EERKRBEHZAFED
T

RMB’000
ARBFTE

Net assets acquired:
Fixed assets

Other intangible assets
Biological assets
Inventories

Bank and cash balances
Other payables

Bank and other loans

Non-controlling interests
Goodwill

Satisfied by:
Cash

Net cash outflow arising on acquisition:
Cash consideration paid
Cash and cash equivalents acquired

BREFEEE :
[EE & E 12,278
Hin & E 6,949
EYEE 6,677
yERT] 6,161
RITRIRE 4 180
H b fE {5108 (2,169)
RITREMER (8,866)
21,210
FEFE R RE = (5,302)
[EES 2,571
18,479
LATBIZ A+ -
B 18,479
WEEE L 7IRE R FEEE -
BENBEeRE 18,479
BlEzEeRAEEEY (180)
18,299

ERERERBRFREROERAT ZE-—=FF%
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33. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT (Continued)
(@) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012 (Continued)

(i) Acquisition of Beijing Jade Bird Hengsheng Investment
Management Company Limited
On 18 July 2012, the Group obtained control of an
associate, Beijing Jade Bird Hengsheng Investment
Management Company Limited (“Hengsheng
Management”) by acquiring an additional 20% equity
interest and voting right in Hengsheng Management
for a consideration of RMB400,000, increasing its
ownership interests from 35% to 55%. Hengsheng
Management was engaged in the provision of
investment management and advisory services during
the year.

The fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
of Hengsheng Management acquired as at its date of
acquisition is as follows:

. REREREXRMTE(E)

(@ WHEHEBAR(E)
BE-_F——-—f+=-A=+—-8Lt

FEE)
(i) WBIERERERERERA
Al

R—ZT—=—FtA+NB " K
EE AR E AR 400,0007T
B8 SN BE 18 % B TR /920 % AR iR
MG ZE - BrEEREEFE LA
35% A1 E55% + B 1§ — A
BENR -t RS SEREE
EREARAR([EREE])Z
e hiE o N BRAEIENE
HEERERIRHER RS

BB EREERHAIEE
SE=NE A A= /NS R =R
T

RMB’000
AREFT

Net assets acquired:
Investment

Bank and cash balances
Other payables

Bank and other loans

Non-controlling interests
Goodwill

Satisfied by:

Consideration

Fair value of 35% equity interests in
Hengsheng Management

Net cash inflow arising on acquisition:
Cash consideration paid
Cash and cash equivalents acquired
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33. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 33. S4B REXRME ()
STATEMENT (Continued)

(@) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued) (@) WEHEBLATE)
For the year ended 31 December 2012 (Continued) BE-Z——-—+=-A=+—HL
FEE)
(i) Summary of acquisition of subsidiaries (i) WEEHT B A R E
Details of the net assets acquired in respect of the BB AR EEEATR
acquisition of the above subsidiaries are summarised BrEEFEFEHMENT :
below:

RMB’000

ARBTT

Net assets acquired:

Fixed assets (note 14)

Other intangible assets (note 16)
Biological assets (note 17)
Investment

Inventories

Bank and cash balances

Other payables

Bank and other loans

Non-controlling interests
Goodwill (note 15)

Satisfied by:

Consideration

Fair value of 35% equity interests in
Hengsheng Management

Net cash outflow arising on acquisition:
Cash consideration paid
Cash and cash equivalents acquired

EWEFEE

Bl E & E (FifaE14)
HibE & E (MiE16)
EEE(E17)
BE

FE

RITMIR SR

Ho At FE A 5RIA
RITREMBE K

TR S
BE(MEE15)

ATBIS AT

Re

B RRETR35 % RE 2
NFE

WREEE 2R SMIEIFER
ENRERE
BEWEzRE MREEHEY

ERERERBRFREROERAT ZE-—=FF%

12,278
6,949
6,677
7,857
6,161
1,112

(2,817)
(16,026)

22,191
(5,743)
2,775

19,223

18,879

344

19,223

18,879
(1,112)

17,767
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33. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT (Continued)

(@) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012 (Continued)

(i)~ Summary of acquisition of subsidiaries (Continued)
The goodwill of RMB2,571,000 arising on the
acquisition of PWC Winery is attributable to the
anticipated profitability of the distribution of the
Group’s services in the new markets and the
anticipated future operating synergies from the
combination.

The subsidiaries acquired contributed turnover of total
RMB20,291,000 and profit of RMB2,601,000 to the
Group’s turnover and profit for the year respectively for
the period between the date of acquisition and the end
of the reporting period.

If the acquisition had been completed on 1 January
2012, total Group’s turnover for the year would have
been RMB538,093,000, and profit for the year would
have been RMB88,025,000. The proforma information
is for illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an
indication of the turnover and results of operations of
the Group that actually would have been achieved had
the acquisition been completed on 1 January 2012, nor
is intended to be a projection of future results.

33. MERERERMT ()
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33. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT (Continued)
(b) Disposal of a subsidiary
For the year ended 31 December 2013

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group
disposed of its entire 51% equity interests in Xian Jade
Bird Universal Fire Alarm Device Company Limited
to an independent third party for a consideration of
RMB1,020,000.

Consideration received:
Cash consideration received

Analysis of assets and liabilities over
which control was lost:

Fixed assets (note 14)

Inventories

Trade receivables

Prepayment, deposits and other receivables

Bank and cash balances

Trade and other payables

Tax payable

Net assets disposed of
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary:
Consideration received

Net assets disposed of
Non-controlling interests

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary (note 6)
Net cash inflow on disposal of a subsidiary:

Cash consideration received
Less: Cash and cash equivalents disposed of

The gain on disposal is included in the “other gains and
income” in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income.

33. MERERERMIT ()

(b) HE-—XKEBRIA

BE-_Z—=F+-A=+—HL
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RBRE-F-=#+-A=+-
B ARENREARS

1,020,000 TR 56 =

FTHEER

ARBERRTHIRBERRAZ

2 EB51 % IRHE ©

EURAAE
BEUERERE

REEHEZEEREBEDN -

B & E (MizE14)

&

B 5 W FRIA
TBNRIE -~ e RE A RUGRIE
BITRIRS

B 5 REMENFKIEA

FE S FI I8

BEHEEEFE

HE-—XHBRTKE :
EUKE
BEHEEEFE
TR S

HE—RMEB A F M (HEE6)

HE-ZMBLARANRERA
R

BEWERR S H(E

B EHERENREEHEY

RMB’000
AR® T

1,020

311
5,527
10,164
1,697
758
(17,109)
(187)

1,161

1,020

(1,161)
359

218
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(758)
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33. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT (Continued)
(b) Disposal of a subsidiary (Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group
disposed of its entire 80% equity interests in Beijing Jade
Bird Xinsheng Investment Management Company Limited
to an independent third party for a consideration of
RMB800,000.

. REREREXRMTE(E)

(b) HE—RHBLAT(E)
BE-_Z—_—Hf+-A=+—HL

FE

REBEE_ZTE——-—F+-_/A=+—
HIEFE  AEEBUREARE
800,000t MBI FE = HEER
IERERTRKEEREBRAAZ

23680 % A% AE o

RMB’000

ARHFT

Consideration received:
Cash consideration received

Analysis of assets and liabilities over
which control was lost:

Bank and cash balances

Accruals and other payables

Net assets disposed of

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary:
Consideration received

Net assets disposed of
Non-controlling interests

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary (note 6)

Net cash outflow on disposal of a subsidiary:

Cash consideration received
Less: Cash and cash equivalents disposed of

The gain on disposal is included in the “other gains and
income” in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income.
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34. FINANCIAL GUARANTEE 34 BIRER

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group and the
Company have issued a guarantee in respect of a banking facility
made by a bank to an associate of the Group which expires on 25
March 2023.

At the end of the reporting period, the directors do not consider
it probable that a claim will be made against the Group and the
Company under the guarantee. The maximum liability of the Group
and the Company at the end of the reporting period under the
guarantee issued is the facility drawn down by the associate of
RMB200,000,000 (2012: RMB:Nil). The Group and the Company
have not recognised any deferred income in respect of the
financial guarantee as its fair value was considered insignificant.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Company has
issued a guarantee in respect of a bank loan granted to a
subsidiary which expires on 28 November 2018.

At the end of the reporting period, the directors do not consider
it probable that a claim will be made against the Company under
the guarantee. The maximum liability of the Company at the end of
the reporting period under this guarantee issued is the outstanding
loan amount due to the bank by the subsidiary amounting
RMB70,000,000 (2012: RMB70,000,000).

The Company has not recognised any deferred income in respect
of the financial guarantee issued as fair value was considered
insignificant.

ERAEAERBRFREROBERLQF

BE_E—=#+-_A=+—RHIEE
A REBERAARE R —RMRITAARE
B A QN RIRERITRE LR - %
ERHN_Z_=ZF=-A_+FHBEH °

RIBEER EFUTIRELNEERARD
AIA R R BERFENRE - RES
R ANEERARAIRZERTER
WESBEREEARRNANAME AR
#£200,000,000 (=T —=—F : ARKEE
JL) o ANEE KRN B EE B SRR TER
FEERA - AAERFEER BT
BB o

B2 T——F+-_A=+—"HIFE
A ARRIERE T —HE2EWB QR M
BT HBE—ER  ERER=ZZE—N\F
+—AZ=+ N BEmM-

RBEHR  EFWTRABHREESHE
BRMENER - AMEHKR - XA
REBTZERTIZAELRANEAR
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE T —=F+_A=+—HILFE

35. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

36.

The Group’s and the Company’s capital commitments at the end
of the reporting period are as follows:

35.

BEARENE
AEERAABRREPREEAZER
APENT

The Group The Company
REE R F]
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—= —ET—_—F =ZEB—= —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARST T ARBTIT AR®BTRT ARETT
Contracted but not provided for: £ 5T 49 A B
Fixed assets BEEE 11,923 14,480 - -
Capital contribution to an M—REERAREE
associate 73,022 83,022 70,900 80,900
LEASE COMMITMENTS 36. HE&IE

At 31 December 2013, the total future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

RZB—=F+"A=+—H8 " RETT
RUHGZEMEER R REN 2 RAEHEE MK
R

The Group The Company
rEH b N
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—= —E——F =ZEB—= —E—_F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARSTR ARETT AR¥TR AR%®TT
Within one year —F R 5,299 3,639 1,095 gell
In the second to fifth years FE_FEFERF

inclusive (BEBEMSF) 7,006 6,946 639 -
After five years hFE 4,900 9,075 - =
17,205 19,660 1,734 331

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group
and the Company for certain of its offices and operating premises.
Leases are negotiated for terms ranging from one to thirteen
(2012: one to thirteen) years and rentals are fixed over the lease
terms and do not include contingent rentals.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 B Z—ZE—=%F+_HA=+—HI[FEE

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 37. BEALXRS
(@) The Group had the following transactions with its related (a) AEBENAFE GEMEATET
parties during the year: ATRS :

2013 2012
—E—-= —E—_F

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREBETT

Sales of embedded fire alarm systems and [ f3 3k oA E2 42 5| 2 BEsE A &
related products to related companies HERAVENREZ G R

controlled by Peking University (note ()  +BRAZE @ (MI#E()) 14,428 12,368
Management fee income from an RE—RHBERRINERSE
associate WA 2,926 10,109
Rental expenses for office buildings AT WEL 2 HATIEF
charged by: HEEHR :
— a shareholder of the Company —ARE—RBRE 653 704
— Peking University —JtRKRE 33 58
686 762

Consultancy fees paid to an associate B F—REgE QR
E k= 3,640 -

Rental income from an associate KE— S AR EES WA 226 -

Interest expenses paid to a non-controlling & 315 F 3E3% AR A% 52 &9 51 &,

shareholder 5 460 -
Terms and prices of above transactions were mutually LR G2 GEHRERTIEBHRE
agreed by both parties concerned. FHFE °

ERERERBRFREROERAT ZE-—=FF%
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 37. BEALRS (&)
(b) Included in the consolidated statement of financial position (b) #HFEHMBIRAKRBIEATEEALT
are the following balances with related parties: 13

2013
—E-=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARET T
Trade receivables from FEURE Z R
— related companies controlled — AL RAREES| 2 FE QT
by Peking University 5,062 4,581
— an associate ——REE QT 3,100 10,708
8,162 15,289
Due from associates JE U B 2 N B FRIA 33,750 33,568
Due from related parties FE YL BB A T FIE
— a related company controlled by ——RAILRABES =
Peking University A A] 50 50
— a related company over which a ——RIRREEAETEAN
shareholder has significant influence B2 BENT 27 27
77 77
Trade payables to a related company BN —R it oA 2 B
controlled by Peking University NGIN= P15 16 16
Advances from AW TP A F 2 5RIE
— related companies controlled by — IR RS 2 BE QT
Peking University - 257
— an associate — — A E A A 72 =
Due to shareholders FE TR B 5RI8 348 302
Due to related companies controlled by  FEfT AL K224 2 & N 7
Peking University FIE 791 816
Other loan from RE TR RIMEAMER
— a related company controlled by —— KA R AR EEH 2 B3
Peking University NE - 25,140
— an associate ——XEE AT 800 800
— a non-controlling shareholder — — B IEER SRR 9,000 =
9,800 25,940
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZT—=F+_A=+—HILFE

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 37. BEALRF (&)
(c) Compensation of key management personnel of the Group: (c) AEEEXZEEBAEMS
2013
—E—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARYT T ARBTIT
Short term employee benefits EHE B R 5,933 4,947
Post-employment benefits BEERE AR A 312 250
Equity-settled share-based payments UEREE 2 R AEBER - 8,726
6,245 13,923
Further details of directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments are BEERESEWE 2 E—TFBERTB®
included in note 11 to the financial statements. FMTFETT o
Note: Bt
(i) Certain transactions of RMB14,316,000 (2012: i) BHTPERAR®K14316,000L (==
RMB12,312,000) constitute continuing connected ——%F : AR¥12,312,00070) 2R 5
transactions under the GEM Listing Rules, details of which BIEEIZER EmARBERFEEER
are included in the section headed “Continuing connected 5 BRAFBRERREFSRE[HERE
transaction” of the Report of the Directors. R I—HIA o
38. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 38. RMBARIZIRE

2013 2012
—E2—= T fF

—=

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETTT

Unlisted shares, at cost JE LTRS¢ KA 117,482 109,657
Amounts due from subsidiaries NG E ] 119,037 133,777
Impairment loss BIEEE - -

236,519 243,324
Amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free and ERHIBARREAEEE 2ERITE
have no fixed repayment terms. & EE R o

ERERERBRFREROERAT ZE-—=FF%
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38. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 38. RHIBARZIRE (&)
Particulars of the Company’s investment in principal subsidiaries R-ZE—=F+=-_A=+—H8 ' A_al*x
at 31 December 2013 are as follows: BB ATEESINT
Place of Registered and
incorporation/ issued and Group’s
registration and paid up effective
business capital interest Percentage of
T EMRERTR A&£@>  ownership interests  Principal activities
R AR BRKRE ERERZ ELAEEEZEIL TEEH
Direct Indirect
E# LiE
Beida Jade Bird Universal ~ Cayman Islands/the 10,000 ordinary shares 100% 100% - Investment holding
Sci-Tech (Cayman) PRC of USD1 each BREPER
Development Company ~ FISEE /HE 10,000 BRAEI1ET
Limited TRk
IEREERFRE
(A2)ERBRAH
Beida Jade Bird Universal  Hebei,the PRC RMB60,000,000 51% 51% - Technology research,
Fire Alarm Device F B L AE#60,000,0007T development,
Company Limited manufacture and sale
I ARERRFHEHRERR of fire alarm system
BRAE products
RS ERL
RifE - FRE -
EEREE
Chuanai Tourism Investment Hunan, the PRC RMB100,000,000 60% 60% - Exploration and
Co., Ltd. AR AE%100,000,0007T development of travel
EFREHEEBR DA and leisure business
RBRARZES
RERER
Hengsheng Investment Beijing, the PRC RMB2,000,000 55% 55% - Provision of investment
Management Company It R AR#2,000,0007C management and
Limited advisory services
ERLEEEERAA RERBEER
A e R 75
Si Chuan Jiu Yuan Intelligent Sichuan, the PRC  RMB8,000,000 38% - 75%  Design, manufacture
Surveillance Co., Ltd. FE)I| AK#8,000,00070 and sale of fire alarm
M AR g e system, security
BREEAR and fire equipment
products

HIBER - RERKER
BEEmLRET  KER
HE

Annual Report 2013 Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited
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38. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 38. RHIBLARZIRE (&)

Place of Registered and

incorporation/ issued and Group’s

registration and  paid up effective

business capital interest Percentage of

FE&L ZMRERTR A%£BE2>  ownership interests  Principal activities
MRS MERAE BREZ EEMEEEREIL TEEHR
Direct Indirect

HE B

Beijing Jade Bird Universal  Beijing, the PRC~ RMB1,000,000 51% - 100%  Sales of softwares
Fire System Software ~ EL R AR #1,000,0007C HERM
Service
Co., Ltd
ERERETHENZGUMS
RBERAR
Beijing Badaling Chuanqi Beijing, the PRC RMB50,000,000 42% - 70%  Exploration and
Tourism Development ~ HEILR AR50,000,0007T development of travel
Company Limited and leisure business
R N\EBETIRE g NS
BREEBEFEAR ZHRERER
Changbai Mountain Jilin, the PRC RMB50,000,000/ 42% - 70%  Exploration and
Protection and FREIE M RMB39,900,000 development of travel
Development Area AR#50,000,0007T/ and leisure business
Chuanai Cultural AR™39,900,0007T RERAREZER
Development Company HERER
Limited
RELFERZR
BaEX L ERRS
BRAF
PWC Winery, LLC The State of Members' contributed 100% - 100%  Production and sales
Virginia, the capital of of wine and related
United States US$4,200,000 products
ZEHEESM  4,200,000FT2 EENARERZEE
RETE RiEE

ERERERBRFREROERAT ZE-—=FF%
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38.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 38. RMTB AR ZRE (&)

The following table lists out the information relating to Beida Jade TR EEEAEEHBARILAS BIR
Bird Universal Fire Alarm Device Company Limited and Chuanqi FIHPHRER D ARA B MEFRITIRE
Tourism Investment Company Limited, the subsidiaries of the BRAFINER  AEBRZAHEEE
Group which has material non-controlling interest (NCI). The AIEPERR RS ([ FEERER D) - TREW
summarised financial information presented below represents the Z BRI B T(E A B tE AT
amounts before any inter-company elimination. pdcrx -

Beida Jade Bird Universal Fire Alarm Device Company LtAEEBRFHEHMREROGERATR
Limited

NCI percentage

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Net assets

Carrying amount of NCI

Revenue

Profit for the year

Total comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income
allocated to NCI

Dividend paid to NCI

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Annual Report 2013

2013 2012

—E—= =EE—==F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR%T T ARET T

IEERER A DL 48.98% 48.98%

MENVE E 341,123 220,026

EmMENE E 106,869 67,937

mEAE (189,960) (132,878)

SERBIAE - -

BEFE 258,032 155,085

IR E R EREE 126,384 75,961

Wz 531,212 375,432

F N 102,947 65,945

’i\@u&)\ﬁfﬁﬁé 102,947 65,945
AT IR ER 2 2 EIRA LR

50,913 32,300

BT ER 2 AR E - (16,217)

BEFE2HEME 14,603 52,866

KEE RSN E (15,224) (29,472)

BEECRERE 25,742 30,736

Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited
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38. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 38. RMTB AR ZRE (&)
Chuangqi Tourism Investment Company Limited EFREREGR QA
2013
—E-=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBT T
NCI percentage FEIERER A DL 40% 40%
Current assets mENEE 210,119 195,097
Non-current assets IERHEE 159,782 89,920
Current liabilities Ui JR=NE (132,881) (35,482)
Non-current liabilities EmEatE - (70,000)
Net assets BEFE 237,020 179,435
Carrying amount of NCI IR ERAREE 94,808 71,814
Revenue gz 94,475 82,989
Profit for the year F R A 37,169 24,092
Total comprehensive income 2ER AL 37,169 24,092
Total comprehensive income DT IEERRE R 2 Z R A BT
allocated to NCI 14,868 9,636
Cash flows from operating activities IRESEE) 2 IRS R E 3,423 (27,054)
Cash flows from investing activities KETHZIRERE (58,197) (10,246)
Cash flows from financing activities MEEFHCRERE 25,356 61,000
39. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 39. MEMMERER
(@) On 9 January 2014, the Company entered into the (@ R=F—MF-ANRA XREH
investment agreement in relation to the establishment of the R B SL & R R E] R A
joint venture in the PRC which will be engaged in provision o AHAEARNRREERE
of life insurance products and services in the PRC. Pursuant HABRBER LR - REKEA
to the investment agreement, the Company has conditionally B ALRERREREERL
agreed to subscribe for an aggregate of 200,000,000 A8 AKH200,000,0007T (1
joint venture share by a total capital contribution of ReEERAI2HEMARN20%)3
RMB200,000,000 which is equivalent to 20% of the total 78 & 7£200,000,000 % & & 1 5

registered capital of the joint venture. 3 e

An ordinary resolution has been passed by the shareholders E/\\\:f_ P—quﬂ + \E %ﬁjﬁ%%
on a special general meeting held on 10 March 2014 to BlKE + - Hﬁﬁaﬁﬁ_lﬁ &R
approve the establishment of the joint venture. EEHERAENE

ERERERBRFREROERAT ZE-—=FF%




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 5 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—Z—=F+_-_A=+—HIFEE

39. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
(Continued)

(0)

On 7 March 2014, Beida Jade Bird Universal Fire Alarm
Device Company Limited (a non-wholly own subsidiary of the
Company) (“Jade Bird Fire Alarm”) and Beijing Beida Jade
Bird Security Systems Engineering Technology Company
Limited (“Jade Bird Security Systems”) entered into (1) the
software development agreement, pursuant to which Jade
Bird Security Systems is engaged by Jade Bird Fire Alarm
to develop the software used for the central management of
fire safety systems at various locations at the consideration
of RMB1,500,000 subject to and upon the terms contained
in the software development agreement; and (2) the
copyright transfer agreements, pursuant to which Jade Bird
Security Systems would transfer to Jade Bird Fire Alarm
(i) the ownership of the copyright of the system software
designed for monitoring the operations of fire apparatus in
the PRC; and (i) the ownership of the copyright of the long
distance fire monitoring system software in the PRC, at
the considerations of RMB1,190,000 and RMB2,210,000
respectively subject to and upon the terms contained in the
copyright transfer agreements. Jade Bird Security Systems
is a connected person of the Company. Accordingly, the
transactions contemplated under the software development
agreement and the copyright transfer agreements constitute
the connected transactions of the Company under Chapter
20 of the GEM Listing Rules.

Annual Report 2013

39. {HEHBEEREBR(H)

(b)

R_ZE—MNE=ZA+H tAETS
RF B R ERD AR AT (ARAR]
ZIEEENRBAR)([EHER])
BRI AERLE RS TR
BERARNIERRERGEIN
(MEREFRERZE - Bt ERED
ZEERLE AR R RAE R
Frs 2 i6RFAEAESZ RE BN
ZERGHNRAEEETEHRMG
B A AR 1,500,0007T : X (2)hR
EEERZ Bl SEXE2ES
AR AR R 1 R TR 2 R A B
BB () BEE P E B R IR 1
i ER & HY R AR B PR R B A hiR 4 BT
B i) B EEEEER 4R FR
BErREMEE  REINABAR
#1,190,0007T & A R 2,210,000
T BREERGAARNR ZE
AT o Bt - BEBEAIFR WA
F20F MEFRBHERREEE
HEE N ERET 2R SEBRARA]
Z2RERS -

Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 355 3 R B

For the year ended 31 December 2013 & & —E—=F+_H=+—HILFE

40. POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW

STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 DECEMBER 2013

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA

has issued the following amendments, new standards and

interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended

31 December 2013 and which have not been adopted in these

financial statements.

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRSs

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 14

Amendments to HKFRS 9
and HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKFRS 10,

HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

Amendments to HKAS 19

Amendments to HKAS 32

Amendments to HKAS 39

K (IFRIC) - Int 21

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle?

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle®

Financial Instruments*

Regulatory Deferral Accounts®

Mandatory Effective Date of
HKFRS 9 and Transition
Disclosures*

Investment Entities'

Defined Benefit Plans:
Employee Contributions®

Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities'

Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge
Accounting’

Levies'

ERAEAERBRFREROBERLQF

40. BE-ZE—=%t+=-A=+—H

EEECEAEMNRERHE
Al FETEARRERAREKN
=4

HEZSHBERENBM AL - BEGH
MAGERA FIRBE—T—=F+=
A=+—RIEFERRERIET - BT
IR - AR RN ZEREREL &
BRNERISET © BT R B KR -

ERUBREEN BT BAMBRE
/EE\J Z— Tﬁi
et
IR i

ERUMBREEN BT AAMBREEL=
T—5F%
—T-=FEH
ERE kS

BBES R ERE 5% SETA

BeUBREENE 14 REREER®

BERNBREEMNEIRK ABHBREER

ERMBREERETR .  FIRBHER

EH H R 8 4 2R

BEEREENE105 . REEE

BRMHREENE12HR
BB GHERF27H 2B5]
AR ERNE 197 2E:] RERFGE
BB {5
BESRHEERGR
A
TETEZERR
FEL e

BAGERFE2R BT

BAR G ERF39 2 7]

BA(ERYHRS
&) -2BF21%

REEE HEH
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40. POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW

4.

STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 201 3(Continued)

1. Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014.

2. Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014, with
limited exceptions
3. Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014.

4. Available for application — the mandatory effective date will be
determined when the outstanding phases of HKFRS 9 are finalised.

5. Effective for first annual HKFRS financial statements beginning on or
after 1 January 2016.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what
the impact of these new and revised HKFRSs is expected to be
in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded that the
adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the
consolidated financial statements.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
by the Board of Directors on 20 March 2014.

40.

41.

BZ—_F—=Ff+t-A=t—H
tEESEMBMRERNE
Al MR RAIRBREAEERN

-2 160
1. RCF-mE-A-ARZEMBFE
RN -

2. R-T-HNFEA- B ZEKRABFE
HEER - EFEAREMIMER

3. RIZE—MFLA-HRZEFARFE
HR AR -

4. AMERER —SRHIMEARB MR ERY
BREER BTN M FHRERBEER
EBE

5., MIE-—RF-A-BRXzE&RAKZE
B EE B MELER B TERR LR -

AEBEFER ERERZ S REE
FIAEBMBHREENHEENEHRNE
£ BRI RIEARERERNZETN R
RIEFT BBV BREEA AL HEE
MBRRENEATE -

PR R E i)
MBEREAER T NFE=A—+ARE
EgHLE TR -
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